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HIS IS CLASSIC.

corporate profile

Operating under the brands Talbots and J. Jill. The Talbots, Inc. is a leading international specialty retailer, cataloger
and e-tailer of women's, children's and men’s apparel. shoes and accessories. At the end of fiscal 2006, the Company
operated a total of 1,364 stores in 47 states, the District of Columbia. Canada and the U.K., with 1,125 stores under the
Talbots brand name and 239 stores under the J. Jill brand name. Its direct marketing operation circulated approximately
118 million catalogs worldwide in fiscal 2006, with 48 million under the Talbots brand name and 70 million under the
J. Jill brand name. Talbots brand on-line shopping site is located at www.talbots.com and the J. Jill brand on-line

shopping site is located at www.yjill.com.
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dear shareholders:

Overall, fiscal 2006 was a year of transition and positive trends tor Talbots.
We successfully completed the acquisition of J. Jill and made fuster than
expected progress in integrating our two companies. The series of initiatives
we undertook to improve our business performance led to six months of
positive momentum in our sales results, culminating in a particularly strong
September and third-quarter earnings at the high end of our expectations. A
healthy holiday seasen would have solidified those gains, but sales softened
in October and remained so through the end of the calendar year, as they did
tor most of our specialty retail peers, leading to lower than expected earnings
for the fourth quarter and the fiscal year.

Total consolidated Company net sales for 2006 were $2.2 billion, which
included nine months of ). Jill revenues. We ended the year with net income
ol $31.6 million, or $0.59 in earnings per diluted share.

While the fourth quarter was clearly a disappointment, we are encouraged
by the positive gains we made during the year. QOur strategic choices have
proved to be sound. our operational performance was solid {particularly
considering all the additional acquisition and integration work our associates
undertook}. and our growth initiatives are progressing. For all of these reasons,
we believe thar our company is well positioned for a stronger, more consistent
performance in 2007.

J. Jill joins che Talbots family

The completion of our merger with J. Jill in early May marked the begin-
ning of a new era for our company. We now possess a leading portfolio
of brands serving women 35 and over—the most sought-after customer
demographic in the apparel business. Along with a customer base comple-
mentary to our Talbots brand, J. Jill brought us a collection of 205 retail
stores with attractive opportunity for growth and expansion, a state-of-the-
art distribution facility, a leading multi-channel customer databasc system,
and the intellectual know-how and passionate commirment of more than

3,700 J. Jill associates.

Per our announced strategy, we have adopted a corporate structure that
allows us to maintain the distinct identities of the Talbots and .J. Jill brands
while maximizing the synergies in our business models. We now have each
brand operating independently in the areas that touch the customer directly,
such as merchandising, stores, store design. visual, catalog and web, and
marketing. At the same time, we are achieving major synergies and cost
savings by combining back oftice functions. such as finance, operations, and
information services. We are very pleased with the progress we have made,
especially in migrating J. Jill's information systems to the Talbots platform.
We currently expect to complete the integration of our financial systems in
liscal 2007. Further, we continue to be on target to achieve more than $36
million in cost saving synergies in 2007, compared to our original expecta-
tion of $25 million.

Talbots brand performance

While comparable store sales for all Talbots brand concepts grew a modest
1.3% last year, we did experience a six-month stretch starting in April during
which comp store sales grew 5.5%. In September, regular-price comps
peaked at a robust 20%.

We were most pleased with the performance of our casual apparel business,
driven through the early part of the year by fashion and newness. Qur
refined business benefited from our increased penetration of novelty and
opening price point items, particularly in the third quarter.

“With the addition of J. Jill to the Talbots
family, we now possess a leading port-
folio of brands serving women 35 and
over—the most sought-after customer
demographic in the apparel business,
Our integration plan is proceeding ahead
of schedule and we expect to realize
synergies of more than $36 million in
2007, up from our original estimate of
$25 million, as we position our company

for renewed growth going forward.”
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Arnold B. Zetcher
Chairian, President and Chief Fxecutive Officer
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Among the other Talbots brand highlights:

Talbots Weman continued its sirong performance, generating full-year
comp store sales growth of 5%. To help increase awareness, we added 31
Woman's departments to existing Misses stores in 2006.

Talbots Kids. which represents approximately 5% of toral Talbots brand
sales, sustained strong comp store growth in 2006, increasing 5%, on
par with 2005. Our "Kids Super Star Program,” a 2-for-1 selective offer-
ing acrass virtually all merchandise categories, was a huge success.

Talbote deno, smaller in size, at approximately 1% of tatal Talbots brand
sales, experienced modest comparable store sales growth of 1% for the
vear as we continue to develop and refine the concept. A sizeable proportion
of that growth came in the fourth quarter, when our comps grew more
than 5%. In addition, we implemented an experimental program which
included a sampling of mens merchandise in 50 of our Talbots Misses
stores during the holiday selling season. This was an extremely successful
program, driving stronger sales and building greater awareness of the
Mens concept.

Talbots wtore expansion included 50 new stores opened in 2006; this
represents an approximate 3% increase in square footage and brings our
total number of Talbots brand retail locations 10 1,125,

our fall cataleg and the continued growth of our online business.

These efforts were supported by continued national and local advertising in
magazines and newspapers and on television, as well as a variety of in-store
customer traffic driving events. Talbots also reached out to more customers
than ever before by leveraging our media partnerships, including our role as
the premier sponsor of H/ORE magazine's 40+ Model search.

We believe the sales gains we saw in the Talbots brand in 2006 were largely
the result of our continuing efforts to modernize our product with more
fashion, more emotion, and more novelty, but still classic. We gave our cus-
tomer more choices. increasing our style count by 20%, broadening our
assortments with a wider mix of styles and looks. We also made price a pri-
ority in our value equation, with greater penetration of entry-level priced
items across the board while maintaining our high standards of quality.

J. Jill brand performance

In the months since J. Jill joined the Talbots family, we have made solid
progress in stabilizing the brand and positioning it for growth. Although
2006 sales and profits for J. Jill were below our expectations, the brand
enjoyed a trend of improving business performance throughout the year.
With sequential comp store sales improving every quarter, we finally turned
the corner in the fourth period, posting an increase in comps of 1.5%. We
believe this trend is at least in part due to improvements we made in the
merchandise offering and the adoption of both a unified promotional calendar
and a one-price policy across channels.

We are encouraged by the progress we have made ar J. Jill, but also recog-
mize that there is still much work to do to achieve the full potential for
growth and profitability that the brand can produce.

2007 company priorities and plans

With key indicators pointing to a slower economy in 2007, we are taking a
conservative outlook and our current plan is to keep our inventories leaner,
particularly in the Talbots brand. At the same time, we are adjusting our
merchandising strategy to enable & more consistent flow of new product into
our stores throughout the entire year.

Catalog and Internet sales grew 4%, driven primarily by the success of







i Philip H. Kowalezyk
i President, The J. Jill Group, Ine.
]

Harold B. Bosworth, Jr.
Execative Vice Preaident, Chief Merchandising Officer,
Talbots Brand

Michele M. Mandell
Exceutive Vice President, Stares, Tulbots Brand

Richard T. O'Conaell, Jr.
Executive Viee Prestdent, Legul and Real Eatate,
and Secretary
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The outlook for Talbots brand

Qur primary merchandise objective for the Talbots brand is to offer more
newness and more novelty across virtually alt product categories in 2007,
By increasing our style count by 10% on top of last year’s 20% increase, we
hope to provide a strong incentive for both current and prospective custom-
ers to keep turning to Talbots for fresh and exciting looks all year long.

In refined sportswear, our emphasis will continue to be on separates with a
stronger investment in novelty jackets. skirts and pants with fresh new
shapes and proportions and expanded pant options, including multiple
lengths, throughout the vear. In our casual sportswear. we will broaden the
selection of styles by adding more targeted entry-level price points, par-
ticularly in shorts and cut and sewn knits. We will also stand behind our
casual item jacket, with an average retail of around $88. For better product
flow, we are introducing a monthly primary and secondary delivery during
regular-price selling periods that will refresh our stores.

In Talbots Collection, which showed significant improvement in 2006, we
will continue to include merchandise that is fashion forward in shape and
styte with high-end fabrications, as compared to our core offering. We will
expand the number of locations carrying Collection Petites and give
Collection greater national exposure by featuring it in more catalogs.

We will continue to capitalize on our strongest growth vehicle, Talbots
Woman, with ongoing expansion. In addition to approximately 143 stand-
alone Talbots Woman stores at the end of 2007, we will add 14 Woman's
departments to a select group of Talbots Misses stores during the year, as
we continue our focus on building greater awareness of this concept and
increasing our share of this underserved market. This will inerease the
number of Woman's departments in our Misses stores from 42 10 56.

We are encouraged by the healthier selling trends in Talbots Kids and will

focus on those initiatives that are proven winners. This includes expanding
our "Kids Super Star Program”™ or 2-for-1 pricing strategy to additional
select items and increasing the penetration of dressy separates—a key dif-

ferentiator for Talbots Kids versus our competitors.

In Talbots Mens, given the success of our test program this past holiday, we
will dramatically increase the number of Talbots Misses stores that will feature
a sampling of Mens apparel and accessories during the 2007 holiday period.
going from 50 10 a planned 200 stores. Besides generating incremental sales,
this is a great way to increase awareness of the Talbots Mens concept.

In 2007, our comprehensive marketing program for the Talbots brand will
again include national print. magazine and television advertising. Our new
commercial, which began airing at the end of February, will run nationally
through April. We will also be enhancing our marketing program with more
banner web advertising and a major "Diamond Anniversary” promotion
celebrating our company’s 60th year of aperation. In addition, each of our new
February and August clearance events will be supported by a transitional
sale event mailer that reaches approximately two million store-area customers.

In direct marketing for Talbots brand, we plan to distribute 25 unique catalogs
in fiscal 2007 with a circulation of about 49 millien. The number of pages
circulated will increase by approximately 1% with the introduction of an
additional 36-page. fall store catalog, which is designed to drive store traffic
and to support the introduction of regular-priced holiday merchandise.




Meanwhile, Talbots.com continues to be acknowledged as a premier “e-tailer,” receiving recognition as a Leading Retail Web Site from
Internet Retadler for the eighth year in a row, We will build on this reputation in 2007, making the site even more user-friendly and easier to
navigate, with the availability of an online catalog thar can also be sent via email and dynamic imaging so our customer can zoom in to betier
view product details and textures.

On top of all these activities, we plan to open approximately 40 new Talbots brand stores and seven strategic relacations to more favorable
sites, We will also continue renovating several of our existing stores, adding many new elements for a modern, updated look.

The outlook for J. Jill brand

[n 2007, our focus for the J. Jill brand will be to drive improved top and bottom line performance in a variety of ways. We are working to
build brand affinity, arrract new customers, and increase the purchase frequency of our layal customers, for example, by prospecting with a
planned increase in catalog circulation of 15% over 2006. The Internet will also play a vital role in the future growth of the J. Jill brand.
We are currently developing plans 10 further enhance the reach and access to new customers via this important channel as well.

On the merchandise side, we are correcting color palettes and color flow. working to ensure newness and innovation in each delivery, and
offering more distinct options to eliminate duplication and make it easier for our customer to create multiple outfits. Our new merchandising
team is set to introduce a greatly impraved product offering beginning in the second quarter of 2007.

We also plan to open approximately 30 new J. Jill stores this year. which will bring the total number to 269 by year's end.

Talbots in the community

At our company, we believe in maintaining strong ties to the communities where we live and work. That means contributing to worthwhile
causes that support our neighbors in need. as well as establishing and supporting programs. such as our Talbots Women's Scholarship Fund,
that provide new opportunities for deserving women to better their lives and achieve their dreams. In 2006, our associates brought that
same spirit of giving into their vwn communities, organizing and participating in mere than 3,300 activities and events, including the Susan
(. Komen Race to support breast cancer research where Talbots continues as a signilicant corporate sponsor.

A word of thanks

Every year, we look to our Talbots—and now J. Jill~associates to execute our business plans {lawlessly, often while taking on additional
challenges and responsibilities. Remarkably, every year they come through for us. The acquisition and integration of J. Jill was their biggest
challenge yet, and from finance 10 information services to human resources to distribution and fuifillment, among others, our asseciates
have performed brilliantly. 1'd like to express my decpest appreciation lor their extraordinary efforts; it has been an honor and a privilege
to work with them.

A personal note

Recently, | announced my decision to retire from Talbots after 20 years of leading the Company. While it was a very difficult decision to
make, [ feel it is the right time, particularly given that the integration of J. Jill is nearly complete. Our Board of Dircetors has appointed a
Special Search Commirtee, of which [ am a member, and we are actively working to identify appropriate internal and external candidares.
With the many initiatives underway to drive Talbots and J. Jill's performance in the coming year, I look forward to continuing to oversee
the Company through 2007 or until a successor is in place.

The past two decades have been among the most exciting. productive, and successful in Talbots storied 60-year history. They have also been
wonderfully fulfilling for me personally, and | am deeply grateful to have had an opportunity 10 be a part of the Company's growth and
success. | am equally grateful for the strong support | have received over the years from you, our shareholders, as well as our outstanding
management team, our dedicated associates, AEQN, our majority shareholder, and cur Board of Directors.

Sincerely,

Arnold B. Zetcher

Chairman, President and Chicf Executive ()jﬁl—rr







Dear Shareholders:

Mr. Arnold B. Zetcher, the Chairman, President and CEQ of Talbots,
recently announced that he will retire as CEQ by the end of the current
fiscal year.

Mr. Zetcher joined Talbots in 1988, the same year that AEON acquired the
Company. During his two decades of leadership, Talbots has grown from a
relatively small company with 137 stores to an industry leader in both retail
and direct marketing, now including twe specialty apparel brands—Talbots
and J. Jill—with more than 1.300 stores throughout the U.S., Canada and
the U.K.

Talbots achievements under Mr. Zetcher'’s guidance include revenue growth to
over $2.2 billion, buoyed by a successfully-executed brand growth strategy
that has included the introduction of new concepts such as Talbots Petites,
Talbots Kids, Talbots Woman and Talbots Mens. Mr. Zetcher's tenure also
included the Company's 1993 [PO—the first time in U.S. history that an
American apparel retatler owned by a Japanese parent ever went public on the
New York Stock Exchange—as well as the Company's two-for-one stock split
in 2000, which further demonstrated the Company's growth and financial
credibility. Most recently, the Company's acquisition of J. Jill has provided
an additional vehicle for continued growth.

| am confident that the strong foundation built under Mr. Zetcher's leader-
ship will ensure the continued success of Talbots. [ know that everyone at
AEON, all Talbots and J. Jill associates and our shareholders join me in
sincerely thanking Mr. Zetcher for his years of service and dedication.

P o N

Motoya Qkada
Preaident and Chief Executioe Officer
ALEON Co., Ltd.
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talbots charitable foundation

In 2001, Talbors established the Talbots Charitable Foundation 1o support s philosophy of contributing 16 the communities in which our
associates and customers Hve and work, To this end, Talbots Charitable Foundation supports non-prolit arganizations that benefit civie and

eultural activities, sacial wellare, healih aml education services.
Some of the organizations Talbots Charitable Foundation contributed 10 in 2006 include:

ATDS Action Committee

American Cancer Society

American Heart Association

Bank of America Celebrity Series

Easter Seals ol Massachusetts

Leukemia & Lymphoma Society

Muke A Wigh Foundation

Massachusents Society Tor the Prevention of Cruelty 1o Children
Museum of Fine Arts Boston

National Multiple Sclerosis Society

New England Willlife Center

Read Boston's Sumimer Story Mobile Program
Scholarship America

Susan G. Komen for the Cure

The United Way

WGBH Educational Foundation

Tallhons Charitable Foundation also annually contributes to other arganizations around the country through a program that matches funds

raisee by Talbots associates participating in various romd races and walk-n-thons,

talbots women's scholarship fund

In 1997, the Talbots Women's Schelarship Fund was launched 1o support women pursuing a bachelor’s or associate’s degree later in life.
Originally sponsored by a grant from Talbots and today by the Talbots Charitable Foundation, the Fund is administered by Schalarship
America® and annually awards $100,000 in college scholarships. Each year, five women receive a $10.000 scholarship and 50 women receive
a 51.000 scholarship. Selecting the $10.000 scholarship recipients each vear is a distinguished Board of Judges. The Talbots Women's

Scholarship Fund 2007 Board of Judges include:
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Tracy Austin Jan Lot Naomi Judd LaChanze S Epatha Merkerson Jeannette Walls

Tenniv Champion, Creator of thy Alelri- Plativam Award- Tony Award-Wiininy Emny, Golden (lobe i feat-Selling datbor of
Televioion Commentator, futeesmationall Syndicated Winaing Conntey Masic Actecar of Bragdway s Sveeenr deber CGuil)? The Gl Cotle,
doticational Speakver, Cuartoon "Stone Seiup” Artict, Aigthor and Hoot of “Fhe Colar Parple” Awitrd-Winning Avtreas AISNBC Coliwnniot

clatbor “Nuond s New, Horning”

ont the Hallawirk Channct

In addition 1o the Talbots Chavitable Foundation, Talbois works with many charitable and volunteer organizations through sponsorships
und other marketing-related aciivities, In 2006, these organizations included The Association of Junjor Leagues [nternational and the

American Diabetes Association, among others.
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PART 1

Item 1. Business.
General

The Talbots, Inc., a Delaware corporation, together with its wholly owned subsidiaries (the “Company”), is a
leading international specialty retailer and cataloger of women’s, children’s, and men’s apparel, accessories and
shoes sold under the Talbots and J. J ill brand names. The Company operates stores in the United States, Canada, and
the United Kingdom. In addition, customers may shop online at www.talbots.com or www.jjill.com.

Tatbots brand. The Talbots brand, which began operations in 1947 as a éingle store in Hingham, Massa-
chusetts, offers a distinctive collection of classic sportswear, casual wear, dresses, coats, sweaters, accessories and
shoes, consisting almost exclusively of Talbots own branded merchandise in misses, petites, woman and woman
petite sizes. Talbots Kids offers an assortment of high quality classic clothing and accessories for infants, toddlers,
boys, and girls. Talbots Mens offers a distinguished line of classic men’s sportswear and dress furnishings. Talbots
markets its products through retail stores, catalogs, and online.

Talbots brand merchandising strategy focuses on achieving a “classic look” that emphasizes timeless styles
and quality. Talbots brand stores, catatogs, and website offer a variety of key basic and fashion items and a
complementary assortment of accessories and shoes which enable customers to assernble complete wardrobes, The
consistency in color, fabric, and fit of Talbots brand merchandise allows a customer to create wardrobes across
seasons and years. The Company believes that a majority of its Talbots brand customers are high-income, college-
educated, and employed, primarily in professional and managerial occupations, and are attracted to the Talbots
brand by its focused merchandising strategy, personalized customer service, and continual flow of high quality,
reasonably priced classic merchandise.

. Jill brand.  On May 3, 2006, the Company acquired The J. Jill Group, Inc. (“J. Jill”}, a multi-channel
specialty retailer of wemen’s apparel. 1. Jill markets its products through retail stores, catalogs, and online.

J.Jill’s brand merchandising strategy focuses on offering trend relevant, sophisticated, casual apparel designed
to appeal to active, high-income women age 35 and older. . Jill brand stores, catalog, and website offer a variety of
apparel and accessories in a wide range of sizes, including misses, petite, tall, and woman. The Company believes
that the J. Jill brand merchandise reflects its core customers’ desires and needs — style, comfort, individuality,
artistic simplicity, a woman’s version of femininity and social responsibility. The J. Jill brand uses lifestyle
photography that depicts women with whom its core customers can identify — women with graceful confidence,
women with strong connections to friends, family, and community, and women who are alluring yet real. The
Company believes that a majority of its J. Jill brand customers are high-income, well-educated, employed in a
managenial or leadership role, and are attracted to the J. Jill brand by its unique aesthetic style, exceptional customer
service, and quality of well-priced merchandise.

As of February 3, 2007, the Company operated a total of 1,364 stores in 47 states, the District of Columbia,
Canada and the U.K., with 1,125 stores under the Talbots brand name and 239 stores under the J. Jill brand name.
The Company’s 1,364 stores consisted of the following: 554 Talbots Misses stores (including 20 Misses stores in
Canada and three Misses stores in the United Kingdom), 297 Talbots Petites stores (including four Petites stores in
Canada), 39 Talbots Accessones & Shoes stores, 67 Talbots Kids stores, 131 Talbots Woman stores (including three
Woman stores in Canada), 12 Talbots Mens stores, two Talbots Collection stores, 23 Talbots Qutlet stores (including
one Outlet store in Canada), 231 1. Jill stores, and eight J. Jill Outlet stores,

The Company’s direct marketing business includes both catalog and Internet channels. The Company’s
catalogs are designed to drive customers to their preferred shopping channel, including stores, a call center, and
online. In 2006, the Company circulated 48 million Talbots brand catalogs. For the full year of 2006, 70 million
J. Jill brand catalogs were circulated. The Company's websites are a natural extension of the Company’s existing
stores and catalog channels offering the same broad assortment of Talbots and J. Jill brand existing store and catalog
merchandise.




Information concerning the Company's retail store business, direct marketing business, and certain geographic
information is set forth in Note 13, “Segment and Geographic Information,” of the Company’s consoclidated
financial statements included in this Form 10-K.

Operating Strategy

The Company’s overall objective is to satisfy the fashion needs of women, children, and men by offering
relevant, sophisticated clothing and complementary accessories that appeal to its target customer. Both Talbots and
J. Jill serve the 35 plus population; J. Jill focusing on apparel for a sophisticated casual lifestyle, with artistically
inspired styles, providing a counterpoint to Talbots offering of updated modern classics. The key elements of the
Company’s operating strategy to achieve its objectives by brand are as follows:

Talbots Brand.  Maintain its strong competitive position in the classic niche by providing consistently classic
women's. children's, and men’s apparel, accessories and shoes. Talbots offers a variety of key basic and fashion
iterns and a complementary assortment of accessories and shoes to enable customers to assemble complete outfits.
An important aspect of the Company's marketing strategy is wardrobing the customer from “head-to-toe.” The
Company believes that consistently emphasizing timeless styles helps to create a {oyal customer base and reduces
the risk that its apparel, accessories and shoes will be affected by sudden changes in fashion trends.

Maintain its posture as a limited promotion retailer.  The Company positions itself as a limited-promotion
retailer. Historically, the Company has held only four sale events a year in its Talbots stores, consisting of two
end-of-season clearance sales and two mid-season clearance sales. In 2006, the Company added a fifth minor
clearance sales event in August to offer customers transitional merchandise at a more relevant, “wear now™ time.
The Company added an additional markdown event in February 2007, similar to the event held in August 2006. All
mid-season and end-of-season store sale events are held int conjunction with catalog and Internet sales events, No
other major clearance sale events are typically held; however, the Company does offer a variety of traffic and sales
driving events through its stores, catalog, and website, which complement its traditional sale calendar. The
Company believes that its strategy of limiting its promotional events reinforces the integrity of its regular prices.

J. Jill Brand. Continue to make refinements to its product in order 1o broaden the appeal of the brand's
merchandise. With the implementation of new merchandising leadership in 2006, the Company has begun to
implement initiatives to improve the brand’s merchandise. Such initiatives consist of making adjustments to the
color offering of the product to more neutral, subtle, wardrobe building colors, shifting from heavy embellishments
to a more subtle, sophisticated detailing, and ensuring newness and innovation in each delivery, The Company is
also offering a more consistent price structure across all merchandise classifications benefiting both regular-price
and markdown selling, and has unified the brand’s marketing and promotional cilendar. The Company believes that
these initiatives have begun to have a positive impact on the appeal of the brand’s merchandise in the latter part of
2006; however, management expects to see the greater impact from these initiatives in 2007,

Total Company.  Continue to operale as a branded high quality merchandise retailer. The clothing assortment
under the exclusive Talbots and J. Jill brands exceeded 99% and 97%, respectively, of inventory purchased during
2006. Sales of branded merchandise provide the Company with a higher gross margin than it believes would be
obtained on other merchandise and establishes the Company’s identity as a brand of women’s, children’s, and men’s
apparel.

The Company believes that the quality and value of its merchandise are key competitive factors. The
Company’s merchandise is manufactured to the specifications of its technical designers and product developers,
which enables the Company to offer consistently high quality merchandise that it believes differentiates the
Company’s brands from its competitors. The Company continually monitors its manufacturers products to ensure
that apparel purchased by the Corapany is of consistent fit and high quality.

Continue o capitalize on its complementary store, catalog, and online operations.  The Company’s strategy
is 10 operate each brand’s stores, catalogs, and websile as an integrated business and to provide the same
personalized service to its customers regardless of whether merchandise is purchased through its stores, catalogs,
or online. The Company believes that the synergy across these distribution channels offers an important
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convenience Lo its customers, provides a competitive advantage to the Company, and is an important element in
identifying new store sites and the testing of new business concepts.

In addition to generating sales, catalogs and the website are used to communicate the Company’s image, to
provide customers with fashion guidance in coordinating outfits, and to generate store traffic. The customer
database compiled through the Company’s catalog operations provides important demographic information and
serves as an integral part of the Company’s expansion strategy by helping to identify markets with the potential to
support a new store. Although the addition of stores in areas where the catalog has been successful has resulted in
slightly lower catalog sales in these areas, the lower catalog sales have been more than offset by the significantly
higher sales generated in these areas by the opening of new stores.

Continue to provide superior customer service. The Company believes that it provides store, catalog, and
online customers with an extraordinarily high level of customer service. The Company is committed to constantly
improving customer service by enhancing its training programs to ensure that sales and customer service associates
are knowledgeable about Talbots and J. Jill brand merchandise, that they are up 10 date with fashion trends, and are
able to make appropriate wardrobing suggestions to customers.

Offer a broad mix of store location types.  The Company believes that providing a broad mix of store location
types helps insulate it from changes in customer shopping patterns and allows it to offer locations that are
convenient to its customers. As of February 3, 2007, the Company had 44% of its stores in specialty centers, 39% in
malls, 8% in village locations, 5% as freestanding stores, 2% in outlet locations, and 2% in urban locations.

Merchandising, Inventory Control and Distribution
Merchandising

The Company has two distinct merchandising teams; one to achieve a “classic look™ which emphasizes
timeless styles and quality for the Talbots brand, and one to attain a sophisticated, casval look to reflect a women’s
lifestyle desire for relaxed individuality and artistic simplicity for the J. Jill brand. The Company’s stores, catalogs,
and websites offer a variety of key basic and fashion items and a complementary assortment of accessories and
shoes which enable customers to assemble complete outfits. Sales associates are trained to assist customers in
merchandise selection and wardrobe coordination, helping them achieve each brand’s look from “head-to-toe.” The
consistency in color, fabric, and fit of each brand’s merchandise also allows a customer to create wardrobes across
seasons and years.

Branded Merchandise Design and Purchasing. The Company’s branded merchandise is designed and
produced through the coordinated efforts of the Company’s merchandising and manufacturing teamns. Talbots
brand teams consist of the New York-based product development office, the Hingham, Massachusetts-based buying
and manufacturing staffs, and the Hong Kong-based production office. J. Jill's brand teams consist of the Quincy,
Massachusetts-based product development, buying, and manufacturing staffs and the India-based production office.
With the acquisition of J. Jill, the Company anticipates utilizing both the Hong Kong and India production offices
across both brands in the future. Styles for the Company’s branded merchandise are developed based upon historical
sales data, anticipated future sales, and current and future fashion trends that will appeal to its target customers.

Each brand’s merchandising and manufacturing teams develop in-house designs and design modifications. By
conceptualizing and designing in-house, the Company has been able to realize higher average initial gross profit
margins for its clothing and accessories, while at the same time providing value to its customers.

Sourcing, During 2006, the Company purchased approximately 78% of its Talbots brand merchandise and
88% of its J. Jill brand merchandise directly from offshore vendors. During the year, the Company’s Hong Kong
office accounted for approximately 42% of the Talbots brand’s total direct offshore sourcing, with the remaining
58% being handled through various agents. Additionally, the Company’s India office accounted for approximately
11% of the ). Jill brand’s total direct offshore sourcing, with the remaining 89% being handled through various
agents.

During 2006, the Company sourced 33% of its Talbots brand merchandise and 14% of its J. Jill brand
merchandise from Hong Kong. In order to diversify the Company’s sourcing operations, the Company utilizes
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exclusive overseas sourcing arrangements in Indonesia, Singapore, Thailand, Malaysia, and South Korea. Under the
terms of an agreement between the Company and Eralda Industries (“Eralda™), a long-time supplier of the
Company, Eralda serves as an exclusive agent in Indonesia, Singapore, Thailand, and Malaysia and as a non-
exclusive agent in Hong Kong, Macau, and China. Eralda has established offices in Thailand, Indonesia, and
Hong Kong to serve the Company in this capacity. In addition, the Company utilizes non-exclusive agents in other
countries, including Japan, Italy, Portugal, Spain, and Brazil, as well as domestic resources to source its
merchandise. The Company analyzes its overall distribution of manufacturing to ensure that no one company
or country is responsible for a disproportionate amount of the Company’s merchandise. Directly sourced mer-
chandise is currently manufactured to the Company’s specifications by independent foreign factories located
primarily in Asia (Hong Kong, other provinces in China, India, and Macau).

The Company does not maintain any long-term or exclusive commitments or arrangements to purchase
merchandise from any vendor. The Company takes measures to monitor its vendors for compliance with the Fair
Labor Standards Act and believes that it has good relationships with its vendors.

Inventory Control and Distribution

The Company uses centralized distribution systems, under which all U.S. merchandise is received, processed,
and distributed through its store and direct marketing distribution centers in Lakeville, Massachuseits for the
Talbots brand and in Tilton, New Hampshire for the J. Jill brand. The Company also has smaller distribution centers
in both the United Kingdom and Canada to process Talbots brand store inventory in those locations. Merchandise
received at the distribution centers is promptly inspected, assigned to individual stores, packed for delivery, and
shipped to the stores. The Company ships merchandise to its stores virtually every business day, with each store
generally receiving merchandise twice a week. The Company believes that its strong store, catalog, and online
synergy, coupled with its central distribution system, allows it to move merchandise efficiently between its three
distribution channels to take better advantage of sales trends.

Expansion

Over the years, the Company has identified three components to its growth strategy: continued expansion of its
core Talbots Misses business, the introduction and expansion of business concepts and brand extensions, and
acquisitions. On May 3, 2006, the Company acquired J. Jill, which, at that time, consisted of 205 retail stores and a
direct marketing business with circulation of approximately 56 million. The Company believes that the acquisition
of J. Jill will provide the Company with a long-term growth vehicle and an opportunity to maximize cost synergies
of J. Jill and Talbots similar business models, particularly in back office functions.

The Company’s expansion program is designed to reach new and existing customers through the opening of
new stores and through the introduction of brands and business concepts. The Company opens new brand or
business concept stores in markets that it believes have a sufficient concentration of its target customers. The
Company also adds stores, or expands the size of existing stores, in markets where it already has a presence, as
market conditions warrant and sites become available. New store locations are identified on the basis of various
factors, including geographic location, demographic studies, existing catalog demand, and space availability.

In addition to expanding its core Talbots brand Misses business, which consists of 554 stores as of February 3,
2007, the Company has introduced the following brand and complementary business concepts:

o J Jill brand. In May 2006, the Company acquired J. Jill, which originated operations in 1987. In its early
years, J. Jill was a multi-brand single channel market sourced retailer. It subsequently changed its strategic
direction to become a single brand multi-channel private label retailer. In 1999, J. Jill began opening retail
stores and launched its website jjill.com. With the acquisition of J. Jill, the Company acquired 205 retail
stores and a direct marketing business. As of February 3, 2007, there were 239 J. Jill apparel stores open in
the United States. J. Jill offers misses and petites concepts in its retail stores, and misses, petiles, woman, and
tall’s in its catalogs and website.

« Talbots Petites. In 1984, the Company began offering Talbots brand merchandise in petites sizes in its
catalogs, and in 1985 the Company opened its first Talbots Petites store. As of February 3, 2007, there were
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297 Talbots Petites stores open, including four stores in Canada. Virtually every item of women’s apparel in
the Talbots catalog and online is offered in both misses and petites sizes.

Talbots Kids.  In 1989, the Company presented Talbots Kids merchandise in a separate catalog dedicated to
apparel for boys and girls. The first Talbots Kids store opened in 1990. During 1995, Talbots expanded the
Talbots Kids merchandise by offering an assortment of infant and toddler apparel, As of February 3, 2007,
there were 67 Talbots Kids stores open. During 2006, four separate Talbots Kids catalogs were circulated
nationally.

Talbots Accessories & Shoes. In 1994, the Company introduced Talbots Accessories & Shoes in two
catalogs devoted to this category. The Company opened its first Talbots Accessories & Shoes stores in 1995
and operated 39 stores as of February 3, 2007. A limited collection of this merchandise is offered in each
major catalog and on-line, in virtually all stores and, in 2006, in two separate catalogs.

Talbots Woman. In 1998, the Company introduced Talbots Woman, a large size concept, which offers the
same classic styling, high quality, and fit as the Company’s misses and petites concepts to customers wearing
sizes 12W to 24W., [t was introduced as a department in seven existing Talbots Misses stores, as one separate
store adjacent to other Talbots concept stores, and in two nationally circulated catalogs. In 2001, the
Company expanded the concept with the introduction of Talbots Woman Petites, which focuses on fuller
figured women 5°4” and under. As of February 3, 2007, there were 131 Talbots Woman stores open,
including three stores in Canada. All 131 Talbots Woman steres also offer Talbots Woman Petites.
Assortments of both Talbots Woman and Talbots Woman Petites are also available through the Company’s
catalogs, online, and as separate departments within 42 Talbots Misses stores.

 Talbots Collection. Also in 1998, the Company introduced Talbots Collection, which was developed for
those customers seeking an upper-tier, well-defined selection of apparel featuring more luxurious fabrics
and sophisticated styling. Talbots Collection is currently presented as a separate department in 104 existing
Talbots Misses stores, In the fall of 2003, the Company opened its first Talbots Collection store and a second
store was opened in 2005. Also during 2005, the Company introduced Collection Petites in 45 stores and
Collection Shoes in 35 stores. An assortment of Talbots Collection merchandise is also available through the
Talbots brand catalogs and online. The Company continues to use the Talbots Collection concept to test new
fabrics and fashion trends, which may later be incorporated into the core Talbots lines.

Talbots Mens.  In the fall of 2002, the Company intreduced its Talbots Mens concept in a separate calalog,
The line features classic sportswear and dress furnishings with an emphasis on detail and quality, consistent
with the Company’s other concepts, In the spring of 2003, the Company opened its first three Talbots Mens
stores and as of February 3, 2007, there were 12 Talbots Mens stores open, During 2006, Talbots Mens
merchandise was also presented in two separate catalogs and online.

During 2006, the Company opened 84 stores, 50 stores under the Talbots brand name (22 Misses, nine Petites,
and 19 Woman), and 34 stores under the . Jill brand name, since the date of the acquisition. The Company currenty
anticipates opening approximately 70 new stores in 2007, approximately 40 stores under the Talbots brand name,
and 30 stores under the J, Jill brand name.

Stores

Talbots Misses stores generally range in size from 3,400 to 6,000 gross square feet, with a typical store
averaging approximately 4,600 gross square feet. Talbots Petites, Woman, and Kids stores generally measure
approximately 2,600, 3,000, and 3,500 gross square feet, respectively. Talbots Accessories & Shoes stores generally
measure approximately 1,800 gross square feet. Talbots Mens stores currently measure approximately 4,200 gross
square feet. J. Jill stores generally measure between approximately 3,000 and 5,300 gross square feet, excluding
I. Jill’s four misses/petites combination stores which measure approximately 6,100 gross square feet. Approxi-
mately 75% — 80% of the floor area of alt Talbots and J. Jill brand stores is devoted to selling space (including
fitting rooms), with the balance allocated to stockroom and other non-selling space.

In certain markets, the Company has created Talbots brand “superstores”™ by placing two or more other Talbots
concepis adjacent to a Talbots Misses store. Together, these stores feature at least three Talbots business concepts in
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order to create a one-stop shopping environment. As of February 3, 2007, the Company operated 140 superstores.
Additionally, Talbots brand “flagship” stores are Talbots Misses stores which are operated to generate greater
awareness of Talbots brand merchandise in major metropolitan locations, including Boston, New York City,
Philadelphia, Chicago, San Francisco, London, and Toronto, and are significantly larger than the average Talbots
Misses store.

The Company utilizes outlet stores that are separate from its retail stores to provide for the controlled and
effective clearance of store and catalog merchandise remaining from each sale event. The Company uses outlet
stores primarily for the sale of past season and “as is” merchandise. As of February 3, 2007, the Company operated
23 Talbots brand outlet stores, including one store in Canada, and eight ], Jill brand outlet stores.

Talbots brand stores, except Mens, are distinguished by a signature red door. Each interior is designed to have a
gracious and comfortable residential feel. This interior design theme is consistently used in all Talbots Misses,
Petites, Woman, Collection, and Accessories & Shoes stores to promote familiarity, ease of shopping, and cost
savings in the design and construction of new stores. Talbots Kids stores also have the signature red doors and are
designed to create a warm shopping atmosphere appropriate for both adults and children. Talbots Mens stores are
masculine yet complementary to the Company’s Talbots Misses stores. Management provides guidelines for
merchandise display to the stores throughout the year.

J. Jill brand stores are distinguished by their signature store design which is intended to create an inviting
feeling of texture, comfort, and warmth with a stone-columned vestibule entryway draped in fabric and french doors
leading in. Lifestyle photography, natural colors and materials such as bamboo and stone, a soothing water fountain,
relaxing music and soft residential-type lighting add to the comfortable, stress-free shopping experience. Man-
agement believes that this unique store environment provides an appropriate showcase for its merchandise
assortment and promotes the J. Jill brand aesthetic.

Direct Marketing Business

Since 1948, the Company has used its direct marketing business to offer customers convenience in ordering
Talbots brand merchandise. In May 2006, the Company, in connection with the acquisition of J. Jill, acquired J. Jill's
direct marketing business. In 2006, the Company issued 25 separate Talbots brand catalogs across all business
concepts with a circulation of approximately 48 million, including catalogs sent to stores for display and generat
distribution. Since acquiring J. Jill in May 2006, the Company has issued nine separate J. Jill brand catalogs with a
circulation of approximately 52 million, including catalogs sent to stores for display and general distribution. In
2006, the direct marketing business segment represented approximately 17% of total Company sales, with the
Internet channels comprising 49% of the Company’s total direct marketing sales. In addition to providing customers
convenience in ordering Talbots and J. Jill brand merchandise, the Company generally uses its channels within its
direct marketing business to communicate its image, o provide customers with fashion guidance in coordinating
outfits, and to generate store traffic.

The Company utilizes computer applications, which employ mathematical models to improve the efficiency of
its catalog mailings through refinement of its customer list. A principal factor in improving customer response has
been the Company’s development of its own list of active customers. The Company routinely updates and refines
this list prior to individual catalog mailings by monitoring customer interest. This includes the frequency and dollar
amount of purchases as well as the date of last purchase. The Company follows the Direct Marketing Association’s
recommendations on consumer privacy protection practices.

The Company strives to make catalog shopping as convenient as possible. It maintains toll-free numbers,
accessible 24 hours a day, seven days a week (except Christmas Day), to accept requests for catalogs and to take
customer orders. The Company maintains telemarketing centers in Knoxville, Tennessee and Tilton, New Hampshire
that are designed to provide uninterrupted service to customers. Telephone calls are answered by knowledgeable sales
associates located at the telemarketing centers that enter customer orders and retrieve information about merchandise
and its availability. These sales associates also suggest and help to select merchandise and can provide detailed
information regarding size, color, fit, and other merchandise features.
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The Company’s Internet channels are a natural extension of the Company’s existing stores and catalog
channels offering the same broad assortment of Talbots and J. Jill brand existing store and catalog merchandise.
Sales orders from the websites are merged into the existing catalog fulfillment system, allowing efficient shipping
of merchandise. Customers can check the availability of merchandise at the time of purchase and the websites will
provide examples of alternative merchandise if items are unavailable. Additionally, the websites’ “online chat”
feature allows customers to communicate with customer service representatives. Customers shopping online at
www.talbots.com can also enjoy the benefit of the Company’s “style search” feature. Style search allows a customer
to select merchandise online and then reserve it at a Talbots brand store of his or her choice. As with the catalog,

customer online brand purchases can be returned by mail or at the brand’s retail stores.

The Company employs advanced technology to process orders. Sales associates enter orders into an online
inventory control system, which systematically updates its customer database and permits the Company to measure
the response to individual merchandise and catalog mailings. Sales and inventory information are available to the
Company's buying staff the next day. The Company has achieved efficiencies in order entry and fulfillment, which
permit the shipment of most orders the following day.

Customer Credit

Talbots brand customers may elect to pay for their purchases using a Talbots charge card. The Talbots charge
card is managed through Talbots Classics National Bank, a wholly owned Rhode Island chartered national bank
subsidiary, and Talbots Classics Finance Company, a wholly owned subsidiary. The Company has extended credit to
its Talbots brand customers since commencing business in 1947 and believes that the Talbots charge card enhances
customer loyalty, produces finance charge revenue, and decreases third-party bankcard fees.

U.S. Talbots credit card holders are automatically enrolled in the brand’s customer loyalty program which
rewards U.S. Talbots brand customers with a twenty-five dollar appreciation award for every five hundred dollars of
merchandise purchased on their Talbots charge card. The award can be redeemed against future charge card
purchases and expires one year from the date of issuance. The program has led to increased usage of the Talbots
charge card, as customer usage increased from 28% of total sales in 2000 to 43% of total sales in 2006.

J. Jill brand customers may elect to pay for their purchases using a J. Jill charge card. The J. Jill credit card is
administered through a third party that bears the credit risk associated with the card without recourse to the
Company. J. Jill credit card holders are automatically enrolled in the brand’s “Take 5" customer loyalty program.
The program entitles a customer to a 10% discount on her first purchase with the card and a 5% discount on any
purchases made with the card thereafter. The financial impact of the 5% discount is offset partially by lower credit
card processing fees on the J. Jill card versus all other accepted credit cards.

Management I[nformation Systems

The Company’s management information systems and electronic data processing systems are located at the
Company’s systems centers in Tampa, Florida and Tilton, New Hampshire, and at its corporate facilities in
Hingham, Massachusetts and Quincy, Massachusetts. These systems consist of a full range of retail, financial, and
merchandising systems, including credit, inventory distribution and control, sales reporting, accounts payable,
budgeting and forecasting, financial reporting, merchandise reporting, and distribution. The Company seeks to
protect company-sensitive information on its servers from unauthorized access using industry standard network
security systems in addition to anti-virus and firewall protection. The website makes use of encryption technology
to help protect sensitive customer information.

All Talbots and J. Jill brand stores have point-of-sale terminals that transmit information daily on sales by item,
color, and size. Talbots and J. Jill brand stores are equipped with bar code scanning programs for the recording of
store sales, returns, inventories, price changes, receipts, and transfers. The Company evaluates this information,
together with weekly reports on merchandise statistics, prior to making merchandising decisions regarding reorders
of fast-selling items and the allocation of merchandise.

Also, sales associates can conduct customer searches for merchandise not currently available in their store
through the register, with a single phone call, 24 hours a day, seven days a week (except Christmas Day), or in J. Jill
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brand stores, through the intranet site at the concierge desk. The intranet site at the concierge desk in J. Jill brand
stores continues to play a pivotal role in ensuring that its retail customers have access to virtually all products that
are offered. This service provides superior customer service and assists in capturing incremental sales.

Seasonality

The nature of the Company’s business is to have two distinct selling seasons, spring and fall. The first and
second quarters make up the spring season and the third and fourth quarters make up the fal! season. Within the
spring season, direct marketing sales are stronger in the first quarter and retail store sales are slightly stronger in the
second quarter for both the Talbots and J. Jill brands. Within the fall season, direct marketing sales and retail store
sales are generally the strongest in the fourth quarter for both brands.

Advertising

The Company’s advertising initiatives have been developed to elevate brand awareness and increase customer
acquisition and retention. The Talbots brand advertising programs consist of catalogs distributed across all business
concepts, as well as ads placed in key fashion magazines, television advertising, newspaper, radio, and Internet
advertising. The J. Jill brand markets its merchandise primarily through its catalog, website, and other key strategic
marketing partnerships.

Competition

The retail apparel industry is highly competitive. The Company believes that the principal basis upon which it
competes are quality, value, and service in offering classic Talbots brand apparel and sophisticated, casoal J. Jill
brand apparel to customers, through stores, catalogs, and online.

The Company mainly competes with national department stores as well as regional department store chains,
The Company also competes with other specialty retailers and catalog companies. The Company believes that its
focused apparel merchandise selection, consistently branded merchandise, superior customer service, store site
selection resulting from the synergy between its stores and direct marketing operations, and the availability of its
merchandise in multiple concepts, distinguish it from department stores and other specialty retailers.

Employees

As of February 3, 2007, the Company had approximately 16,102 employees, of whom approximately 3,850
were full-time salaried employees, approximately 2,417 were full-time hourly employees, and approximately 9,835
were part-time hourly employees. The Company believes that its relationship with its employees is good.




Executive Officers of the Company

The following table sets forth certain information regarding the executive officers of the Company as of April 6,
2007:

Name Age Position

Amold B. Zetcher . ................ 66 Chairman of the Board, President and Chief
Executive Officer

Philip H. Kowalezyk . ... ........... 46 President of The J. Jill Group, Inc.

Harold B. Bosworth, Jr. ............ 57 Executive Vice President, Chief Merchandising
Officer, Talbots Brand

Michele M. Mandell .. ............. 59 Executive Vice President, Stores, Talbots Brand

Richard T. O’Connell, Jr. ........... 56 Executive Vice President, Legal and Real Estate,
and Secretary

John Fiske, IH1. . . . ................ 42  Senior Vice President, Human Resources

Paul V.Kastner .. ................. 55 Senior Vice President, International, Talbots Brand,

and Strategic Planning, Assistant Treasurer and
Assistant Secretary

Edward L. Larsen .. ........ ... .... 62 Senior Vice President, Finance, Chief Financial
Officer and Treasurer

Andrea M. McKenna. . ............. 50  Senior Vice President, Marketing and Catalog
Development, Talbots Brand

Bruce Lee Prescott . ............... 51 Senior Vice President, Direct Marketing, Talbots
Brand, and Customer Service

Randy Richardson................. 48 Senior Vice President, Information Services

Bruce C. Sodetholm . .............. 64  Senior Vice President, Operations

Mr. Zetcher joined The Talbots, Inc. as President in 1987. He has been President and Chief Executive Officer
and a member of the Board of Directors since 1988 and assumed the additiona! position of Chairman of the Board in
2000. Mr. Zetcher was Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of John Breuner Company, a home furnishings
division of BATUS, and prior to that, Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of Kohl’s Food Stores, another BATUS
division. Mr. Zetcher served as Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of Bonwit Teller in New York and served in
various capacities during his ten years with Federated Department Stores. Mr. Zetcher has also served as Chairman
of the Board of the National Retail Federation and Chairman of its Executive Committee. In February of 2007,
Mr. Zetcher announced his plan to retire as President and Chief Executive Officer of the Company at the end of
fiscal 2007. Mr. Zetcher will continue to act as Chairman of the Board through March of 2008. The Company is
currently searching for a successor to Mr. Zetcher.

In May 2006, Mr. Kowalczyk became President of the Company’s subsidiary, The J. Jill Group, Inc.
Mr. Kowailczyk joined The Talbots, Inc. in October 2004 as Executive Vice President, Chief Administrative
Officer. From 1987 to 2004, Mr. Kowalczyk held various positions with Kurt Salmon Associates, a global
management consulting firm, including the position of Managing Director from 2002 to 2004, Prior to joining
Kurt Saimon Associates, Mr. Kowalczyk was employed by Federated Department Stores.

Mr. Bosworth was promoted to the position of Executive Vice President and Chief Merchandising Officer in
January 2003. He joined the Company in June 1997 as Senior Vice President and General Manager for Talbots Kids
and assumed the additional position of General Manager for Talbots Mens in 2001. From 1988 to 1997,
Mr. Bosworth served as Senior Vice President, Retail of Ermenegildo Zegna, and Senior Vice President and
General Merchandise Manager at the . Magnin/Bullock’s Wilshire division of R.H. Macy, where he was
responsible for numerous merchandising areas.

Ms. Mandell has been Executive Vice President of Stores since August 2004. From 2003 to 2004, Ms. Mandell
was Executive Vice President of Stores and Talbots Kids. Ms. Mandell joined The Talbots, Inc. in 1983 as Store
Manager, became District Manager in 1984, Regional Director in 1985, and was Senior Vice President, Stores from
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1992 until 2003. From 1971 to 1983 she held various management and merchandising positious for Price’s of
Oakland in Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania and A.E. Troutman Co., a division of Allied Stores.

In November 2006, Mr. O'Connell was promoted to Executive Vice President, Legal and Real Estate, and
Secretary. Mr. O’Connell joined The Talbots, Inc. in 1988 as Vice President, Legal and Real Estate, and Secretary, |
and became Senior Vice President, Legal and Real Estate, and Secretary in 1989. Prior to joining the Company, he
served as Vice President, Group Counsel of the Specialty Retailing Group at General Mills, Inc.

Effective April 2, 2007, Mr. Fiske was promoted to Senior Vice President, Human Resources. Prior to his
promotion, Mr. Fiske served as Senior Vice President, Human Resources, of J. Jill from 2005, Mr. Fiske was Vice
President, Human Resources, of Abercrombie & Fitch from 2002 to 2004. From 1999 to 2002, Mr. Fiske was
Corporate Vice President, Human Resources and Organizational Development at Kenneth Cole Productions.
Mr. Fiske served in various Human Resource positions at The Timberland Company from 1995 to 1999. Mr. Fiske
has also held positions in Human Resources at Nike, TIX Companies, May Department Stores, and Federated
Department Stores.

Mr. Kastner joined The Talbots, Inc. in 1988 as Director, Business Planning and Analysis and became Vice
President, New Business Ventures and Strategic Planning, Assistant Treasurer and Assistant Secretary in 1989. In
1994, Mr. Kastner was promoted to the position of Senior Vice President, International and Strategic Planning. Prior
to joining the Company, he was Director of Research and Merchandise Information with John Breuner Company.

Mr. Larsen became Senior Vice President, Finance, Chief Financial Officer and Treasurer of The Talbots, Inc.
in 1991. From 1989 to 1991, Mr. Larsen was Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of Lillian Vernon
Corporation. From 1977 to 1988, he held various positions with General Milis, Inc., including, from 1985 to 1988,
the position of Vice President and Group Controller of the Specialty Retailing Group.

Ms. McKenna joined The Talbots, Inc. in 2000 as Senior Vice President, Marketing and Catalog Development,
Prior to joining the Company, she served as Senior Vice President and Group Media Director at Hill, Holliday,
Connors, Cosmopulos, Inc. From 1998 to 1999, she was Vice President at McKenna Associates Corp., a consulting
firm. From 1996 to 1998, Ms. McKenna served as Vice President of Marketing and Advertising for Hoyts Cinemas
Corporation.

Mr. Prescott became Senior Vice President, Direct Marketing and Customer Service in 1998. Mr. Prescott
joined The Talbots, Inc. in 1987 as Manager, Direct Marketing Fulfillment. In 1988, he was promoted to the position
of Director of Direct Marketing Fulfillment and in 1991 became Director, Customer Service and Telemarketing. In
1994, he was promoted to the position of Vice President, Customer Service and Telemarketing. From 1976 to 1987,
he was employed by Johnny Appleseed’s, serving as manager of catalog operations and supervising retail
distribution and customer service.

Mr. Richardson joined The Talbots, Inc. in 1998 as Senior Vice President, Information Services. From 1997 to
1998, Mr. Richardson was Senior Vice President and Chief Information Officer for Best Buy Company, Inc. From
1996 to 1997, Mr. Richardson was a Product Manager for Computer Associates International, Inc. From 1992 to
1696, he was Senior Vice President, Information Services for Ann Taylor, and spent 10 years with The Limited, Inc.
in various positions at Abercrombie & Fitch, Limited Stores and Lane Bryant.

Mr. Soderholm has been Senior Vice President, Operations since 1989. He joined The Talbots, Inc. in 1976 as
Manager of Accounting, was promoted to Director of Operations in 1978, and served as Vice President, Operations
from 1979 10 1989.

Available Information

The Company’s annual reports on Form 10-K, quarterly reports on Form 10-Q, current reports on Form §-K,
and all amendments to these reports filed or furnished pursuant to Section 13(a) of 15(d) of the Securities Exchange
Act of 1934, are available free of charge on the Company’s website located at www.talbots.com, as soon as
reasonably practicable after they are filed with or furnished to the Securities Exchange commission, These reports
are also available at the Securities Exchange Commissiens Internet website as www.sec.gov.
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A copy of the Company’s Corporate Governance Guidance, its Code of Business Conduct and Ethics, and the
charters of the Audit Committee, the Compensation Committee and the Corporate Governance and Nominating
Commiltee are posted on the Company’s website, www.talbots.com, under “Investor Relations,” and are available
in print to any person who requests copies by contacting Talbots Investor Relations by calling (781) 741-4500, by
writing to Investor Relations Department, The Talbots, Inc., One Talbots Drive, Hingham, MA, 02043, or by e-mail
at investor.relations @talbots.com. Information contained on the website is not incorporated by reference or
otherwise considered part of this document.

Item 1A, Risk Factors

The following discussion of risk factors contains “forward-looking statements,” as discussed in lItem 7,
“Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations.” These risk factors may
be important to understanding any statement in this Form 10-K, other filings with the Securities and Exchange
Commission, and in any other discussions of the Company’s business. The following information should be read in
conjunction with ltem 7, and the consolidated financial statements and related notes included in this report.

In addition to the other information set forth in this report, the reader should carefully consider the following
factors which could materially affect the Company's business, financial condition, or future results. The risks
described below are not the only risks facing the Company. Additional risks and uncertainties not currently known
or that are currently deemed immaterial may also adversely affect the business, financial condition, and/or operating
results of the Company.

The success of the business depends on the Company’s ability to respond to constantly changing fashion
trends and consumer demands.

The Company'’s success depends in large part on its ability to originate and define fashion product trends, as
well as to anticipate, gauge, and react to changing consumer demands in a timely manner. The retail business
fluctuates according to consumer preferences, dictated in part by fashion and season. Decisions with respect to
product designs are generally made well in advance of the season and frequently before fashion trends are evidenced
by customer purchases. To the extent the Company fails to anticipate, identify, and respond effectively to consumer
preferences, sales will be adversely affected and the markdowns required to move the resulting excess inventory
will adversely affect the Company’s operating results.

The retail apparel industry is highly competitive.

The Company competes with national department stores as well as regional department store chains. The
Company also competes with other specialty retailers and catalog companies. The Company is faced with a variety
of competitive challenges including:

« anticipating and responding to changing consumer demands;

« maintaining favorable brand recognition;

» developing high quality merchandise in sizes, colors, and styles that appeal to consumers;
= appropriately managing inventory levels;

« sourcing merchandise efficiently;

» effectively marketing the Company’s products to consumers; and

» pricing the Company’s merchandise appropriately.

Increased competition could cause the Company’s sales and margins to be reduced and adversely affect results
of operations.
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The Company may not be able to successfully reposition J. Jill's operations.

The Company acquired J. Jill in May 2006. The Company’s ability to continue to grow and sustain long-term
profitability may depend upen effectively integrating and growing the J. Jill business. The realization of any
revenue growth, cost savings or synergies related to J. Jill will depend largely upon the Company’s ability to:

» implement key design changes to the J. Jill brand merchandise that will lead to increased sales;
« appropriately price the J. Jilt brand merchandise;
* open J. Iill brand stores in locations where operations will be profitable;

» successfully integrate back office functions, including operational, financial, and management systems and
controls in a timely manner; and

* execute strategies for the J. Iill brand without adversely impacting the existing Talbots brand.

There can be no assurance that the Company can successfully execute any of the actions above or that the
Company’s strategies for the J. Jill brand will achieve the results necessary to generate profits. If the Company fails
to integrate the J. Jill operations or cannot successfully execute its growth strategy, the Company’s results will be
adversely impacted.

The Company cannot assure the successful implementation of its growth strategy.

The Company’s continued growth depends on its ability to open and operate stores successfully and to manage
the Company’s planned expansion. During 2007, the Company plans to open approximately 40 Talbots brand stores
and 30 J. Jill brand stores, which is fewer stores on an annual basis than its historic trends. The Company’s planned
expansion is dependent upon a number of factors, including general economic and business conditions affecting
consumer confidence and spending, the level of sales volume and profitability at existing store locations, the
availability of sufficient capital resources to effect expansion plans, the continuing availability of desirable locations,
the ability to negotiate acceptable lease terms for prospective new and expanded locations, sourcing sufficient levels of
inventory, hiring and training qualified management level and other associates, and integrating new slores into its
existing operations. There can be no assurance that the Company will achieve its planned expansion or that such
expansion will be profitable or that the Company will be able to manage its growth effectively.

The Company incurred substantial debt to finance the J. Jill acquisition.

In February 2006, the Company entered into a $400.0 million Bridge Loan Agreement in connection with its
planned acquisition of I. Jill. In July 2006, the Bridge Loan was converted into a Term Loan (the “Acquisition
Debt™) to be repaid in equal quarterly installments over a five-year period. Additionally, since the acquisition,
borrowings under the Company’s short-term facilities have been higher than it has historically expertenced in order
to meet current cash needs.

The Company's ability to satisfy its obligations and to reduce its total debt depends on the Company’s future
operating performance. The Company’s business may not generate sufficient cash flows 1o meet these obligations.
If the Company is unable to service its debt and fund its business, the Company may be forced to reduce or delay
capital expenditures, or seek additional financing or equity capital. There can be no assurance that the Company’s
cash requirements will be met by existing available borrowing facilities. Additionally, the Company’s outstanding
debt accrues interest at variable rates; therefore interest payment obligations on this indebtedness will increase if
interest rates increase.

Restrictions in the Company’s Acquisition Loan Agreement may limit its activities.
pany q g Ly

The Company’s Acquisition Loan Agreement contains restrictive covenants that limit the Company’s ability to
engage in activities that could otherwise benefit it, including restrictions on the Company’s ability and the ability of
its subsidiaries to:

+ incur additional indebtedness,

+« make investments,
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« create liens,

= sell assets,

« enter into sale and leaseback transactions, and
= consolidate, or merge.

The Company is also required to meet specified financial ratios under the terms of its Acquisition Loan
Agreement. The Company’s ability to comply with these financial restrictions and covenants is dependent on its
future performance. The Company’s failure to comply with any of these restrictions or covenants may result in an
event of default under its Acquisition Loan Agreement, which could permit acceleration of the debt under that
instrument and require the Company to repay that debt before its scheduled due date. If an event of default occurs,
the Company may not have sufficient funds available to make the required payments under its indebtedness.

The Company cannot assure a successful search for Mr. Zetcher’s successor as Chief Executive Officer.
/4

On February 12,2007, Arnold B. Zeicher announced his plan to retire as President and Chief Executive Officer
of the Company at the end of fiscal 2007, and the Company has announced that a search committee has been
established and is functioning in its search for Mr. Zetcher’s successor. Mr. Zetcher has been the Chief Executive
Officer of the Company for nearly 20 years, There can be no assurance that a successor will be found in an
appropriate time period.

The Company experiences fluctuations in comparable store sales results.

Comparable stores are those that were open for at least one full fiscal year. When a new Talbots Petites store,
Talbots Woman store, or Talbots Accessories & Shoes store is opened adjacent to or in close proximity to an existing
comparable Misses store, such Misses store is excluded from the computation of comparable store sales for a period
of 13 months so that the performance of the full Misses assortment may be properly compared.

The Company’s comparable store sales results have fluctuated in the past on 2 monthly, quarterly, and annual
basis, and are expected to fluctuate in the future. A variety of factors affect comparable store sales results, including
changes in fashion trends, timing of release of new merchandise and promotional events, changes in the Company’s
merchandise mix, timing of catalog mailings, calendar shifts of holiday periods, actions by competitors, weather
conditions, and general economic conditions. Past comparable store sales are not an indicator of future results, and
there can be no assurance that the Company’s comparable store sales will not decrease in the future. The Company’s
comparable store sales performance is likely to have a significant effect on the Company’s results of operations.

The Company experiences fluctuations in operating results.

The Company’s annual and quarterly operating results have fluctuated, and are expected to continue to
fluctuate. Among the factors that may cause the Company’s operating results to fluctuate are customers’ response to
merchandise offerings, the timing of the rollout of new stores, seasonal variations in sales, the timing and size of
catatog mailings, the costs of producing and mailing catalogs, the timing of merchandise receipts, the level of
merchandise returns, changes in merchandise mix and presentation, the Company’s cost of merchandise, unan-
ticipated operating costs, and other factors beyond the Company’s control, such as general economic conditions and
actions of competitors. As a result of these factors, the Company believes that period-to-period comparisons of
historical and future results will not necessarily be meaningful and should not be relied on as an indication of future
performance.

If the Company fails to maintain the value of its brands, sales are likely to decline.

The Company's success depends on the value of the Talbots and J. Jill brands. The Talbots brand name and
“classic” niche is integral to the success of the brand’s business. Maintaining, promoting, and positioning the
Talbots brand will depend largely on the success of the Company’s marketing and merchandising efforts and the
ability to provide a consistent, high quality customer experience. The Talbots brand could be adversely affected if
the Company fails to achieve these objectives or if the Company’s public image is tarnished by negative publicity.
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The Company’s success depends upon its ability to effectively define, evolve and promote the I. Jill brand.
With the implementation of new merchandising leadership, the Company has begun to implement initiatives to
improve the brand’s merchandise. In addition, the Company is taking steps designed to further develop the brand
through client research, in-store and direct marketing. While the Company believes that the changes will help to
build brand awareness and attract new customers, the Company cannot provide assurance that they will result in
increased sales or profitability in the future.

The Company cannot assure that it will be successful in introducing new business concepts that will result
in increased profitability for the Company.

The Company has introduced new business concepts within the Talbots brand, including Talbots Petites,
Talbots Kids, Talbots Accessories & Shoes, Talbots Woman, Talbots Woman Petites, Talbots Collection, and
Talbots Mens. The Company may introduce new business concepts in the future, either under the Talbots or J. Jill
brand., There can be no assurance that these new concepts will be successful or that the Company’s overall
profitability will increase as a result of introducing these concepts.

The Company cannot assure that Internet sales will continue to achieve sales and profitability growth.

The Company sells merchandise over the Internet through its websites, www.talbots.com and www.jjill.com.
The Company’s Internet operations are subject to numerous risks, including unanticipated operating problems,
reliance on third party computer hardware and software providers, system failures, and the need to invest in
additional computer systems. The Internet operations also involve other risks that could have an impact on the
Company’s results of operations, including potential electronic break-ins or other security breaches, hiring,
retention and training of personnel to conduct the Company’s Internet operations, diversion of sales from the
Company’s stores, rapid technological change, liability for enline content, credit card fraud, violations of state or
federal privacy laws, and risks related to the failure of the computer systems that operate the website and its related
support systems, including computer viruses, telecommunication failures and similar disruptions. There can be no
assurance that the Company’s Internet operations will continue to achieve sales and profitability growth or even
remain at their current level.

The Company could be adversely affected if any of its distribution centers are shut down.

The Company operates store distribution and catalog fulfillment facilities in Lakeville, Massachusetts, and
Tilton, New Hampshire for alt of its U.S. stores and worldwide catalog operations. If one center were to be shut
down or lose significant capacity for any reason, the other center may not be able to adequately support the resulting
additional distribution and fulfillment demands, in part because of capacity constraints and in part because each
center services a particular brand. As a result, the Company could incur significantly higher costs and longer lead
times associated with distributing merchandise to its stores and/or fulfill catalog and Internet orders, which could
have a significant effect on the Company’s results of operations.

Talented personnel are critical to the Company’s success.

The Company’s success and ability to properly manage its growth depends to a significant extent on both the
performance of its current executive and senior management team and its ability to attract, hire, motivate, and retain
additional qualified and talented management personnel in the future. The Company’s inability to recruit and retain
such personnel, or the toss of services of any of its current key employees, could adversely impact the Company’s
operations,

The Company’s overseas merchandise purchasing strategy makes it vulnerable to a number of risks.

The Company purchases a significant portion of its merchandise directly from foreign sources. Approximately
78% of the Talbots brand merchandise and 88% of the J. Jill brand merchandise purchased in 2006 was purchased
directly from foreign sources. In addition, goods purchased from domestic vendors may be sourced abroad by such
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vendors. As a result, the Company’s business remains subject to the various risks of doing business in foreign
markets and importing merchandise from abroad, such as:

» political instability;

» imposition of new legislation relating to import quotas that may limit the quantity of goods that may be
imported into the U.S. from countries in a region where the Company does business;

» imposition of duties, taxes, and other charges on imports;
« natural disasters and public health concerns;
+ potential delays or disruption in shipping and related pricing impacts; and

+ local business practices and political issues, including issues relating to compliance with domestic or
international labor standards.

The Company cannot predict whether the foreign countries in which the Company’s apparel and accessories
are currently manufactured or any of the foreign countries in which the Company’s apparel and accessories may be
manufactured in the future will be subject to import restrictions by the U.S. government, including the likelihood,
type or effect of any trade retaliation. Trade restrictions, including increased tariffs or more restrictive quotas,
applicable to apparel items could affect the importation of apparel and, in that event, could increase the cost or
reduce the supply of apparel available to the Company and adversely affect the Company’s operations.

A downturn in the ect.momy may affect consumer purchases of discretionary items which could adversely
affect the Company’s sales.

Many factors affect the level of consumer spending in the apparel industry, including:

» general business conditions;

= interest rates;

« the availability of consumer credit;

*+ taxation;

» employment levels;

+ political conditions such as war, terrorism and political unrest; and

» consumer confidence in fuiure economic conditions.

Consumer purchases of discretionary items may decline during recessionary periods and other periods where
disposable income is lower. A downturn in the economies in which the Company sells its products, whether in the
U.S. or abroad, may adversely affect the Company’s operations.

A major failure of the Company’s information systems could harm the business.

The Company depends on information systems to manage its operations. The Company’s information systems
consist of a full range of retail, financial, and merchandising systems, including credit, inventory distribution and
control, sales reporting, accounts payable, budgeting and forecasting, financial reporting, merchandise reporting,
and distribution. The Company regularly makes investments to upgrade, enhance, or replace such systems. Any
delays or difficulties in transitioning to these new systems, or in integrating these systems with the Company’s
current systems, or any other disruptions affecting the Company’s information systems, could have a material
adverse impact on the Company’s operations.
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The market price of the Company’s common stock is volatile.

The market price of the Company’s common stock has fluctuated in the past and there can be no assurance that
the market price of the common stock will not continue to fluctuate significantly. Future announcements or
disclosures concerning the Company or its competitors, sales and profitability results, quarterly variations in
operating results or comparable store net sales, changes in earnings estimates by the Company or by analysts,
among other factors, could cause the market price of the common stock to fluctuate substantially. In addition, stock
markets, in general, have experienced extreme price and volume volatility in recent vears. This volatility has had a
substantial effect on the market prices of securities of many public companies for reasons frequently unrelated to the
operating performance of the specific companies.

Item 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments.

None.

Item 2. Properties.

The table below presents certain information relating to the Company’s properties at February 3, 2007:

Gross

Location Square Feet  Primary Function Interest
Hingham, Massachusetts . . . .. 313,000 Talbots brand headquarters Own (44 acres)
Quincy, Massachusetts . ... .. 126,869 J. Jill brand headquarters Lease
Lakeville, Massachusetts . . . . . 933,000 Talbots brand distribution center Own (115 acres)
Tilton, New Hampshire . . . ... 573,000 J. Jill brand operations,

distribution center, and telemarketing Own (360 acres)
Tampa, Florida . . .......... 51,736  Systems center Lease
Knoxville, Tennessee . ... ... 37,656 Telemarketing Lease
New York, New York . ... ... 41,462 Product development office Lease
Hong Kong. . ............. 10,455 Talbots brand merchandise production office Lease
India ........ ... ....... 3,913 1. Jill brand merchandise production office Lease
Lincoln, Rhode Island. . . .. .. 9,645 Credit and banking facilities Lease
Ontario, Canada . .. .. ... ... 1,35¢ Canadian regional office Lease
London, UK. ............ 270 U.K. management office Lease
1,364 Stores throughout the

U.S., Canada and UK. . ... 57358063 Retail stores Own and lease (a)

(a) The Company owns the property for five of its 1,364 stores.

The Company believes that its operating facilities and sales offices are adequate and suitable for its current
needs; however, the Company’s long-term expansion program may require additional office and distribution space
to service its operations in the future.

At February 3, 2007, the Company operated 1,364 stores; all but five were leased. The leases typically provide
for an initial term between 10 and 15 years, with renewal options permitting the Company to extend the term
between five and 10 years thereafter. The Company generally has been successful in renewing its store leases as they
expire, Under most leases, the Company pays a fixed annual base rent plus a contingent rent (“percentage rent”)
based on the store’s annual sales in excess of specified levels. In a majority of leases, the Company has a right to
terminate earlier than the specified expiration date if certain sales levels are not achieved; such right is usuaily
exercisable after five years of operation. Most leases also require the Company to pay real estate taxes, insurance
and utilities and, in shopping center locations, to make contributions toward the shopping center’s common area
operating costs and marketing programs. Most of the Company’s lease arrangements provide for an increase in
annual fixed rental payments during the lease term.

17




At February 3, 2007, the current terms of the Company’s store leases (assuming solely for this purpose that the
Company exercises all lease renewal options) were as follows:

Years Lease Number of
Terms Expire Store Leases(a)(b)
2007-2008. . . . e 56
2009200 1. L e e 162
2002204, e e e 230

2005 and Jater. . . ... e e 512

{a) Certain leases have more than one store included within the leased premises,

(b) Includes 37 executed leases related to future stores not yet opened at February 3, 2007.

Item 3. Legal Proceedings.

The Company is a party to certain legal actions arising in the normal course of its business. Although the
amount of any liability that could arise with respect to these actions cannot be accurately predicted, in the opinion of
the Company, any such liabilities individually and in the aggregate are not expected to have a material adverse effect
on the financial position, results of operations, or liquidity of the Company.

Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders.

No matters were submitted to a vote of security holders during the fourth quarter of the year ended February 3,
2007.

PART 11

Item 5. Market for Registrant’s Common Egquity, Related Stockholder Matters and Issuer Purchases of
Equity Securities.

The Company’s common stock is traded on the New York Stock Exchange under the trading symbol “TLB.”
Information regarding the high and low sales prices per share of common stock in 2006 and 2003 is set forth in
Note 17, “Quarterly Results,” of the Company’s consolidated financial statements included in Item 15.

The payment of dividends and the amount thereof is determined by the Board of Directors and depends upon,
among other factors, the Company’s earnings, operations, financial condition, capital requirements, and general
business outlook at the time payment is constdered. Information regarding the Company’s payment of dividends for
2006 and 2005 is set forth in Note 17, “Quarterly Results,” of the Company’s consolidated financial statements
included in Item 15.

The number of holders of record of the Company’s common stock at April 6, 2007 was 393.

The Company did not repurchase any shares of common stock during the fourteen weeks ended February 3,
2007. Additionally, the Company did not have any shares available to be repurchased under any announced or
approved repurchase program or authorization as of February 3, 2007.

As of February 3, 2007, there were 1,138,427 shares of unvested stock held by employees that were subject to
buyback at 30.01 per share, or $11,384 in the aggregate, that the Company has the option to repurchase if the
employee terminates prior to vesting.
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Stock Performance Graph

The following graph compares the percentage change in the cumulative total shareholders’ return on the
Company’s common stock on a year end basis, using the last day of trading prior to the Company’s fiscal year end,
from February 1, 2002, through February 3, 2007, with the cumulative total return on the Standard & Poor’s 500
Stock Index (“S&P 500 Index”) and the Dow Jones U.S. General Retailers Index for the same period. Returns are
indexed to a value of $100 and assume that all dividends were reinvested.

Comparison of Cumulative Five-Year Total Return of The Talbots, Inc.,
S&P 500 Index, and Dow Jones General Retailers Index
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— The Talbots, Inc. 25 S&P 500 Index —O— Dow Jones U.S. General Retailers Index
Base Indexed Returns
Period for the Years Ended
Company/Index 2/1/02 1/31/03 1/30/04 1/28/05 1/27/06 22007
The Talbots, Inc. $100.00 | $72.59 | $ 9199 | $ 74.18 | $ 82.74 | $ 61.77
S&P 500 Index $100.00 | $77.54 | $104.34 | $109.91 | $122.69 | $141.09
Dow Jones U.8. General Retailers Index $100.00 | $72.62 | $ 98.80 | $105.21 | $111.44 | $122.43
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Item 6. Selected Financial Data.

The following statement of earnings information for the year ended February 3, 2007 includes the operations
of 1. Jill from the date of acquisition, May 3, 2006. The following balance sheet information as of February 3, 2007
includes J. Jill.

The following selected financial data have been derived from the Company’s consolidated financial state-
ments. The information set forth below should be read in conjunction with “Management’s Discussion and Analysis
of Financial Condition and Results of Operations” included under Item 7 below and the consolidated financial
statements and notes thereto included in Item 15 below.

Year Ended

February 3, January 28, January 29, January 31, February 1,
2007 2006 2005 2004 . 2003
(53 weeks) {52 weeks) (52 weeks) (52 weeks) (52 weeks)

(In thousands, except per share data)

Statement of Earnings Information:

Netsales ...................... $2,231,033  $1,808,606 51,697,843  $1,504,790  $1,568,835
Netincome..................... 31,576 93,151 95,366 102,891 118,859
Net income per share
Basic. ........ ... .. ... ... $ 0.60 3% 1.76  § 173§ 182 % 2.02
Dituted . ................... $ 059 3§ 172§ 170§ .78  § 1.97

Weighted average number of shares of
common stock outstanding

Basic...................... 52,651 52,882 54,969 56,531 58,724
Diluted . ................... 53,485 54,103 56,252 57,901 60,191
Cash dividends per share. . ......... 3 051 $ 047 8 043 $ 039 3 0.35
Balance Sheet Information:
Working capital . .............. .. $ 262,609 $ 376,204 $ 324759 % 330,011 $ 287957
Total assets. .. .................. 1,748,688 1,146,144 1,062,130 1,018,647 926,158
Total long-term debt, including current
portion .. ..., ... ... 469,643 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000
Stockholders’ equity . ... .......... 643,311 626,968 588,588 604,911 558,253

Item 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations.

The following discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations is based upon the
Company’s consolidated financial statements, which have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America and should be read in conjunction with these statements and the
notes thereto.

The Company follows the National Retail Federation’s fiscal calendar. Where a reference is made to a
particular year or years, it is a reference to the Company's 53-week or 52-week fiscal year. For example, “2006”
refers to the 53-week fiscal year ended February 3, 2007, 2005 refers to the 52-week fiscal year ended January 28,
2006, and “2004” refers to the 52-week fiscal year ended January 29, 2005.

Comparable stores are those that were open for at least one full fiscal year. When a new Talbots Petites store, Talbots
‘Woman store or Talbots Accessories & Shoes store is opened adjacent 10 or in close proximity to an existing comparable
Taibots Misses store, such Talbots Misses store is excluded from the computation of comparable store sales for a period
of 13 months so that the performance of the full Talbots Misses assortment may be properly compared.

The Company has provided data regarding the J. Jill brand’s comparable store sales from the date of the
acquisition, May 3, 2006. These comparable store sale statistics refer to the percentage change in comparable store
sales from the same period in 2005. Management believes that the percentage change in comparable store sales is a
meaningful measure and provides relevant information related to current sales performance compared to prior periods.
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Business Overview

In 2006, the Company made continued progress in its strategy to position the Company for long-term growth
and profitability. Most importantly, in May 2006, the Company acquired The J. Jill Group, Inc (“). Jill”) which
enabled the Company to become one of the leading international multi-brand retailers to the 35+ female market. At
the time of acquisition, ). Jill operated 205 retail stores and a direct marketing business with circulation of
approximately 56 million catalogs. The Company not only believes that the acquisition will provide a long term
growth vehicle, but will provide an opportunity to maximize cost synergies of J. Jill and Talbots similar business
models, particularly in back office functions.

During 2006, the Company also met its expansion goal of opening 50 new Talbots brand retail stores, primarily
in the Misses and Woman business concepts. Since the acquisition date, the Company has also opened 34 1. Jill
brand retail stores.

The Company ended 2006 with earnings per diluted share of $0.59 compared to $1.72 earnings per diluted
share in 2005, Included in 2006 earnings per diluted share were acquisition related costs and adjustments of $0.46
and stock option expense of $0.13.

Overall, the Company achieved positive comparable store sales of 0.7% for the 52-week period ended
January 27, 2007 compared to the 32-week period ended January 28, 2006. By brand for the year, comparable stores
sales for Talbots increased by 1.3% and comparable store sales for J. Jill decreased by 4.4%, since the date of the
acquisition.

The spring season started slowly with first quarter Talbots brand comparable store sales increasing by a modest
0.9%. The Company’s well balanced assortment of updated modern classic merchandise coupled with the
implementation of its key initiatives contributed to stronger top-line sales throughout the middle portion of the
year. These key initiatives included increasing its style count to provide greater choices and diversity to customers,
sharpening price points across virtualty all categories of merchandise, and changing its markdown strategy and
merchandise flow in the third quarter. The merchandise offerings and initiatives proved to be a success as the
Talbots brand experienced six months of healthy comparable store sales, or 5.5% growth over the prior year for the
months of April through September. This positive sales momentum fueled the Company’s optimism for sustained
strength for the brand through the balance of the year, which proved to be far more challenging. The Company saw
comparable store sales for the Talbots brand drop off unexpectedty in the fourth quarter; a decline of 2.1% in
comparison 1o the same period of the prior year, which led to higher levels of markdown merchandise and deeper
discounts towards the end of the fourth quarter.

The Company was pleased with the growth it experienced in 2006 from its Talbots Woman and Kids concepts,
with comparable store sales increases for the year of 5.2% in Talbots U.S. Woman and 5.1% in Kids. To increase
awareness and penetration of the Tatbots Woman concept, the Company opened 19 Talbots Woman stores and
added 31 Talbots Woman departments to existing Misses stores in 2006.

For the J. Jill brand, management believes that the negative comparable stores sales generated during 2006
were a continuation of sales trends resulting from strategies put in place prior to the Company’s acquisition of 1. Jill.
The Company has seen a sequential quarterly improvement in comparable store sales performance during 2006 at
J. Jill since the date of acquisition, with the fourth quarter of 2006 yielding positive comparable store sales results of
1.5%. The Company has executed certain Key initiatives which management believes have contributed to improved
comparable store sales. such as making adjustments to the color offering of merchandise, offering the customer a
more consistent price structure across virtually all merchandise classifications, and unifying the promotional and
marketing calendars. The overall effect of implementing these initiatives is expected to be more fully realized in
2007.

With the acquisition of J. Jill, the Company acquired J. Jill's direct marketing business, which consists of both
catalog and Internet channels. The acquired business primarily contributed to the 45.4% growth in the combined
direct marketing business over the prior year. Internet sales across both brands accounted for approximately 49% of
total direct marketing sales, up from 42% in 2005 for the Talbots brand oniy.
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Total inventories at the end of 2006 were $352.7 million, an increase of 43.0% from $246.7 million at the end
of 2005. The increase was partially due to the $47.5 million acquired inventory with the acquisition of I. Jill. Also
contributing to the increase was the higher level of in-transit inventory in 2006 due to timing of spring deliveries.
Finally, because the Company had experienced strong sales toward the start of the fall selling season, the Company
increased its inventory commitments. The anticipated strong sales did not continue into the fourth quarter, therefore,
at year-end, inventory levels were elevated. For 2007, the Company is currently planning for per square foot
inventories to be flat on average in the spring season.

Customer accounts receivable at the end of 2006 were $204.6 million, down 2.4% from $209.7 at the end of
2005, primarily due to the fact that 2006 ended one week later than 2005 allowing customers an extra week to make
payments against holiday purchases. The Company earned a record $42.4 million in finance charge revenue on its
Talbots charge program in 2006, up 4.4% from $40.6 million in 2005.

Notes payable were $45.0 million at the end of 2006 in comparison to $0 at the end of 2005 as a result of greater
cash needs in the latter part of 2006 stemming from the J. Jill acquisition. Long-term debt, including the current
portion, was $469.6 million at the end of 2006 in comparison to $100.0 million at the end of 2005. In February 2006,
the Company funded the acquisition of J. Jilt with a $400.0 million short-term facility. In July 2006, the short-term
facility was converted into a five-year term loan (the “Acquisition Debt”) with principal and interest payments due
in quarterly installments. During 2006, the Company made $40.0 million in principal paymenis on the Acquisition
Debt.

Cash flow from operations was $134.4 million for the year, or 6% of sales, compared to $211.4 million, or 12%
of sales in 2005. The decline in operating cash flow was driven by the decrease in net income and the increase in
inventory levels in 2006. Cash dividends increased to $27.5 million from $25.3 million in 2005. This was the twelfth
consecutive year in which the Company increased its annual dividend payout to shareholders.

The Company’s total capital expenditures for 2006 were approximately $104.2 million. The Company’s 2007
capital plan is to reduce its total capital expenditures to approximately $87 million, due primarily to a reduction in
store expansion at both brands. Looking forward to 2007, the Company plans to open a total of approximately 70
new stores, 40 stores under the Talbots brand name and 30 stores under the J. Jill brand name, which is below the
Company’s recent historical rate of store expansion. The additional Talbots brand stores will primarily be in its
Misses, Petites, and Woman concepts. The Company will continue to study the Kids, Mens, and Collection concepts
further for their expansion potential.

In summary, the Company’s earnings for 2006 were not at the levels achieved in recent years. This was driven
by a lower comparable store sales performance for the Talbots brand, as well as the current year integration of LIill.
While the Company has made significant progress in the integration of J. Jill, the cost synergies will be more fully
realized in 2007. The Company currently expects to achieve over $36 million in cost saving synergies in 2007,

Also in 2007, the Company expects to continue to build on the Company’s initiatives set during 2006. For the
Talbots brand, such initiatives include: offering more newness and novelty, sharpening price points across virtually
all categories of merchandise, and changing its markdown strategy and merchandise flow by adding a sixth minor
clearance sales event in February to liquidate early spring transitional goods similar to the sales event held in August
2006. Additionally, the Company’s marketing programs will focus efforts on increasing the purchase frequency of
less-loyal Talbots brand customers. For the J. Jill brand, such initiatives include: continuing to make adjustments to
the color offering of the merchandise, offering the customer a more consistent price structure across virtually all
merchandise classifications, and unifying the promotional and marketing calendars for the brand. Additionally, the
Company is implementing several key strategies in an effort to build brand affinity, attract new customers and
increase the purchase frequency of loyal customers.

Results of Operations

Cost of sales, buying and occupancy expenses are comprised primarily of the cost of product merchandise,
including inbound freight charges; shipping, handling and distribution costs associated with the Company’s catalog
operations; salaries and expenses incurred by the Company’s merchandising and buying operations; amortization
expense relating to the Company’s intangible assets; and occupancy costs associated with the Company’s retail
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stores. Occupancy costs consist primarily of rent and associated depreciation, maintenance, property taxes, and
utilities.

Selling, general and administrative expenses are comprised primarily of the costs related to employee
compensation and benefits in the selling and administrative support functions; catalog operation costs relating
to catalog production and telemarketing; advertising and marketing costs; the cost of the Company’s customer
loyalty program; costs related to the Company’s management information systems and support; the costs and
income associated with the Company’s credit card operations; and amortization expense relating to the Company’s
intangible assets. Additionally, costs associated with the Company’s warehouse operations are included in selling,
general and administrative expenses and include costs of receiving, inspection, warehousing, and store distribution.
Warehouse operations costs for the years ended February 3, 2007, January 28, 2006, and January 29, 2005, were
approximately $28.3 million, $25.7 million, and $24.4 million, respectively.

The Company’s gross margins may not be comparable to certain other companies, as there is diversity in
practice as to which costs companies include in selling, general and administrative expenses and cost of sales,
buying and occupancy expenses. Specifically, the Company includes the majonity of the costs associated with its
warehousing operations in selling, general and administrative expenses, while other companies may include these
costs in cost of sales, buying and occupancy expenses.

The following table sets forth the percentage relationship to net sales of certain items in the Company’s
consolidated statements of earnings for the fiscal periods shown below:

Year Ended
February 3, January 28, January 29,
' 2007 2006 2005

Netsales .. ... i e e e 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%
Cost of sales, buying and occupancy expenses. . .......... 65.9% 63.8% 64.4%
Selling, general and administrative expenses . . ........... 30.7% 27.8% 27.3%
Operating iNCOME . . .. ..o v i e i ae et e 34% 8.4% 8.4%
Interest €Xpense, feL. . . ..o vttt et i 1.1% ‘0.2% 0.1%
Income before taxes . . .. ... .. .. . ... 2.3% 8.2% 8.3%
Income 1axes . ... .. .0t m e 0.9% 3.0% 2.6%
NetINCOMIE . . ...ttt i e e e e e e 1.4% 52% 5.6%

2006 Compared to 2005
Net Sales

The following table shows net retail sales by brand and net direct marketing sales in total for the years ended
February 3, 2007 and January 28, 2006 (in millions). Net sales reported for the J. Jill brand include 40 weeks of net
sales from the May 3, 2006 acquisition date.

February 3, January 28,
2006

2007
Net retail store sates: Talbots brand. . . ......... ... 0 urnnnn. $1,603.8 $1,543.6
Net retail store sales: J. Jillbrand . .. ... ... .. ... .. .. . . ... . .. . . ... 241.8 —
Net direct marketing sales: total Company . .. ......... ... ... ... ... 385.4 265.0
Total net sales. . .. .o $2,231.0 $1,808.6

Net sales in 2006 were $2,231.0 million compared to 2005 net sales of $1,808.6, an increase of $422.4 million,
or 23.4%,

Talbots Brand Retail Stores

The $60.2 million, or 3.9%, increase in Talbots brand retail store sales was driven by two factors. First, driving
increased sales was the increase in the number of Talbots brand stores. As of February 3, 2007, the Company
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operated a total of 1,125 Talbots brand stores with gross and selling square footage of approximately 4.4 million
square feet and 3.4 million square feet, respectively. This represents an increase of approximately 2.7% in gross and
selling square footage from January 28, 2006, when the Company operated 1,083 stores with gross and selling
square footage of approximately 4.3 million square feet and 3.3 million square feet, respectively.

Secondly, reflected in retail stores sales was a $19.1 million, or 1.3%, increase in comparable stores sales.
Comparable store sales were strong during the April to September period, these manths representing a combined
5.5% increase over the prior year, offset by declines in the other months. Management believes that comparable
store sales were primarily driven by the brand’s improved classic merchandise offering during the period, as well as
certain Key initiatives put into place during the third quarter, such as offering its customer more choices and
diversity by increasing style count, sharpening price points across virtually all categories of merchandise, and
responding to the customers buying patterns and adjusting the Company’s marketing and promotional calendar. Due
to the success of the early fall season, the Company anticipated continued strong sales trends for the fourth quarter
and therefore increased inventory purchases. The fourth quarter sales trends were lower than anticipated leading to
higher levels of markdown merchandise and deeper discounts during the fourth quarter. Additionally, management
believes that the timing of promotions, underperforming catalogs, as well as adverse weather conditions in key
markets led to decreased customer traffic and declines in comparable store sales in February and March of 2006.

J. Jill Brand Retail Stores

As of February 3, 2007, the Company operated 239 J. Jill brand retail stores with gross and selling square
footage of approximately 0.9 million and 0.8 million, respectively. Since the date of acquisition, May 3, 2006, the
Company has opened 34 J. Jill brand stores. The . Jill brand’s retail store sales reflected a 4.4% decline in
comparable store sales since the date of acquisition compared to the same period of the prior year, which
management believes was a continuation of sales trends resulting from strategics put in place prior to the
acquisition. Specifically, management believes that comparable store sales were influenced by a weak top line
performance of merchandise that was not brand appropriate, which negatively impacted regular and markdown
selling for the brand. Additionally, management believes that a number of significant shifts in the promotional
calendar, as well as the reduction in catalog circulation during the period, led to decreased customer traffic and
spending resulting in lower than expected retail sales for the brand. The Company has seen a sequential quarterly
improvement during 2006 in comparable store sales performance since the date of acquisition, with the fourth
quarter vielding 1.5% positive comparable store sales results. The Company executed certain key initiatives which
management believes assisted in improved comparable store sales, such as making adjustments to the color offering
of the merchandise, offering the customer a more consistent price structure across all merchandise classifications,
and unifying the promotional and marketing calendars. Management expects to see the greater impact from these
initiatives in 2007.

Direct Marketing Sales

The $120.4 million, or 45.4%, increase in direct marketing sales is primarily attributable to the acquired
catalog and Internet business of the J. Jill brand. For the year ending February 3, 2007, Talbots Internet sales
represented 47% of their direct marketing business in comparison to 42% for the same period of the prior year, and
J. JilI’s Internet sales represented 54% of their direct marketing business since the date of the acquisition. The
percentage of the Company’s net sales derived from direct marketing increased from 14.6% in 2005 to 17.3% in
2006 due to the acquisition of J. Jill and the continued growth of the Company’s Internet sales.

Cost of Sales, Buying, and Occupancy Expenses

Cost of sales, buying and occupancy expenses increased as a percentage of net sales to 65.9% in 2006, which
included results for the Talbots brand for the entire year and the J. Jill brand from the date of acquisition, from 63.8%
in 2005, which included results for the Talbots brand only. This represents a 210 basis point deterioration in cost of
sales, buying, and occupancy expenses as a percentage of net sales over the prior year, with pure product gross
margin decreasing by approximately 130 basis points. The decline in gross margin was primarily due to lower
markups resulting from sharper price points offered across virtually all merchandise categories as well as increased
levels of markdown selling of the Talbots brand as compared to the prior year. The increased markdown selling was
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attributable to both the planned increased inventory levels for the second quarter sales event and the clearing of
excess inventory from the fall season. Additionally, a 40 basis point deterioration was driven by higher occupancy
costs as a percentage of net sales incurred across both brands.

Selling, General and Administrative Expenses

Selling, general and administrative expenses as a percentage of net sales increased to 30.7% in 2006, which
included results for the Talbots brand for the entire year and the J. Jill brand from the date of acquisition, compared
to 27.8% in 2003, which included results for the Talbots brand only. This represented a 290 basis point deterioration
in selling, general, and administrative expenses as a percentage of net sales over the prior year, with acquisition
related costs incurred during the peried accounting for approximately 90 basis points of the increase. Also
contributing to the increase was higher J. Jill brand-incurred costs as a percentage of net sales in comparison to the
Talbots brand, especially in the area of catalog production costs, which accounted for approximately 100 basis
peints of the increase. Additionally, stock-based compensation expense recorded as a result of the adoption of
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (“SFAS™) No. 123 (revised), Share-Based Payment
(“SFAS No. 123R”) accounted for approximately 60 basis points of the increase.

During 2006, the Company recorded stock-based compensation expense related to stock options of $1.8 mil-
lton and $10.7 million within cost of sales, buying and occupancy expense and selling, general and administrative
expense, respectively. On January 29, 2006, the Company adopted SFAS No, 123R, which requires recognition of
share-based compensation costs based on fair value in financial statements. Prior to the adoption of SFAS No. 123R,
the Company accounted for share-based compensation using the intrinsic value method under Accounting
Principles Board Opinion No. 25, Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees, and related interpretations, and
provided pro forma disclosures applying the fair value recognition provisions of SFAS No. 123, Accounting for
Stock-Based Compensation (“SFAS No. 1237), to stock-based awards. For 2006, the effect of the adoption of
SFAS No. 123R was a decrease to income before income taxes of $12.5 million and a decrease to net income of
$7.8 million, or $0.15 per diluted common share. The Company elected to use the modified-prospective application
method as its transition method under SFAS No. 123R. Therefore, prior periods were not restated. Under this
transition method, the Company is recognizing stock-based compensation expense on a straight-line basis over the
requisite service period of the awards for those awards granted following the adoption of SFAS No. 123R. For
unvested awards outstanding upon the adoption of SFAS No. 123R, the Company is recognizing stock-based
compensation expense on a straight-line basis over the remaining requisite service period of the awards. The
amount of stock-based compensation recognized is based on the value of the portion of the award that is expected to
vest. SFAS No. 123R requires forfeitures to be estimated at the time of grant and revised, if necessary, in subsequent
periods if actual forfeitures differ from those estimates. For 2005, forfeitures were recognized as incurred for
purposes of the pro forma disclosures required under SFAS No. 123.

Had the Company recognized compensation expense under the fair value method during 2005, such expense
would have decreased net income before income taxes by $13.5 million and net income by $8.4 mitlion, or $0.16 per
diluted common share.

As of February 3, 2007, there was $24.9 million of unrecognized compensation cost, net of estimated
forfeitures, related to unvested share-based compensation arrangements that are expected to vest. The cost is
expected to be recognized over a weighted average period of 2.4 years.

Net Interest Expense

Net interest expense in 2006 increased to $24.5 million from $3.1 million in 2005. This increase was primarily
due to increased levels of borrowings in 2006 compared to the same period of 2005. The average level of debt
outstanding including short-term and long-term borrowings was $543.6 million in 2006 compared to $107.8 in
2005. In February 2006, the Company borrowed $400.0 million of debt under a short-term facility in connection
with the acquisition of J. Jill. The interest cost associated with this debt was largely offset by the earnings on the
invested cash untii May 3, 2006, when the borrowed funds were used to acquire I. Jill. On July 27, 2006, the short-
term facility was converted into a five-year term loan, bearing interest at a rate of [LIBOR plus an applicable rate of
0.35%. with principal and interest due in quarterly installments. Also impacting interest expense was increased
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interest rates. The average interest rate on short-term and long-term borrowings was 5.8% during 2006 compared to
4.2% during 2005.

Income Tax Expense

Income tax expense in 2006 was $18.9 million, compared to income tax expense in 2005 of $55.9 million. The
effective tax rate for both years was 37.5%.

Acquisition Related Costs

In 2006, the Company recorded approximately $39.6 million, or $0.46 per diluted common share of
acquisition related costs. Acquisition related costs include amortization of acquired intangibles, integration
expenses, employee retention plans, and interest expense on the Company’s term loan facility used to partially
fund the acquisition.

In 2006, the Company recorded approximately $2.7 million of acquisition related costs within cost of sales,
buying and occupancy expenses, $19.3 million within selling, general and administrative expenses, and $17.6 mil-
lion within interest expense. Acquisition related costs, including integration expenses and retention plans, are
expected 1o continue into 2007, while interest expense is expected to continue over the life of the term loan, or five
years. The amortization of the acquired intangible assets, which was approximately $8.2 million in 2006, is
expected to continue for the estimated lives of the intangible assets, or a weighted average life of approximately
Il years,

2005 Compared to 2004

Net sales in 2005 were $1,808.6 million compared to $1,697.8 million in 2004, an increase of $110.8 million,
or 6.5%. Operating income was $152.1 million in 2005 compared to $!42.1 million in 2004, an increase of
$10.0 million, or 7.1%.

Retail store sales in 2005 were $1,543.6 million compared to $1,454.7 million in 2004, an increase of
$88.9 million, or 6.1%. The increase in retail store sales was primarily due to the increase in the number of stores. As
of January 28, 2006, the Company operated a total of 1,083 stores with gross and selling square footage of
approximately 4.3 million square feet and 3.3 million square feet, respectively. This represents an increase of
approximately 2% in gross and selling square footage from January 29, 2005 when the Company operated 1,049
stores.

Reflected in retail store sales was a $34.2 million, or 2.6% increase in comparable store sales. Comparable
store sales gains were positive in each of the first seven months of 2005, driven by a healthy sales performance
particularly in the Company’s Misses, Petites, and Woman concepts, and across all U.S regions. The third quarter of
2005 yielded decreased comparable store sales primarily due to September’s sales results, which the Company
believes were negatively impacted by macro-environmental factors, including the broad impact from hurricanes
Katrina and Rita. The fourth quarter yielded a positive 1.6% increase in comparable sales due to successful
marketing initiatives driving increased customer traffic and sales. The percentage of the Company’s net sales
derived from its retail stores decreased slightly to 85.4% compared to 85.7% during 2004.

Direct marketing sales in 2005, which include the Company’s catalog and Internet channels, were $265.0 mil-
lion compared to $243.2 millicn in 2004, an increase of $21.8 million or 9.0%. The increase in direct marketing
sales was driven by the continuing growth of the Company’s Internet business, especially within the Company’s
Woman and Woman Petites concepis. [nternet sales represented 42% of direct marketing sales in 2005, compared to
36% in 2004. The percentage of the Company’s net sales derived from direct marketing increased slightly to 14.6%
during 2005 compared to 14.3% during 2004,

Cost of sales, buying and occupancy expenses decreased as a percentage of net sales to 63.8% during 2005
from 64.4% in 2004. This represents a 60 basis point improvement in the gross margin rate, primarily due to lower
buying costs as a percentage of net sales throughout 2003.
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Selling, general and administrative expenses as a percentage of net sales increased to 27.8% in 2005 from
27.3% in 2004. This represents a 50 basis point deterioration and was primarily due to increased expenditures
relating to the genera! refurbishment of the Company’s stores.

Net interest expense increased to $3.1 million in 2005 from $2.1 million in 2004, This increase was primarily
due to higher borrowing rates, offset partially by lower average borrowings. The average interesi rate on short-term
and long-term borrowings was 4.2% during 2005 compared to 2.3% during 2004. The average level of outstanding
debt, including short-term and long-term borrowings, was $107.8 million during 2005 compared to $112.9 million
during 2004,

The effective tax rate for the Company was 37.5% in 2005 and 31.9% in 2004. An income tax benefit of
$7.8 million, from positive resolutions of certain federal income tax issues for fiscal 1993 through 1997, favorably
impacted the effective tax rate during 2004. The income tax benefit favorably impacted net income per diluted share
for 2004 by $0.14. Additionally, the fiscal 1998 through 2002 federal tax years have been closed without
adjustment.

Seasonality and Quarterly Fluctuations

The nature of the Company’s business is to have two distinct selling seasons, spring and fall. The first and
second quarters make up the spring season and the third and fourth quarters make up the fall season. Within the
spring season, direct marketing sales are stronger in the first quarter, while retail store sales are slightly stronger in
the second quarter. Within the fall season, both retail and direct marketing sales are generally stronger in the fourth
quarter. Total Company sales for the fourth quarters of 2006 and 2005 were 28.6% and 26.9%, respectively, of total
sales for the year.

The following table sets forth certain items in the Company’s unaudited quarterly consolidated statements of
earnings as a percentage of net sales. The information as to any one quarter is not necessarily indicative of results for
any future period.

Fiscal Quarter Ended
April 29, July 29, October 28, February 3,

2006 2006 2606 2007
Netsales ... ... ... ... . ... ... ... ...... 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%
Cost of sales, buying and occupancy expenses . . .. .. 60.1%  69.9% 63.1% 69.0%
Selling, general and administrative expenses ... .... 29.9% 30.0% 33.2% 29.7%
Operating, INCOME . .. ..ottt i e 10.0% 0.1% 37% 1.3%

Fiscal Quarter Ended
April 30, July 30, October 29, January 28,
2006

2005 2005 2005
Netsales ...... ... ... . . .. . . i i 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%
Cost of sales, buying and occupancy expenses . ... .. 59.2% 66.4% 62.0% 67.1%
Selling, general and administrative expenses .. ... .. 28.3% 26.8% 30.3% 26.2%
Operating income . . . ... ... vt 12.6% 6.8% 7.7% 6.7%

The Talbots brand merchandising strategy focuses on liguidating seasonal inventory at the end of each selling
season. Generally, the Company achieves this by conducting major sale evenis at the end of the second and fourth
quarters, followed by clearance selling in the Talbots brand outlet stores. The J. Jill brand merchandising strategy
has focused on liquidating overstock inventory through price reductions in the retail stores and online, sale catalogs,
and the J. Jill brand outlet stores. These sales events and promotional activities produce an increase in sales volume;
however, since marking down the value of inventory increases expense, the Company’s cost of sales, buying and
occupancy expenses increase as a percentage of net sales. Merchandise inventories typically peak in the third
quarter. The Company’s selling, peneral and administrative expenses as a percentage of sales are generally highest
in the first and third quarters as a result of sales volumes.
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The combined effect of the patterns of net sales, cost of sales, buying and occupancy expenses and selling,
general and administrative expenses, described above, has generally produced higher operating income margins, as
a percent of sales, in the first and third quarters.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

The Company’s primary sources of capital are cash flows from operating activities and line of credit facilities
from five banks, with maximum available short-term borrowings of $115.0 million as of February 3, 2007. At
February 3, 2007, and January 28, 2006, the Company had borrowings outstanding under these facilities in the
amounts of $45.0 million and $0, respectively. Additionally, as of February 3, 2007, the Company had letter of
credit agreements totaling $305.8 million, which it uses primarily for the purchase of merchandise inventories. At
February 3, 2007 and January 28, 2006, the Company held $180.5 million and $141.2 million, respectively, in
outstanding letters of credit. The Company’s working capital needs are typically at their lowest in the spring and at
their peak during the fall selling season.

Since the acquisition of J. Jill, the Company’s working capital needs have increased. The Company expects
that its working capital needs will continue to increase during 2007. When the Company acquired . Jill, J. Jill had a
$70 million revolving credit facility that was used for working capital needs and letters of credit related to inventory
purchases. Upon the acquisition of J. Jill, the J. Jill revolving credit facility was terminated. Since acquiring J. Jill
and through February 3, 2007, the Company had not increased its availability under its short-term line of credit
facilities. In March 2007, the Company increased its availability under its line of credit facilities by $25 million
from $115.0 million to $140.0 million. In connection with this change, the Company’s availability under its letter of
credit agreements was reduced by $25 million from $305.8 million to $280.8 million. The Company is currently
pursuing opportunities to further increase capacity under its line of credit facilities. While the Company has
increased its capacity under its short-term line of credit facilities and plans to do so further, the Company’s ability to
borrow under these facilities is impacted by financial covenants related to the Acquisition Debt. If the Company’s
leverage ratio, which is impacted by total borrowings outstanding, is outside of the allowable ratio per the
Acquisition Debt agreement, then the Company would be in default on its covenants and the Acquisition Debt
would become immediately due and payable.

During 2006, cash and cash equivalents decreased $67.1 million compared to an increase of $71.2 million during
the same period of 2005, which included only the Talbots brand. Cash flows from operations during 2006 of
$134.4 million, as well as short-term borrowings, allowed the Company to continue to integrate the Talbots and J. Jill
brands, invest in property and equipment, pay down its Acquisition Debt, and increase its dividend payment rate.

Cash provided by operating activities decreased by $77.0 million to $134.4 million in 2006, as compared to
$211.4 million in 2005. The decrease was primarily due to changes in inventory levels, accrued liabilities, and a
decrease in net income in the amount of $61.6 million, offset by a $31.1 million increase in the non-cash charge for
depreciation and amortization expense. The increase in inventory levels was driven by the Company’s anticipated
higher levels of sales in the fourth quarter of 2006 for the Talbots brand based on the early fall sales trends, which
did not continue into the latter part of the fourth quarter. Inventory levels were also impacted by higher levels of in-
transit inventory due to the timing of spring 2007 shipments. The Company had in-transit inventory of $90.9 million
at February 3, 2007 compared to in-transit inventory of $58.7 million at January 28, 2006, The Company currently
expects total inventories on a per square foot basis to remain flat on average for the spring season of 2007.

The change in accrued liabilities was due to the termination and distribution of J. JillI’s deferred compensation
plan as well as the payments of severance made during 2006, both as a result of the acquisition. The increased level
of depreciation and amortization was also a direct result of the acquisition of J. Jill. The Company acquired
property, plant, and equipment of $154.5 million with a weighted average life of 10 years. Additionally, the
Company acquired $100.2 million of intangible assets subject to amortization with a weighted average life of
11 years.

Cash used in investing activities was $580.8 million in 2006 compared to $72.7 million in 2005. The primary
use of funds in 2006 was the purchase of J. Jill in May 2006. The Company paid $524.4 million (or $493.9 million
net of cash acquired} in cash to purchase 1. Jill, including $6.1 million in acquisition related costs.
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Additions to property and equipment in 2006 primarily consisted of expenditures related to the opening of new
stores and expanding and renovating existing stores. In 2006, the Company opened 50 new Talbots brand stores and
34 new J. Jill brand stores from the date of the acquisition, and spent approximately $94.4 million on new store
openings and expansions and renovations of existing stores, In 2003, the Company opened 50 new stores and spent
approximately $67.8 million on new store openings and expansions and renovations of existing stores. The
Company currenily expects 10 open an additional 40 Talbots brand stores, with expansion primarily in the Misses
and Woman business concepts, and 30 J. Jill brand stores during 2007. The Company expects to spend approx-
imately $87 million in capital expenditures during 2007, approximately 80% of which is expected to be used for
new store openings and expansions and renovations of existing stores. The remaining amount will be used for
information technology, infrastructure initiatives, and other capital needs in the normal course of business. The
expected reduced capital spending for 2007 reflects the decrease in planned store expansion from prior years, The
actual amount of capital expenditures will depend on a number of factors, including the schedule of activity during
2007 and the number, type, and timing of stores being opened, expanded, renovated and relocated.

Cash provided by financing activities was $379.6 million in 2006 compared to cash vsed in financing activities
of $67.6 million in 2005. The primary source of funds in 2006 was the Company’s borrowings of $400.0 million to
finance the acquisition of J. Jill. In February 2006, the Company borrowed $400.0 million of debt under a shert-term
facility in connection with the acquisition of J. Jill. In July 2006, the Company converted the $400.0 million loan to
a five-year term loan (the “Acquisition Debt”). The Acquisition Debit is expected to be repaid in equal quarterly
installments of $20.0 million over the five-year term, The Company made its first payment of $20.0 million in
October 2006 and its second payment of $20.0 million in January 2007.

The Acquisition Debt agreement contains covenants restricting liens and encumbrances, sale and leaseback
transactions, rmergers, consolidations, sales of assets, incurrence of indebtedness and guaranties, investments and
prepayment of subordinated indebtedness. There are no restrictions on the Company’s ability to pay dividends or
purchase its capital stock so long as the Company is not in default under the agreement. The agreement also includes
financial covenants, including a maximum leverage ratio, a minimum net worth, and a minimum fixed charge
coverage ratio. As of February 3, 2007, the Company was in compliance with the covenants associated with the
Acquisition Debt agreement.

During the first quarter of 2006, the Company borrowed $45.0 million under its short-term facilities which was
repaid in the second quarter. As of February 3, 2007, the Company had $45.0 million outstanding under its short-
term facilities for working capital needs.

Also in 2006, the Company paid $27.5 million in dividends. The dividends were paid at a rate of $0.12 during
the first quarter of 2006 and at a rate of $0.13 during the second, third, and fourth quarters of 2006, On March 2,
2007, the Company announced that its Board of Directors approved the payment of a quarterly dividend of $0.13 per
share payable on or before March 26, 2007 to shareholders of record as of March 12, 2007. The payment and
amount of future dividends, if any, will be determined by the Board of Directors and will depend on many faciors,
including earnings, operations, financial condition, capital requirements and the general business outlook. Addi-
tionally in 2006, the Company repurchased 46,528 shares of its common stock at an average price of $23.91 per
share from employees to cover tax withholding obligations associated with the vesting of stock and repurchased
20,026 unvested shares of stock at a price of $0.01 per share upon employee termination.

SFAS No. 123R requires that cash retained as a result of tax benefits in excess of recognized compensation
costs relating to share-based awards be presented in the statements of cash flows as a financing cash inflow. The
adoption of SFAS No. 123R decreased cash flows from operating activities and increased cash flows from financing
activities by $1.2 million in 2006 compared to the presentation used prior to the adoption of SFAS No. 123R.

The primary use of cash in financing activities in 2005 was the Company’s repurchase of approximately
1.7 million shares of common stock at a cost. of approximately $50.0 million. The majority of these repurchases
were made under a stock repurchase program approved by the Company’s Board of Directors in April 2005. As of
January 28, 2006, the Company had completed its repurchases under this program. Additionally, the Company paid
dividends in the amount of $25.3 million at a rate of $0.11 per share during the first quarter of 2005 and at a rate of
$0.12 per share during the second, third, and fourth quarters of 2005,

29



The Company’s primary ongoing cash requirements are currently expected to be for the financing of working
capital buildups during peak selling seasons, the repayment of debt, capital expenditures for new Talbots brand and
J. Jill brand stores and the expansion and renovation of existing stores and facilities and for information technology
and other infrastructure needs, and the payment of any dividends that may be declared from time to time. For the
next twelve to eighteen months, the Company believes its cash flows from operating activities and funds that are
expected to be available under its current and expected future credit facilities will be sufficient to meet its expected
capital expenditures and working capital requirements, integration of the J. Jill brand, and debt service payments.

Critical Accounting Policies

The preparation of the Company’s financial statements requires the Company to make estimates and
judgments that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosures of contingent liabilities ai
the date of the applicable balance sheets and the reported amounts of net sales and expenses during the applicable
reporting periods. On an on-going basis, the Company evaluates its estimates, including those refated to inventories.
product returns, customer programs and incentives, retirement plans, impairment of long-lived assets, impairment
of goodwill and other intangible assets, income taxes, stock-based compensation, and purchase price allocation.
The estimates are based on historical experience and various other assumptions that are believed to be reasonable
under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis for making judgments about the carrying values of
assets and liabilities. Actual results would differ from these estimates if actual events or experience were different
from their assumptions,

The Company believes the following critical accounting policies require its most significant judgments and
estimates used in the preparation of its consolidated financial statements. However, there is no assurance that such
judgments and estimates will reflect actual results or that such estimates or their underlying assumptions may not
need to change materially in the future to reflect actual experience.

Inventory Markdown Reserve. Merchandise inventory is a significant asset on the Company’s balance sheet,
representing approximately 20.2% of total assets at February 3, 2007. The Company manages its Talbots brand
inventory levels by typically holding four major sale events per year in its stores and catalog, consisting of two mid-
season sales and two end-of-season clearance sales. In 2006, the Company added a fifth minor clearance sales event
in August 10 offer customers transitional merchandise at a more relevant, “wear now” time. No other major
promoticnal sale events are typically held, however a sixth minor sales event was added in February 2007. These
events serve to liquidate remaining inventory at the end of each selling season after which remaining goods are
transferred 1o the Talbots brand outlet stores.

The Company has managed its J. Jill brand inventory levels by internal and external liquidation vehicles.
Internet channels, including sales catalogs, price reductions in the retail stores and the J. Jill brand outlet stores are
utilized first. After the internal capacity is exceeded, external channels such as discount marketers and inventory
liquidators have been utilized.

At the end of each reporting period, reductions in gross margin and inventory are recorded for estimated future
markdowns necessary to liquidate remaining markdown past season inventory.

The key factors influencing the reserve calculation are the overall level of markdown inventory at the end of the
reporting period and the expectation of future markdowns on this same merchandise based on historical markdown
percentages. These percentages are reviewed regularly by comparing actual markdowns taken against previous
estimates. These results are then factored into future estimates. ‘

If market conditions were to decline or customer acceptance of product was not favorable, the Company may
be required 1o mark down inventory at a greater rate than estimated, possibly resulting in an incremental charge to
earnings. Management believes that at February 3, 2007 and January 28, 2006. the markdown reserve was
reasonable based on current markdown inventory levels, historical markdown trends and forecasts of future sales of
markdown inventory.

Sales Return Reserve.  As part of the normal sales cycle, the Company receives customer merchandise returns
through both its catalog and store locations. To account for the financial impact of this process, management
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estimates future returns on previously sold merchandise, Reductions in sales and gross margin are recorded for
estimated merchandise returns based on return history, current sales levels, and projected future return levels,

The sales return reserve calculation consists of two separate components. The “stores™ component is based on
an analysis that tracks daily sales over the preceding six or twelve month period and actual returns processed agatnst
those sales. A six or twelve month rolling average return rate is applied against the actual sales and the difference
between the estimated returns and actual returns is booked as a reserve. The model also applies a component to
reduce the reserve for returns that result in merchandise exchanges. These types of returns are tracked by the store
systems and the estimate is applied against the return reserve. The “direct marketing” component is based on a
similar process except that sales are tracked by catalog and return rates are based en forecasted estimates for the
entire life of the catalog and are based on current and historical return experience. Periodically both components of
the calculation are validated by comparing the assumptions used to the actual returns processed.

Management believes that at February 3, 2007 and January 28, 2006, the reserve was sufficient based on
current sales return trends and reasonable return forecasts.

Customer Loyalty Program. The Company maintains a customer loyalty program in which Talbots
U.S. brand customers receive “appreciation awards” based on reaching a specified purchase leve! on their Talbots
charge accounts. Customers may redeem their appreciation awards toward future merchandise purchases on the
Talbots charge card, Appreciation awards, by their terms, ¢xpire one year from the date of issuance. Typically, the
customer receives one point for each one dollar of purchase. Each time a customer reaches 500 points within the
program year the customer is issued a twenty-five dollar appreciation award. Typically, the Company runs two
promotional events, in March and September, where the customer is credited two points for each one dollar
purchased. In 2006 and 2005. the Company also offered this promotion in December.

Appreciation award expense is calculated as a percent of Talbots charge sales and is based on expected
redemption rates and is charged to selling, general and administrative expense. Each month, the Company performs
an analysis of the accrual account balance and factors in the outstanding unredeemed awards, actual redemptions,
and the level of award points earned. The Company also performs a monthly analysis of issuances and redemptions
to identify trends in the redemption rate, Adjustments are made to the accrual based on trends and changes in the
program, Several key statistics are monitored regularly, including expense as a percentage of sales, redemptions as a
percentage of sales, and cumulative redemptions. Trends in these statistics are then factored into both the initial
expense and the analysis of the liability account.

Actual award grants and redernptions may vary from estimates based on actual customer responsiveness to the
program and could result in additional expense. Management believes that at February 3, 2007 and January 28,
2006, its accrual was sufficient based on recent purchase levels and expected redemption levels,

Retirement Plans. 'The Company sponsors a noncontributory defined benefit pension plan (“Pension Plan”)
covering substantially all full-time Talbots brand employees; two non-qualified supplemental executive retirement
plans (collectively, the “SERP”) for certain Talbots brand key executives impacted by Internal Revenue Code limits;
and provides certain medical benefits for most Talbots brand retired employees under postretirement medical plans.
In calculating its retirement plan obligations and related expense, the Company makes vartous assumptions and
estimates. The annual determination of expense involves calculating the estimated total benefit ultimately payable
to plan participants and allocates this cost to the periods in which services are expected to be rendered. The plans are
valued annually as of December 31%.

Significant assumptions related to the calculation of the Company’s obligations include the discount rate used
1o calculate the actuarial present value of benefit obligations to be paid in the future, the expected long-term rate of
return on assets held by the Pension Plan, the average rate of compensation increase by certain plan participants, and
the assumed healthcare trend rates on the postretirement medical plans. These assumptions are reviewed annually
based upon currently available information,

The assumed discount rate utilized is based, in part, upon a discount rate modeling process that involves
selecting a portfolio of corporate bonds (rated AA or higher} with maturities that match the cash flows of the plan.
The discount rate is utilized principally in calculating the actuarial present value of the Company’s obligation and
periodic expense pursuant to its employee benefits plans. At December 31, 2006 and 2005, the discount rate used
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was 6.0% and 5.50%, respectively. To the extent that the discount rate increases or decreases, the Company’s
obligations are decreased or increased accordingly.

The expected long-term rate of return on assets is the weighted average rate of earnings expected on the funds
invested or to be invested to provide for the pension obligation. The expected average long-term rate of return on
assets is based on an analysis which considers: actual net returns for the Pension Plan since inception, Ibbotson
Associates historical investment returns data for the two major classes of investments in which the Company invests
(debt and equity securities) for the period since the Pension Plan’s inception and for the longer period commencing
when the return data was first tracked, and expectations of future market returns from outside sources for the two
major classes of investments in which the Company invests. This rate is utilized primarily in estimating the expected
return on plan assets component of the annual pension expense. To the extent the actual rate of return on assets is
less than or more than the assumed rate, that year's annual pension expense is not affected. Rather, this loss or gain
adjusts future pension expense over approximately five years. During both 2006 and 2005, the Company utilized
0.0% as the expected long-term rate of return on plan assets.

The assumed average rate of compensation increase is the average annual compensation increase expected
over the remaining employment periods for the participating employees and is based on historical and expected
compensation increases. The Company utilized a rate of 4.0% for both the periods beginning December 31, 2005
and December 31, 2004. This rate is utilized principally in estimating the retirement obligation and annual expense.

The assumed health care expense trend rates have a significant effect on the amounts reported for the
postretirement medical plans. The healthcare cost escalation rate is used to determine the postretirement obligation
and annual expense. At December 31, 2006 and 2005, the Company used 11.0% and 12.0%, respectively, as initial
cost escalation rates that gradually trend down to 5.0%. To the extent that these rates increase or decrease, the
Company’s obligation and associated expense are increased or decreased accordingly.

At December 31, 2006 and 2005, management believes that the assumptions used in the calculation of its
retirement plans and postretirement medical plan liabilities were reasonable.

Impairment of Long-lived Assets. The Company periodically reviews the period of depreciation or amor-
tization for long-lived assets in accordance with SFAS No. 144, Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-
Lived Assets, to determine whether current circumstances warrant revised estimates of useful lives. The Company
monitors the carrying value of its assets for potential impairment based primarily on projected future cash flows. If
an impairment is identified, the carrying value of the asset is compared to its estimated fair value and provisions for
impairment is recorded as appropriate.

Impairment losses are significantly impacted by estimates of future operating cash flows and estimates of fair
value. While the Company believes that its estimates are reasonable, different assumptions regarding items such as
future cash flows could affect the Company’s evaluations and result in impairment charges against the carrying
value of those assets.

Impairment of Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets. The Company applies the provisions of SFAS No. 142,
Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets, to goodwill and trademarks and reviews annually for impairment or more
frequently if impairment indicators arise. The Company has elected the first day of each fiscal year as its annual
measurement date. No impairment charges were recorded during the fiscal years ending February 3, 2007,
January 28, 2006, and January 29, 2005. In assessing impairment for goodwill and trademarks, the Company uses a
fair value approach at the reporting unit level. The evaluation of goodwill and trademarks requires the Company to
use significant judgments and estimates, including, but not limited to, projected future revenues, cash flows, and
discount rates, The Company believes that, based on current conditions, material goodwill and intangible
impairments are not likely to occur. However, a change in assumptions or market conditions could result in a
change in estimated future cash flows and the likelihood of material impairment.

Income Tuxes. The Company is routinely under audit by various domestic and foreign tax jurisdictions. In
response to this, management records accruals for estimates of audit adjustments and associated interest, where
applicable. The eventual resolution of these audits might include increases or decreases in liabilities. Management
believes that at February 3, 2007 and January 28, 2006, the accruals for income taxes were reasonable.
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In June 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) issued FASB Interpretation No. 48,
Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taves — an Interpretation of FASB Statement No. 109 (“FIN No. 487). The
Interpretation contains a two step approach to recognizing and measuring uncertain tax positions accounted for in
accordance with SFAS No. 109, Accounting for Income Taxes (“SFAS No. 109”). The first step is to evaluate the tax
position for recognition by determining if the weight of available evidence indicated it is more likely than not that
the position will be sustained on audit, including resolution of related appeals or litigation processes, if any. The
second step is to measure the tax benefit as the largest amount which is more than fifty percent likely of being
realized upon ultimate resolution. In implementing FIN No. 48, the Company will need to evaluate each tax benefit
using these evaluation methods and will need to make judgments on how to disaggregate its various tax positions
and then analyze the tax positions. The provisions of FIN No. 48 will be effective for the Company commencing at
the start of fiscal 2007, February 4, 2007. Upon initial adoption of FIN No. 48, the Company will recognize the
cumulative effect of FIN No. 48 as an adjustment to retained earnings. The Company is evaluating the impact this
statement will have on its consolidated financial statements.

Stock — Based Compensation. The Company accounts for stock-based compeasation in accordance with the
fair value recognition provision of SFAS No. 123R. To calculate the fair value of options, the Company uses the
Black-Scholes option-pricing model which requires the input of subjective assumptions. These assumptions include
estimating the length of time employees will retain their vested stock options before exercising them, the estimated
expected volatility of the Company’s common stock price over the expected term, the expected dividend rate, and
the implied yield available on U.S. Treasury zero-coupon bond issues with a term approximately equal to the
expected life of the options. In addition, an estimated forfeiture rate is applied in the recognition of the
compensation charge. Changes in these assumptions can materially affect the estimate of fair value of stock-
based compensation and, consequently, the related amount of expense recognized in the consolidated statements of
earnings. The future impact of the cost of share-based compensation on our results of operations, including net
income and earnings per diluted share, will depend on, among other factors, the level of cur equity awards as well as
the market price of our shares at the time of award as well as various other assumptions used in valuing such awards.

Purchase Price Allocation. The Company accounted for its acquisition of J. Jill under the purchase method
of accounting in accordance with SFAS No. 141, Business Combinations (“SFAS No. 1417), which provides that the
purchase price be allocated to the net assets acquired and the liabilities assumed based on their estimated fair values
at the date of acquisition. The Company allocated the purchase price to the assets acquired and liabilities assumed at
their estimated fair values as of the date of acquisition, and the excess of the purchase price paid over the estimated
fair value of net assets acquired was recorded as goodwill. The acquisition of I. Jill was completed in May 2006 for a
total purchase price of approximately $524.4 million, including transaction costs of $6.1 million. The Company has
finalized its determination of fair values of the assets acquired and liabilities assumed as of the acquisition date. As
part of the purchase price allocations, all intangible assets were identified and valued. Of the total purchase price,
$79.1 million was assigned to trademarks, and $100.2 million was assigned to other intangible assets using income
and cost approaches. If the Company had wiilized different valuation techniques and assumptions, the assigned
values and assigned useful lives may have varied significantly, causing goodwill and the amortization expense
recognized in the consolidated statements of earnings to be significantly impacted.
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Contractual Commitments

Below is a summary of the Company’s on-going significant contractual commitments as of February 3, 2007
(in thousands):

L.ess Than 1to3 IS More Than

Contractual Obligations Total 1 Year Years Years 5 Years
Long-term debr, in(_:luding estimated interest

payments®*. ... ... ...... .. ... ....... $ 527,029 $105661 $295.658 $125710 § —
Line of credit agreements, including

estimated interest payments* ., ... ... ... 46,305 46,305 — — —
Letter of credit agreements . . .. .. ........ 180,533 180,533 — — —
Operating leases:

Realestate ........................ 1,189,466 177,856 347,270 304,147 360,193

Equipment, ., ........... ... ........ 26,593 6,023 18,161 2,272 137
Merchandise purchases . ... ............. 391,430 391,430 — —_ —
Construction contracts . . . . ... ooovenn. .. 12,379 12,379 — — —
Other contractual commitments ., ... ...... 36,476 23,640 12,081 755 —
Long-term obligations:

Non-qualified retirement plans. . ... ..., . 40,338 7479 4,792 6,322 S 21 145
Total Commitments. . ................,. $2,450,549  $951,306 $677,962 $439,206  $382,075

* Interest payments were estimated using the Company’s current borrowing rates as of February 3, 2007.

Long-term debt, lines of credit, and letters of credit. In February 2006, the Company entered inio a
$400.0 million Bridge Loan Agreement in connection with its planned acquisition of J. Jill. On Juty 27, 2006, the
Bridge Loan was converted into a Term Loan (the “Acquisition Debt”}. Pursuant to the Acquisition Debt agreement,
the Company borrowed $400.0 million to be repaid in equal $20.0 million quarterly instaliments over five years
through July 27, 2011. The Acquisition Debt constitutes a senior unsecured obligation of the Company. The
Acquisition Debt bears interest at a rate per annum equal to LIBOR plus 0.35%. As of February 3, 2007, there was
$360.0 million in borrowings outstanding under the Acquisition Debt. The interest rate on the Acquisition Debt as
of February 3, 2007 was 5.7%. :

In addition, as of February 3, 2007, the Company has revolving credit agreements with four banks (the
“Revolving Credit Agreements”) that provide for maximum available borrowings of $100.0 million, have two-year
terms, and can be extended annually upon mutual agreement. Interest terms on the unsecured Revolving Credit
Agreements are fixed, at the Company’s option, for periods of one, three, or six months. As of February 3, 2007, the
weighted average interest rate on the loans was 6.1%. At February 3, 2007, the Company had $100.0 million
outstanding under its Revolving Credit Agreements. Of the $100.0 million outstanding, $58.0 million is due in April
2008 and $42.0 million is due in January 2009, bui may be extended upon approval from the banks.

As part of the I. Jill acquisition, Taibots assumed a real estate loan (the “Tilton Facility Loan™). The Tilton
Facility Loan is collateralized by a mortgage lien on the operations, fulfillment and distribution center in Tilton,
New Hampshire (the “Tilton Facility™). Payments of principal and interest on the Tilton Facility Loan, a 10-year
loan, are due monthly, based on a 20-year amortization, with a balloon payment of the remaining balance payable on
Aprit 1, 2009. The interest rate on the Tilton Facility Loan is fixed at 7.3% per annum.

In connection with the execution of the Acquisition Debt agreement, the Company decreased the maximum
borrowings available under its unsecured line of credit facilities from $125.0 million to $115.0 million. At
February 3, 2007, there was $45.0 million outstanding under these facilities with the outstanding balances due
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between one and two months. The weighted average interest rate at February 3, 2007 on these facilities was 5.8%. In
March 2007, the Company increased its availability under its line of credit facilities by $25 million from
$115.0 million to $140.0 million. The Company is currently pursuing opportunities to further increase capacity
under its line of credit facilities.

The Company has letter of credit agreements totaling $305.8 million at February 3, 2007, which it uses
primarily for the purchase of merchandise inventories. At February 3, 2007 the Company had $180.5 million
outstanding under these letters of credit. In March of 2007, in connection with the Company’s increase 10 its line of
credit facilities noted above, the Company reduced its availability under its letter of credit agreements by
$25 million from $305.8 million to $280.8 million.

Operating Leases. The Company conducts the major part of its operations in leased premises with lease
terms expiring at various dates through 2020. Most store leases provide for base rentals plus contingent rentals
which are a function of sales volume and provide that the Company pay real estate taxes, maintenance, and other
operating expenses applicable to the leased premises. Included in the schedule above are 37 executed leases related
to future new stores not yet opened at February 3, 2007. Additionally, included in the table above are leases for both
store equipment and other corporate equipment with lease terms generally between three and five years.

Merchandise Purchases. The Company generally makes merchandise purchase commitments up to six to
twelve months in advance of its selling season. The Company does not maintain any long-term or exclusive
commitments or arrangements to purchase from any vendor. The table above includes all merchandise commit-
ments outstanding as of February 3, 2007,

Construction Contracts. 'The Company enters into contracts to facilitate the build-out and renovation of its
stores. The table above summarizes commitments as of February 3, 2007. Total capital expenditures for 2007 are
currently expected to be approximately $87 million, of which approximately $70.0 million, or 80%, is currently
allocated for store construction and renovation.

Other Contractual Commitments. The Company routinely enters into contracts with vendors for products
and services in the normal course of operation. These include contracts for insurance, maintenance on equipment,
services, and advertising. These contracts vary in their terms but generally carry 30 day to three-year terms.

Long-Term Obligations. The Company spensors non-qualified retirement benefit plans for certain employ-
ees. This includes the SERP and a supplemental 401(k) plan for certain executives impacted by Internal Revenue
Code limits on benefits and compensation. Additionally, the Company sponsors a deferred compensation plan that
allows certain members of the Company’s management group to defer a portion of their salary. The Company also
provides post retirement medical plans to its Talbots brand employees. Included in this table are estimates of annual
cash payments under these non-qualified retirement plans.

The Company’s defined benefit pension plan obligations are excluded from the contractual obligation table
above because the Company has no current requirement under the Employee Retirement Security Act (“ERISA™) to
contribute to the plan as the Company has prepaid its liability for the 2006 and 2005 plan years.

-

Inflation and Changing Prices

The Company believes changes in revenues and net earnings that have resulted from inflation or deflation have
not been material during the periods presented. There is no assurance, however, that inflation or deflation will not
materially affect the Company in the future.

Exchange Rates

Most foreign purchase orders are denominated in U.S. dollars. However, as of February 3, 2007, the Company
operated 28 Talbots brand stores in Canada and three Talbots brand stores in the United Kingdom. Each operation
generates sales and incurs expenses in its local currency, however, each currency is generally stable and these
operations represent only a small portion of total Company operations. Accordingly, the Company has not
experienced any significant impact from changes in exchange rates.
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New Accounting Pronouncements

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 158, Employer’s Accounting for Defined Benefit Pensions and
Other Postretirement Plans, An Amendment of FASB Statements No. 87, 88, 106, and 132(R) (“SFAS No. 158™),
which applies to all employers who offer defined benefit postretirement plans. SFAS No. 158 requires an employer
to recognize the overfunded or underfunded status of a defined benefit post-retirement plan (other than a
multiemployer plan) as an asset or liability in its balance sheet and to recognize changes in that funded status
as unrealized gain or loss through accumulated other comprehensive income when the changes occur. The Company
adopted the recognition provisions of SFAS No. 1358 as of February 3, 2007. Application of this standard resulted in
a decrease to other assets of $1.3 million, an increase to other liabilities of $27.7 million and a decrease to
accumulated other comprehensive income of $17.3 wmillion, net of tax. The adoption of SFAS No. 158 did not have
an impact on the Company’s consolidated statements of earnings or statements of cash flows. In addition,
SFAS No. 158 requires measurement of plan assets and benefit obligations as of the date of the emptoyer’s fiscal
year end. The Company is required to adopt the measurement provisions of SFAS No. 158 for its fiscal year ending
January 31, 2009. '

In September 2006, Securities Exchange Commission (“SEC™) staff issued Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 108,
Considering the Effects of Prior Year Misstatements when Quanrifying Misstatememis in Current Year Financial
Statements (“SAB No. 108”). SAB No. 108 was issued to provide interpretive guidance on how the effects of the
carryover or reversal of prior year misstatements should be considered in quantifying and evaluating current year
misstatements. SAB No. 108 is effective for fiscal years ending after November 15, 2006. The Company’s adoption
of SAB No. 108 did not have a material impact on its consolidated financjal statements,

In June 2006, the FASB issued FASB Interpretation No. 48, Accouniing for Uncertainty in Income Taxes — an
Interpretation of FASB Statement No. 109 (“FIN No. 48™), which clarifies the accounting for uncertainty in income
taxes recognized in an enterprise’s financial statements in accordance with SFAS No. 109. FIN No. 48 prescribes a
recognition thresheld and measurement attribute for the financial statement recognition and measurement of a tax
position taken or expected to be taken in a rax return. FIN No. 48 also provides guidance on derecognition,
classification, interest and penalties, accounting in interim periods, disclosure, and transition and defines the criteria
that must be met for the benefits of a tax position to be recognized. The provisions of FIN No. 48 will be effective for
the Company commencing at the start of fiscal 2007, February 4, 2007. Upon initial adoption of FIN No. 48, the
Company will recognize the cumulative effect of FIN No. 48 as an adjustment to retained earnings. The Company is
currently evaluating the impact of adopting FIN No, 48 on its consolidated financial statements.

In June 2006, the Emerging Issues Task Force (“EITF”) reached consensus on EITF Issue No. 06-3, Disclosure
Reguirements for Taxes Assessed by a Government Authority on Revenue-Producing Transactions (“EITF
No. 06-37). EITF 06-3 requires disclosure of a company’s accounting policy with respect to preseniation of taxes
coliected on a revenue producing transaction beiween a seller and a customer. For taxes that are reported on a gross
basis (included in revenues and costs), EITF 06-3 also requires disclosure of the amounts of taxes included in the
financial statements. The Company records sales tax collected from its customers on a net basts. The Company
adopted the recognition provisions of EITF 06-3 as of February 3. 2007 and has disclosed its policy within Note 2,
“Summary of Significant Accounting Policies™ of its consolidated financial statements.

Forward-looking Information

This Annual Report contains forward-looking information within the meaning of The Private Securities
Litigation Reform Act of 1995. These statements may be identified by such forward-looking terminology as
“expect,” “look,” “believe,” “anticipate,” “outlook,” “will,” “would,” or similar statements or variations of such
terms. All information concerning future financial performance results or conditions constitutes forward-looking
information,

i,

The Company’s forward-looking statements are based on a series of expectations, assumptions, estimates and
projections about the Company which involve substantial known and unknown risks and uncertainties as to future
events which may or may not occur. All of these forward-looking statements are as of the date of this Annual Report
only. The Company can give no assurance that such forward-looking statements will prove to be correct and actual
results may differ materially. The Company does not plan to update or revise any forward-looking statements to
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reflect actual results, changes in assumptions, estimates or projections, or other circumstances occurring after the
date of this Annual Report, even if such results, changes or circumstances make it clear that any projected results
will not be realized.

Certain factors that may cause actual results to differ from such forward-looking statements are included in
Item 1A to this Annual Report as well as in other reports filed with the SEC and in the Company’s publicly
disseminated earnings and sales releases, all of the foregoing of which are available on the Company’s websites
under “Investor Relations” and you are urged to carefully consider all such factors.

Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk.

The market risk inherent in the Company’s financial instruments and in its financial position represents the
potential loss arising from adverse changes in interest rates. The Company does not enter into financial instruments
for trading purposes.

As of February 3, 2007, the Company had outstanding variable rate borrowings of $360.0 million under its
$400.0 million term loan facility, $100.0 million under its revolving credit facility and $45.0 million under its line of
credit facilities, which approximate fair market value. As of January 28, 2006, the Company had outstanding
variable rate borrowings of $100.0 million under its revolving credit facility. The impact of a hypothetical 10%
adverse change in interest rates for this variable rate debt would have caused an additional pre-tax charge of
$2.7 million for the year ended February 3, 2007,

The Company enters into certain purchase obligations outside the United States which are predominately
setiled in U.S. dotlars and, therefore, the Company has only minimal exposure to foreign currency exchange risks.
The Company does not hedge against foreign currency risks and believes that the foreign currency exchange risk is
not material. Jn addition, the Company operated 28 Talbots brand stores in Canada and three Talbots brand stores in
the United Kingdom as of February 3, 2007. The Company believes its foreign currency translation risk is minimal,
as a hypothetical 10% strengthening or weakening of the U.S. dollar relative to the applicable foreign currency
would not materially affect the Company’s results of operations or cash flow.

Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data.

The information required by this item may be found on pages F-2 through F-36 as listed below, including the
quarterly information required by this item.

INDEX
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2006, and January 29, 2005, . . .. e F-6
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Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements With Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure.
None.

37



Item 9A. Conirols and Procedures
Disclosure Controls and Procedures

The Company has established disclosure controls and procedures to ensure that material information relating
to the Company. including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to the officers who certify the Company’s
financial reports and to other members of senior management and the Board of Directors.

In connection with the preparation of this annual report on Form 10-K, an evaluation was performed under the
supervision, and with the participation of, the Company’s management, including its principal executive officer and
principal financial officer, of the effectiveness of the design and operation of the Company’s disclosure controls and
procedures (as defined in Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e} under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended) as
of February 3, 2007. Based on such evaluation, the Company’s management, including its principal executive
officer and principal financial officer, has concluded that the Company’s disclosure controls and procedures are
effective.

Management’s Annual Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

The Company’s management, with the participation of its principal executive officer and principal financial
officer, is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting as defined
in Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. The Company’s internal
control system is designed to provide reasonable assurance to its management and Board of Directors regarding the
preparation and fair presentation of published financial statements.

The Company’s management assessed the effectiveness of its internal control over financial reporting as of
February 3, 2007. As discussed in Item | of this annual report under the caption “Business” and in Note 3 to the
Company’s consolidated financial statements included in this annual report, the Company completed its acquisition
of The 1. Jill Group, Inc. (). Jill""y in May 2006. As permitted by the rules and regulations of the SEC, the Company
excluded J. Jill from its assessment of internal control over financial reporiing as of February 3, 2007. The total
assets and revenues of I. Jill included in the Company’s consolidated financial statements were approximately 15%
and 16%, respectively, as of and for the year ended February 3, 2007.

Management evaluates the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting using the
criteria set forth by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (*COSO™) in
“Internal Control-Integrated Framework.” Management, with the participation of its principal executive officer and
principal financial officer, assessed the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting as of
February 3, 2007 and concluded that it was effective.

The Company’s independent registered public accounting firm, Deloitte & Touche LLP, issued a report on
management’s assessment of the Company’s internal control over financiai reporting. Their report appears below.

Changes in Internal Controls over Financial Reporting

There was no change in the Company’s internal control over financial reporting, as defined in Rules 13a-15(f)
and 15d-15(f) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, identified in connection with the evaluation
of its internal control performed during the quarter ended February 3, 2007 that has materially affected, or is
reasonably likely to materially affect, its internal control over financial reporting. As set forth above, the Company
excluded J. Jill from its assessment of internal control over financial reporting for the quarter ended February 3,
2007. The Company considers the acquisition of J. Jill material to its results of operations, financial positicn and
cash flows, and is in the process of integrating the internal control procedures of I. Jill into its internal control
structure.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of
The Talbots, Inc.
Hingham, Massachusetts

We have audited management’s assessment, included in the accompanying Management’s Annual Report on
Internal Control over Financial Reporting, that The Talbots, Inc. and subsidiaries (the “Company’) maintained
effective internal control over financial reporting as of February 3, 2007 based on the criteria established in fnzernal
Control — Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Spoasoring Organizations of the Treadway Com-
mission. As described in Management’s Annual Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting, management
excluded from their assessment the internal control over financial reporting at The J.Jill Group, Inc. which was
acquired on May 3, 2006. The total assets and revenues of J. Jill included in the Company’s consolidated financial
statements were approximately 15% and 16%, respectively, as of and for the year ended February 3, 2007,
Accordingly, our audit did not include the internal control over financial reporting at The J.Jill Group, Inc, The
Company’s management is responsible for maintaining effective internal contro! over financial reporting and for its
assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on management’s assessment and an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over
financial reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
{(United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether effective internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects. Our audit
included obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting, evaluating management’s
assessment, testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control, and performing
such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinions. .

A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed by, or under the supervision of, the
company’s principal executive and principal financial officers, or persons performing similar functions, and
effected by the company’s board of directors, management, and other personnel to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal control over financial reporting
includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made
only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Because of the inherent limitations of internal control over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion
or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may not be prevented or
detected on a timely basis. Also, projections of any evaluation of the effectiveness of the internal control over
financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the controls may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, management’s assessment that the Company did maintain effective internal control over financial
reporting as of February 3, 2007, is fairly stated, in all material respects, based on the criteria established in Internal
Control — Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Com-
mission. Also in our opinion, the Company has maintained effective internal control over financial reporting as of
February 3, 2007, based on the criteria established in Internal Control — Integrated Framework issued by the
Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission.
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We have also audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States), the consolidated financial statements as of and for the year ended February 3, 2007 of the Company
and our report dated Apnl 10, 2007 expressed an unqualified opinion on those financial statements and includes an
explanatory paragraph relating to the Company’s adoption of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards
("“*SFAS™) No. 123(R), Share-Based Payment and SFAS No. 158, Emplovers' Accounting for Defined Benefit
Pension and Other Postretirement Plans, an amendment of FASB Statements No. 87, 88, 106, and 132(R).

/s/ Deloitte & Touche LLP

Boston, Massachusetts
Aprit 10, 2007
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Item 9B. Other Information.

None.

PART Il

Item 10. Directors, Executive Officers and Corporate Governance.

The information concerning the Company’s directors and nominees under the caption “Election of Directors”
and the information concerning the Audit Committee and the “audit committee financial expert” under the caption
“Corporate Governance” in the Company’s Proxy Statement for the Company’s 2007 Annual Meeting of Share-
helders, information concerning the Company’s executive officers set forth in Part I, Item 1 above under the caption
“Executive Officers of the Company,” and the information under the caption “Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership
Reporting Compliance” in the Company’s Proxy Statement for the Company’s 2007 Annual Meeting of Share-
holders, are incorporated herein by reference.

The Company has adopted a Code of Business Conduct and Ethics (the “Code of Ethics”) that applies to the
Company’s chief executive officer, senior financial officers and all other Company employees, officers and Board
members. The Code of Ethics is available on the Company’s website, www.talbots.com, under “Investor Relations,”
and is available in print to any person who requests it. Any substantive amendment to the Code of Ethics and any
waiver in favor of a Board member or an executive officer may only be granted by the Board of Directors and will be
publicly disclosed on the Company’s website, www.talbots.com, under “Investor Relations.”

Item 11. Executive Compensation.

The information set forth under the caption “Executive Compensation,” the information concerning director
compensation under the caption “Director Compensation,” and the information under the caption “Corporate
Governance-Compensation Committee Interlocks and Insider Participation” in the Company’s Proxy Statement for
the Company’s 2007 Annual Meeting of Shareholders, are each incorporated herein by reference. The information
included under “Compensation Committee Report” is incorporated herein by reference but shall be deemed
“furnished” with this report and shall not be deemed “filed” with this report.

Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management and Related Stockholder
Matters.

The tnformation set forth under the caption “Beneficial Ownership of Common Stock™ in the Company’s
Proxy Statement for the Company’s 2007 Annual Meeting of Shareholders is incorporated herein by reference.
Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions, and Director Independence.

The information set forth under the caption “Transactions with Related Persons” in the Company’s Proxy
Statement for the Company’s 2007 Annual Meeting of Shareholders is incorporated herein by reference.

Item 14. Principal Accounting Fees and Services.

The information regarding auditors fees and services and the Company’s pre-approval policies and procedures
for audit and non-audit services (o be provided by the Company’s independent registered public accounting firm set
forth under the heading “Ratification of Appointment of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm” in the
Company’s Proxy Statement for the 2007 Annual Meeting of Shareholders is incorporated herein by reference.
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PART IV

Item 15. Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedules.

(a)(1) Financial Statements: The following Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm and
Consolidated Financial Statements of Talbots are included in this Report:

Consolidated Statements of Earnings for the Years Ended February 3, 2007, January 28, 2006 and
January 29, 2005

Consolidated Balance Sheets as of February 3, 2007 and January 28, 2006

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the Years Ended February 3, 2007, January 28, 2006, and
January 29, 2005

Consolidated Statements of Stockholders’ Equity for the Years Ended February 3, 2007, January 28,
2006, and Januvary 29, 2005

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

(a)(2} Financial Statement Schedules:

Al financial statement schedules have been omitted because the required information is either presented in the
consolidated financial statements or the notes thereto or is not applicable or required.

(a}(3) Exhibits:

The following exhibits are filed herewith or incorporated by reference:

(2)
2.1

(3}
3.1
3.2

4)
4.1
(10)
10.1
10.2

10.3
10.4
10.5
10.6
10.7
10.8

10.9
10.10

Plan of Acquisition, Reorganization, Arrangement, Liquidation or Succession

Agreement and Plan of Merger, by and among The Talbots, Inc., Jack Merger Sub, Inc. and The J. Jill
Group, Inc., dated February 5, 2006(33)

Articles of Incorporation and By-laws.
Certificate of Incorporation, as amended, of Talbots.(1)(11)(13)
By-laws of Talbots.(1)
Instruments Defining the Rights of Security Holders, including Indentures.
Form of Common Stock Certificate of Talbots.(1)
Material Contracts
Stockholders Agreement, dated as of November 18, 1993, between Talbots and AEON U.S.A,, Inc.(2)

Revolving Credit Agreement, dated as of Jénuary 25, 1994, between Talbots and The Bank of Tokyo-
Mitsubishi UFJ Trust Company, as amended.(2)(4)(7){18)(20)(27)(36)(47)

Revolving Credit Agreement, dated as of January 25, 1994, between Talbots and The Norinchukin Bank,
as amended.(2)(6)(7)(16)(20)(40)

Revolving Credit Agreement, dated as of January 25, 1994, between Talbots and Sumitomo Mitsui
Banking Corporation (formerly The Sakura Bank, Limited), as amended.(2)(GX 10)(14)(18)27)(36)(47)

Credit Agreement between Talbots and The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UF) Trust Company, dated as of
April 17, 1998, as amended.(6)(9)(16)(21)31)(39)

Letter Agreement, dated as of March 1, 2004, concerning credit facilities, between Talbots and Fleet
National Bank.(37}

Letter Agreement, dated August 11, 1998, concerning credit facilities, between HSBC Corporate
Banking, Marine Midland Bank and Talbots.(17)(23)

Trademark Purchase and License Agreement, dated as of November 26, 1993, between AEON Co. Lid.,
(as successor in interest to JUSCO (Europe) B.V.) and The Classics Chicago, Inc.(2)

Services Agreement, dated as of November 18, 1993, between Talbots Japan Co., Ltd. and Talbots.(2)
Stock Purchase Agreement, dated as of November 26, 1993, between Talbots and AEON US.A.(2)
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10.11

10.12

10.13

10.14
10.15
10.16

10.17
10.18
10.19
10.20
10.21

10.22
10.23

10.24
10.25

10.26
10.27
10.28

10.29
10.30
10.31

10.32
10.33
10.34
10.35

10.36

10.37

10.38
10.39

10.40

10.41
10.42

10.43

License Agreement, dated as of November 26, 1993, between The Classics Chicago, Inc., Talbots, Talbots
International Retailing Limited, Inc., Talbots (Canada), Inc. and Talbots (U.K.) Retailing Limited.(2)

Tax Allocation Agreement, dated as of November 18, 1993, between AEON U.S.A., Talbots, Talbots
International Retailing Limited, Inc., Talbots (U.K.) Retailing Limited and The Classics Chicago, Inc.(2)

The Talbots, Inc. Pension Plan for Salaried Employees, as amended and restated January 1, 1989,
including amendments through January 1, 1994.(3)*

The Talbots, Inc, Retirement Savings Voluntary Plan, as amended and restated.(2)(3)(10)*
Services Agreement, dated as of October 29, 1989, between Talbots and AEON U.S.A.(3)

Amendment to License Agreement, dated January 29, 1997, among The Classics Chicago, Inc., Talbots,
Talbots International Retailing Limited, Inc., Talbots (Canada), Inc., and Talbots (U.K.) Retailing, Ltd.(5)

The Talbots, Inc. Supplemental Retirement Plan, as amended.(1){2)(12)*

The Talbots, Inc. Supplemental Savings Plan, as amended.{1)(2)(12)*

The Talbots, Inc. Deferred Compensation Plan, as amended.(1)(2)12)*

The Talbots, Inc. Amended and Restated 1993 Executive Stock Based Incentive Plan.(13)*

Employment Agreement, dated as of October 22, 1993, between Arnold B. Zetcher and Talbots, as
amended through May 25, 2005.(2)(3)(34)*

Change in Control Agreements between Talbots and certain officers of Talbots.(2)}(3)*

Consulting and Advisory Services Contract between AEON (U.S.A.), Inc, and Talbots dated as of
November 1, 1999,(8)

The Talbots, Inc. Restated Directors Stock Plan as amended through March 5, 2005.(11)*

Revolving Loan Credit Agreement, dated April 17, 2003, between Mizuho Corporate Bank, Ltd. and
Talbots.{16)(20)(41)(52)

Employment Agreement, dated January 30, 2003, between Harold B. Bosworth and Talbots.(16)*
The Talbots, Inc. 2003 Executive Stock Based Incentive Plan.{15)*

Revolving Loan Credit Agreement, dated January 28, 2004, between Talbots and Mizuho Corporate
Bank, Ltd.(18)(27)(29)(47)

Amended Repurchase Program, dated as of April 29, 2005, between Tatbots and AEON (U.S.A.), Inc.(19)
The Talbots, Inc. Directors Deferred Compensation Plan restated as of May 27, 2004.(22)*

Form of The Talbots, Inc. 2003 Executive Stock Based Incentive Plan Nonqualified Stock Option
Agreement.(24)*

Form of The Talbots, Inc. 2003 Executive Stock Based Incentive Plan Restricted Stock Agreement.(24)*
Form of Restricted Stock Unit Award under The Talbots, Inc. Restated Directors Stock Plan,(35)*
The Talbots, Inc. Management Incentive Plan Performance Criteria.(25)(35)(45)*

Employment Agreement, dated November 3, 2004, between Philip H. Kowalczyk and The Talbots,
Inc.(26)*

Uncommitted Letter of Credit Facility Letter dated February 15, 2006 between The Talbots, Inc. and Bank
of America.(28)

Uncommitted Lines of Credit Letter dated February 15, 2006 between The Talbots, Inc. and Bank of
America.(28)

The Talbots, Inc. Executive Base Salary Review.(35)*

Revolving Loan Credit Agreement by and between The Talbots, Inc. and Mizuho Corporation, Ltd. dated
February 2, 2006.(30)

The Talbots, Inc. Umbrella Supplemental Retirement Plan effective as of May 25, 2005 between The
Talbots, Inc. and Arnold B. Zetcher.(34)*

Form of Option Agreement pursuant to The Talbots, Inc. Restated Director Stock Plan.(49)*

Sixth Amended and Restated Loan Agreement dated May 3, 2006 between The J. Jill Group, Inc. and
Citizens Bank of Massachusetts, HSBC Bank USA, National Association, and TD Banknorth, N.A.(38)

Third Amendment to Lease Agreement, made as of May 3, 2006, by and between National Fire Protection
Association and The J. Jill Group, Inc.(38)
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10.44
10.45

10.46

10.47
10.48

10.49

10.50

10.51
10.52

10.53

10.54

10.55

Guarantee of Lease, made as of May 3, 2006, by The Talbots, Inc. to National Fire Protection Association.(38)

Uncommitted Letter of Credit Facility dated June 28, 2006 between The Talbots, Inc., The J. Jill Group,
Inc., J.J. Company, inc., L. Jill LLC, and J. Jill GP (collectively “Talbots™) and Bank of America.(42)

Term Loan Agreement, dated as of July 24, 2006, among The Talbots, Inc., the lenders from time to time
party thereto and Mizuho Corporate Bank, Litd., as arranger and administrative agent.(43)

Lelter Agreement concerning credit facilities between HSBC and Talbots dated July 20, 2006.(44)

Amendment No. 1 to Employment Agreement of Philip H. Kowalczyk, by and between The Talbots, Inc.
and Philip H. Kowalczyk, dated May 3, 2006.(38)(50)*

Amendment No. 3 to Employment Agreement, by and between The Talbots, Inc. and Amnold B. Zetcher
dated September 28, 2006.(46)*

Grant Agreement by and among The Talbots, Inc., The J. Jill Group, Inc., and Olga L. Conley dated May 8,
2006.(46)*
Change in Control Agreement by and between The Talbots, Inc. and Olga L. Conley.(46)*

Uncommitted Letter of Credit Facility dated February 23, 2007 between The Talbots, Inc., The J. Jill
Group, Inc., J. J. Company, Inc., J. Jill LLC, J. Jill GP and Bank of America.(48}

Uncommitted Line of Credit Facility dated February 23, 2007 between The Talbots, Inc. and Bank of
America.(48)

Uncommitted Line of Credit Facility dated March 26, 2007 between The Talbots, Inc. and Bank of
America(51)

Uncommitted Letter of Credit Facility dated March 26, 2007 between The Talbots, Inc., The J. Jill Group,
Inc., JI. Company, Inc., J. Jill LLC, 1. Jill GP and Bank of America.(51)

* Management contract and compensatory plan or arrangement.

(n
11.1

21)
211

(23)
23.1
(31

(32)

Statement re: Computation of Per Share Earnings.

Incorporated by reference to Note 16, “Net Income Per Share,” of the Company’s consolidated financial
statements for the fiscal year ended February 3, 2007, included in this Report.

Subsidiaries.

Incorporated by reference to Note 2, “Summary of Significant Accounting Policies — Principals of

Consolidation,” of Talbots consolidated financial statements for the fiscal year ended February 3, 2007

included in this report.

Consents of Experts and Counsel.

Consent of [ndepeﬁdem Registered Public Accounting Firm, Deloitte & Touche LLP.(32)

31.1  Certification by Arnold B. Zetcher, Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer.(32)

31.2  Cerification by Edward L. Larsen, Senior Vice President, Finance, Chief Financial Officer and
Treasurer.(32) .

32.1 Certification of CEO and CFO Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as Adopted Pursvant to
Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.(32)

I Incorporated by reference to the exhibits filed with Talbots Registration Statement on Form S-1 (No. 33-69082),
which Registration Statement became effective November 18, 1993.

- R NV N O U N

S

Incorporated by reference to the exhibits filed with Current Report on Form 8-K dated April 26, 1994.
Incorporated by reference to the exhibits filed with Current Report on Form 8-K dated April 27, 1995.
Incorporated by reference to the exhibits filed with Current Report on Form 8-K dated December 23, 1995.
Incorporated by reference to the exhibits filed with Current Report on Form 8-K dated May 1, 1997,
Incorporated by reference to the exhibits filed with Current Report on Form 8-K dated May 1, 1998.
Incorporated by reference to the exhibits filed with Current Report on Form 8-K dated April 29, 1999.
Incorporated by reference to the exhibits filed with Current Report on Form 8-K dated July 1, 1999.
Incorporated by reference to the exhibits filed with Current Report on Form 8-K dated November 24, 1999,
-Incorporated by reference to the exhibits filed with Current Report on Form 8-K dated April 25, 2000.
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36
37
38
39
40
4]
42
43

45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit A to the Company Proxy Statement dated April 21, 2005.
Incorporated by reference to the exhibits filed with Current Report on Form 8-K dated April 12, 2001.
Incorporated by reference to the exhibits filed with Current Report on Form 8-K dated September 6, 2001,
Incorporated by reference to the exhibits filed with Current Report on Form 8-K dated March 13, 2003,
Incorporated by reference to the exhibits filed with Talbots 2003 Proxy Statement dated April 22, 2003,
Incorporated by reference to the exhibits filed with Current Report on Form 8-K dated July 24, 2003,
Incorperated by reference to the exhibits filed with Current Report on Form 8-K dated December 19, 2003.
Incorporated by reference to the exhibits filed with Current Report on Form 8-K dated February 24, 2004.
Incorporated by reference 1o the exhibits filed with Current Report on Form 8-K dated April 29, 2005.
Incorporated by reference to the exhibits filed with Current Report on Form 8-K dated April 12, 2005,
Incorporated by reference to the exhibits filed with Current Report on Form 8-K dated June 4, 2004.
Incorporated by reference to the exhibits filed with Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q dated September 8, 2004.
Incorporated by reference to the exhibits filed with Current Report on Form 8-K dated February 9, 2006,
Incorporated by reference to the exhibits filed with Current Report on Form 8-K dated November 18, 2004,
Incorporated by reference to the Current Report on Form 8-K dated December 2, 2004.

Incorporated by reference to the exhibits filed with Current Report on Form 8-K dated December 23, 2004.
Incorporated by reference to the exhibits filed with Current Report on Form 8-K dated January 26, 2005,
Incorporated by reference to the exhibits filed with Current Report on Form 8-K dated February 22, 2006.
Incorporated by reference to the exhibits filed with Current Report on Form 8-K dated January 20, 2006.
Incorporated by reference to the exhibit filed with Current Report on Form 8-K dated February 2, 2006.
Incorporated by reference to the exhibits filed with Current Report on Form 8-K dated April 6, 2005.
Fited with this Form (0-K.

Incorporated by reference to the exhibits filed with Current Report on Form 8-K/A dated February 5, 2006.
Incorporated by reference to the exhibits filed with the Current Report on Form 8-K dated August 18, 2003,

Incorporated by reference to the Current Report on Form 8-K dated March 3, 2005 and the exhibits filed
therewith.

Incorporated by reference to the exhibits filed with the Current Report on Form 8-K dated January 26, 2006.

Incorporated by reference to the exhibits filed with Current Report on Form 8-K dated April 1, 2004.
Incorporated by reference to the exhibits filed with Current Report on Form 8-K dated May 3, 2006
Incorporated by reference to the exhibits filed with Current Report on Form 8-K dated April 7, 2006.
Incorporated by reference to the exhibits filed with Current Report on Form 8-K dated April 17, 2006.
Incorporated by reference to the exhibits filed with Current Report on Form 8-K dated April 18, 2006.
Incorporated by reference to the exhibits filed with Current Report on Form 8-K dated July 7, 2006.
Incorporated by reference to the exhibits filed with Current Report on Form 8-K dated July 24, 2006.
Incorporated by reference to the exhibits filed with Curreat Report on Form 8-K dated July 27, 2006.
Incorporated by reference to the Current Report on Form 8-K dated September 13, 2006.

Incorporated by reference to the exhibits filed with Current Report on Form 8-K dated September 22, 2000.
Incorporated by reference to the exhibits filed with Current Report on Form 8-K dated January 24, 2007
Incorporated by reference to the exhibits filed with Current Report on Form 8-K dated February 23, 2007.
Incorporated by reference to the exhibits filed with Current Report on Form 8-K dated May 235, 2006.
Incorporated by reference to the exhibits filed with Current Report on Form 8-K/A dated May 3, 2006.
Incorporated by reference to the exhibits filed with Current Report on Form 8-K dated March 26, 2007.
Incorporated by reference to the exhibits filed with Current Report on Form 8-K dated March 22, 2007,
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has
duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

Dated: April 10, 2007

THE TaLBoTS, INC.

By: /s/ Epwarp L. LARSEN
Edward L. Larsen
Senior Vice President, Finance
Chief Financial Officer and Treasurer
{Principal Financial and Accounting Officer)

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the
following persons on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities indicated as of April 10, 2007.

fs!  ArnoLD B. ZETCHER /s/ Joun W. GLEESON
Armold B. Zetcher John W. Gleeson
Chairman of the Board, President and Director

Chief Executive Officer (Principal Executive Officer)

Tsutomu Kajita Motoya Okada
Director Director

/s Gary M. PreiFreR

Gary M. Pfeiffer Yoshihiro Sano
Director Director
/s/ Susan M. Swan /s/ Isao Tsuruta
Susan M. Swain Isao Tsuruta
Director Director
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I, Arnold B. Zetcher, certify that:
I. I have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of The Talbots, Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state
a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements
were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report,
fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as
of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer and | are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure
controls and procedures {as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over
financial repotting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)} for the registrant and have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures
to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its
consolidated subsidiaries, is made known 1o us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in
which this report is being prepared;

{b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial
reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles;

{c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this
report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the
period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that
occurred during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an
annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’s internal
control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer and T have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal
control over financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the registrant’s board of
directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control
over financial reporting which are reascnably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record,
process, summarize and report financial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a
significant role in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting.

/s/  ARNOLD B. ZETCHER
Amold B. Zetcher

Chairman of the Board, President and
Chief Executive Officer

Date: April 10, 2007
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I, Edward L. Larsen, certify that:
1. I have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of The Talbots, Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state
a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements
were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report,
fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as
of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure
controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(¢) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over
financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures
to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its
consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in
which this report is being prepared;

(b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial
reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles;

(¢} Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this
report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the
pericd covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that
occurred during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an
annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’s internal
control over financial reporting; and 5. The registrant’s other centifying officer and I have disclosed, based on
our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit
committee of the registrant’s board of directors {or persons performing the equivalent functions):

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal
control over financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the registrant’s board of
directors {or persons performing the equivalent functions):

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control
over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record,
process, summarize and report financial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a
significant role in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting.

/s!/ EpwarD L. LARSEN

Edward L. Larsen
Senior Vice President, Finance, Chief Financial
Officer and Treasurer

Date: April 10, 2007
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of The Talbots, Inc.
Hingham, Massachusetts

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of The Talbots, Inc. and subsidiaries (the
“Company”} as of February 3, 2007 and January 28, 2006, and the related consolidated statements of earnings,
stockholders’ equity, and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended February 3, 2007. These
financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’'s management. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United
States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overatl financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, such consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of The Talbots, Inc. and subsidiaries as of February 3, 2007 and January 28, 2006, and the results of their operations
and their cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended February 3, 2007, in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

As discussed in Note 2 to the consolidated financial statements, during the year ended February 3, 2007, the
Company adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (“SFAS”) No. 123(R), Share-Based Payment and
SFAS No. 158, Employers’ Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Other Postretirement Plans, an amendment
of FASB Statements No. 87, 88, 106, and 132(R).

We have also audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States), the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting as of February 3, 2007,
based on the criteria established in Internal Control — Integrated Framework issued by the Commitiee of
Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission and our report dated April 10, 2007 expressed an
unqualified opinion on management’s assessment of the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over
financial reporting and an unqualified opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal contro! over financial
reporting.

/st Deloitte & Touche LLP

Boston, Massachusetts
Apnil 10, 2007



THE TALBOTS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF EARNINGS

Amounts in thousands except per share data

Net Sales . . ... i e it e e

Costs and Expenses

Cost of sales, buying and occupancy ................
Selling, general and administrative. . ................

Operating Income . . . .......... ... ... ... ... .. ...

Interest

Interest eXpense .. ...... ... ...
Interest income . . . ...... ... ...

Interest Expense —mnet. ........ ... ... ... . ...

Income Before Taxes . . ... ... . i
Income Taxes. . ...t i e e e e

NetIncome . ..o e i e et e it

Net Income Per Share

Diluted . .. ... ... e e e,

Weighted Average Number of Shares of Common Stock
Qutstanding

Basic ... . e e e e e

Year Ended

February 3, January 28, January 29,
2007 2006 2005

{53 weeks) (52 weeks) (52 weeks)
$2,231,033  $1,808,606 $1,697,843
1,470,554 1,153,734 1,093,023
685,438 502,724 462,705
75,041 152,148 142,115
31,542 4,480 2,616
7,023 1,374 506
24,519 3,106 2,110
50,522 149,042 140,005
18,946 55,891 44,639
$ 31,576 $§ 93,151 § 95366
$ 060 $ 176 § 1.73
3 059 § 172  § 1.70
52,651 52,882 54,969
53,485 54,103 56,252

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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THE TALBOTS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
Amounts in thousands except share data

ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cashand cashequivalents. . .. ....... ... ... .. ... . . ... .. . . ...
Customer accounts receivable — met . .. .. ... .. e e
Merchandise inventories . . ... ... .. ... .. . . e

Total CUITERT ASSEIS . . . v v vttt i e e et st b et et e ettt e e e
Property and equipment —met ... ..........., e
Goodwill © . . . e e

Other intangible assets — net . . ... ... .. it e
Deferred income taxes .. ................. e e e e e
T AS5ELS . . . . L i e e e e e e

Ot ASSCIS . . . i e e e

Current Liabilities:
Accounts payable . . .. .. L. e
Accrued INCOME TAXES . . . . . .ottt it ittt et e
Accrued liabilities. . ... . ... ...
Notes payable tobanks . . .. ... .. . . .
Current portion of long-term debt . .. ....... ... .. ... ... ...

Total current labilities . .. ... ... ... . e e
Long-term debt less current portion. . . ... ... . ... ... . .
Deferred rent under lease cOmMmItMENtS. . .. . ... .ottt tn ittt e et et ineennn s
Deferred income taXes ... ..ottt
Other Liabilities . . ... .. o e e e e
Commitments
Stockholders’ Equity:

Common stock, $0.01 par value; 200,000,000 authorized; 78,567,387 shares and
77,861,128 shares issued, respectively, and 53,999,261 shares and
53,359,556 shares outstanding, respectively ... ..., . ... ... . .. . e

Additional paid-in capital . .. ... .. .. .
Retained earnings . . .. ... .. . . . e oL
Accumulated other comprehensive loss . ... ... ... L oL,
Deferred compensation . . . ... ... ... . e
Treasury stock, at cost; 24,568,126 shares and 24,501,572 shares, respectively . .

Total stockholders’ equity .. ... ... ... .. L e
Total Liabilities and Stockholders” Equity . . ... ...... ... ... ... . ... ....

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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February 3, January 28,
2007 2006
$ 35923 % 103,020
204,619 209,749
352,652 246,707
11,606 6,021
5,672 7.892
28,752 14,115
53,185 33,157
692,409 620,661
533,216 387,536
247,490 35,513
154,984 75,884
92,038 —_
— 6,407
28,551 20,143
$1,748,688  §$1,146,144
$ 113,884 % 85343
31,684 37,909
158,763 121,205
45,000 —
80.469 —_
429,800 244,457
389,174 100,000
133,025 110,864
61,537 —
01,841 63,855
786 779
464,701 455,221
787,483 783,397
(26,202) (16,682)
— (13,403)
(583,457) (582,344)
643,311 626,968
51,748,688  $1,146,144




THE TALBOTS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Amounts in thousands

Year Ended
February 3, January 28, January 29,
2007 2006 2005
{53 weeks) {52 weeks) (52 weeks)
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
NELINCOME . - - o o o ot o et e e e e e e e e e e e $ 31,576 § 93,151 $ 95,366
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating
activities:
Depreciation and amortization . .. .......... . ... i 121,203 90,127 85,109
Amortization of debt issuance costs . . . ...... . ... . Lo, 325 — -
Deferred rent. . . . .. . e 22,173 930 7,073
Compensation expense related to stock options, .. . ............. 12,492 — —_
Compensation expense related to issuance of restricted stock awards
and other stock transactions . . . ... ... ... ... ... ... 3,504 8,417 4,868
Loss on disposal of property and equipment. . . ................ 1,464 215 335
Tax benefit from options exercised. . ... ... ... ... . ... ... 1,109 3,947 2,484
Excess tax benefit from options exercised .. .................. {1,156) — —
Deferred income 1axes. . . . . ... ... (16,786) (12,086) 3,777
Changes in assets and labilities (net of effects of acquisition):
Customer accounts receivable. . .. ............. ... . ... ... 5,124 (10,494) (16,502)
Merchandise inventories. .. ... .. ... .. . i (58,491} (8,167) (67,784)
Deferred catalog costs ... .. .. ... ... 520 (903) (669)
Due from affiliates. . .. ... ... ... ... .. L 2,220 1,181 973
Prepaid and other current assets . . .. ... .. ... .. .. . ... 1,441 (3,521) (603)
Accounts payable. . .. ... ... ... 20,074 20,685 14,338
Income taxes payable. . . ....... ... ... ... . 3,083 10,717 12,090
Accrued liabilities . .. ......... e (20,421) 10,837 9,132
Other as8elS. . . . o i i e e (7,146} (1,920) (4,799)
Other liabilities . ... ... ... . .. 10,084 8,322 10,035
Net cash provided by operating activities . . . .. .............. 134,392 211,438 155,223
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Acquisition of The J. Jill Group, Inc., net of cash acquired. . ........ (493,946) - _—
Additions to property and equipment . . . . ... ... L Lo (104,208) (72,684) (92,668)
Proceeds from disposal of property and equipment. ... ............ 612 — —
Maturities of marketable securities . ... . ... .. ... 16,729 — —
Net cash used in investing activities. . . . ... ... ... ... . ..., (580,813) (72,684) {92,668)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Borrowings under notes payable . ........ ... .o oo L 490,000 — —
Payment of notes payable . ... ... ... ... ... .. .. ... ... (85,358) — —
Proceeds from options exercised . ........ ... ... .. ., 3,785 7.731 7,345
Excess tax benefit from options exercised .. ........ ... ... ... ... 1,156 — —
Debt issuance Costs . . .. ... ... e e e (1,414) — —
Cash dividends . . . .. ... .. ... . .. . it (27,490) (25,334) (23,859)
Purchase of treasury stock . . ... .. ... .. {1,113) (49,993) (99,986)
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities . . . . ... ... .. 379,566 {67.596) {116,500)
EFFECT OF EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES ON CASH . .. .. . .. (242) 51 101
NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS ... ... .. i (67,097) 71,209 (53,844)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF YEAR . . .. 103,020 31811 85,655
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF YEAR . . ......... $ 35923 $103020 § 31,811

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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THE TALBOTS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS® EQUITY
Amounts in thousands except share data

BALANCE AT JANUARY 31, 2004 (52 weeks). .
Cashdividendspaid . . ...............
Common stock issued as unvested stock award , .
Unvested stock units issued . ... ... ... ...
Compensation expense related to unvested

common stock awards. . .. ...........
Stock options exercised, including tax benefit . .
Purchase of 3,222,423 shares of common stock. .
Purchase of 24,475 shares of uavested common

stockawards . .. ....... ... .., ..,
Comprehensive income:

Netincome . ....................

Translation adjustmert , +. .. ... ......

Change in minimum pension and

postretirement liabilities, net of tax . . . . . .

Comprehensive income . ... ...........

BALANCE AT JANUARY 29, 2005 (52 weeks). .
Cash dividends paid .. ... ............
Common stock issued as unvested stock award . .
Unvested stock units dssved . . .. .. ... .. ..
Forfeited unvested stock units, . , ., .......
Compensation expense related to unvested

common stock awards. . ... ... ... ..
Stock options cxercised. including tax benefit . .
Purchase of 1,663,430 shares of common stock. .
Purchase of 21,675 shares of vested and unvested
common stock awards. . . ... ... ... ...
Comprehensive income:
Netincome . . .. .................
Translation adjustment .. ... .........
Change in minimur pension and
postretirement liabilities, net of tax. . . . . .

Comprehensive income . ... ...........

BALANCE AT JANUARY 28, 2006 (53 weeks). .
Cash dividends paid ... ..............
Common stock issued as stock award . . . _ ., .
Adoption of SFASNo. 123R . .. .........
Compensation expense related to stock options. .
Compensation expense related to unvested

common stock awards, . ... .. ... L
Stock options exercised, including tax benefit . .
Purchase of 66,554 shares of vested and unvested

common stock awards, . . .. ... ...
Adoption of SFAS No. 138 . . ... .. ......
Comprehensive income:

Netincome . . ... ........ ... .. ...

Translation adjustment .. ............

Change in minimum pension and

postretirement labilities, netof tax. . . . . .
Comprehensive income . ..............

BALANCE AT FEBRUARY 3,2007 .. .. .. ..

Accumulated
Additional Other Total
M Pzid-In  Retained Comprehensive Deferred  Treasury Comprehensive Stockbolders’
Shares Amount Capital FEarnings Income (Loss) Compensation Stock Income Equity
76245075 §762  $411,874 $644073  $(14.601) $(6,154) 5(431,043) $604.911
- - — (23,859 — — — {23,859)
298,075 3 10,105 — — {10,108) — —
— — 1,108 — — (1,108) — —
— — — — —_ 4964 — 4964
396,984 4 9,825 — — — — 9829
— — — — —_ —_ (99,980) (99,986)
- _ — - - 588 (681) (96)
— — — 95366 — — —  §$95.366 95,366
— — — — {401} — — (401) (401)
— — — — (2,140} — — (2.140) (2,140)
- _— — — — — — 92.823
76,940,134 769 432912 715580 (17,142} (1,821} (531,710 588,588
— —_ —  (2533) — — — {25,334)
322425 3 9,844 — — (9.844) — 3
— — 844 — — (844) — —
— — (19} - - 1 — —_
— — 32 - - 8,669 — 8,701
598,569 7 11,668 — — — — 11,675
— — — — — — (49,993) (49,993)
- — — — — 338 (641) (283)
— — — 53151 — - — 93,151 93,151
— — — — (138) — — (138) (138)
— - — -— 568 — — 598 598
- = — — — — — %560
T1861,128 779 455221 783397 (16,682) (13.403) (582344 626,968
- - —  (27.4%0) — - - ' (27,490)
439,001 4 — — - —_ — 4
— — (13,403) — — 13,403 — —
— — 12,492 — —_ — — 12,492
- = 5504 — — — — 5504
267,168 3 4887 — — —_ — 4,890
— — — — — —_ (1.L13) (L3
- - - = 13 - - (17.345)
- = — 31,57 —_ —_ — 31,576 31576
—_ = — — (315) - - (315) (315)
— — — — 8,140 — — 8,140 8,140
- = - - - - — 339401
78567387 8786 S464.701 $787.48)  $(26,202) $ 0 $(583457) 3643311

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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THE TALBOTS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Amounts in theusands except share and per share data

1. Description of Business

The Talbots, Inc., a Delaware corporation, together with its wholly owned subsidiaries (the “Company™), is a
international specialty retailer and cataloger of women’s, children’s and men’s classic apparel, accessories and
shoes sold under the Talbots and J. Jill brand names. The Company’s products are sold through its 1,364 retail stores,
its circulation of approximately 118 million catalogs annually, and online through its websites, www.talbots.com
and www.jjill.com. AEON (U.S.A)), Inc. (“AEON USA"), is the Company’s majority shareholder, owning
approximately 55% of the Company’s outstanding common stock at February 3, 2007,

On May 3, 2006, the Company acquired The J. Jilt Group, Inc. (“. Jill”) (see Note 3 below), a multi-channel
specialty retailer of women’s apparel. The accompanying consolidated statement of earnings and the statement of
cash flows for the year ended February 3, 2007 include the operations of J. Jill since the date of the acquisition. The
accompanying consolidated balance sheet as of February 3, 2007 includes J. Jill. :

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Use of Estimates — The preparation of these consolidated financial statements in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosures of contingent liabilities at the
date of the applicable balance sheets and the reported amounts of net sales and expenses during the applicable
reporting periods. The Company’s significant estimates within the consolidated financial statements include those
related to inventory markdown reserves, product returns, customer programs and incentives, retirement plans,
valuation of long-lived assets, valuation of intangibles, income taxes, stock-based compensation, and purchase
price allocation. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Principles of Consolidation — The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and
its wholly owned subsidiaries, Talbots Classics National Bank (a Rhode Island chartered national bank), Talbots
Classics Finance Company, Inc. (a Delaware corporation), Talbots Canada Corporation (a Nova Scotia, Canada
corporation), Talbots Canada, Inc. (a Delaware corporation), Talbots (U.K.) Retailing Ltd. (a Delaware corporation),
Talbots International Retailing Limited, inc. (a Delaware corporation), The Classics Chicago, Inc. (a Delaware
corporation), Talbots Import, LLC (a Delaware limited liability company), and The J. Jill Group, Inc. (a Detaware
corporation). All material intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

Fiscal Year — The Company conforms to the National Retail Federation’s fiscal calendar. The year ended
February 3, 2007 was a 53-week reporting period. In a 53-week reporting period, three quarters are 13-week periods
and one quarter is a 14-week period. The fourth quarter of the year ended February 3, 2007 was a 14-week period.
The years ended January 28, 2006 and January 29, 2005 were 52-week reporting periods. References to “2006”,
“2005", and “2004” are for the fiscal years ended February 3, 2007, Janvary 28, 2006, and January 29, 2005,
respectively.

Cash and Cash Eguivalents — The Company considers all highly liquid instruments with a purchased
maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

Marketable securities — In 2006, the Company’s marketable securities consisted primarily of investments
in municipal debt securities. The Company maintained a liquid portfolio and accordingly, all marketable securities
were classified as available-for-sale and reported at their fair value. As of February 3, 2007, all of the Company's
marketable securities held during the year had matured. Realized gains recognized during the year ended
February 3, 2007 were immaterial. The Company did not hold any marketable securities during the years ended
January 28, 2006 and January 29, 2005.

Customer Accounts Receivable — Customer accounts receivable are amounts due from customers as a result
of customer purchases on the Talbots brand proprietary credit card, net of an allowance for doubtful accounts. The
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THE TALBOTS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued)
Amounts in thousands except share and per share data

Talbots charge card program is administered through Talbots Classics National Bank and Talbots Classics Finance
Company, Inc., both wholly owned subsidiaries. Concentration of credit risk with respect to customer accounts
receivable is limited due to the large number of customers to whom the Company extends credit. Ongoing credit
evaluation of customers’ financial positions are performed and collateral is not required as a condition of credit. The
allowance for doubtful accounts is maintained for estimated losses from the inability of customers to make required
payments and is based on a percentage of outstanding balances, historical charge-offs, and charge-off forecasts.
Delinquent accounts are generally written off after a period of delinquency. Accounts are written off sooner in the
event of customer bankruptcy or other circumstances that make collectibility unlikely.

Customer Loyalty Program — The Company maintains a customer loyalty program for the Talbots brand
through which the customers receive “appreciation awards” based on reaching a certain purchase level on their
Talbots credit card. Appreciation awards may be applied to future Talbots charge card merchandise purchases and
expire one year after issuance. The cost of the appreciation award is recognized at the time of the initial customer
purchase and is charged to selling, general and administrative expenses based on purchase levels, actual awards
issued, and historical redemption rates. The related liability is included in accrued liabilities.

Merchandise Inventories — Inventories are stated at the lower of average cost or market using the retail
inventory method on a FIFO (first-in, first-out) basis. Reductions in gross margin and inventory are recorded for
adjustments to inventory balances based on estimated markdowns using current information related to inventory
levels, historical markdown trends, and forecasted markdown levels.

Property and Equipment — Property and equipment are recorded at cost. Depreciation and amortization are
calculated using the straight-line method over the following estimated useful lives:

m Years

Buildings . ..... ... .. . . . 10-50

Fixtures and equipment .. . . ... ... ... . . i i 3-10

SO twWaTe . .. L e e e e e e e 3-7

Leasehold improvements . .. ... .. .. ... .. ... ... ... 3-10 or term of lease, if shorter

Expenditures for new properties and improvements to existing facilities are capitalized, while the cost of
maintenance is charged to expense. The cost of property retired or otherwise disposed of and the accumulated
depreciation is eliminated from the related accounts, and the resulting gain or loss is reflected in earnings.

Preopening Expenses — Costs associated with the opening of new stores are expensed as incurred.

Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets — The Company tests for impairment of goodwill and trademarks
using a fair value approach at the reporting unit level, or one level below an operating segment, on an annual basis,
or when events indicate that the carrying value of the asset may be impaired. The Company has elected the first day
of each fiscal year as its measurement date. No impairment charges were recorded during the fiscal years ending
February 3, 2007, January 28, 2006, and January 29, 2005.

The Company’s intangible assets that are subject to amortization include customer relationships, favorable
leasehold interests, and non-compete agreements. The intangible assets are being amortized using either the
discounted cash flow method or the straight-line method over periods ranging from 20 months to 14 years with a
weighted average life of approximately 11 years. The intangible asset lives have been determined based on the
anticipated period over which the Company will derive future cash flow benefits from the intangible assets. The
Company has considered the effects of legal, regulatory, contractual, competitive, and other economic factors in
determining these useful lives.
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THE TALBOTS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued)
Amounts in thousands except share and per share data

Impairment of Long-lived Assets — The Company records impairment losses on long-lived assets used in
operations when indicators of impairment are present and the undiscounted cash flows estimated to be generated by
those assets are iess than the assets’ carrying amount.

Grantor Trust — The Company maintains an irrevocable grantor’s trust (“Rabbi Trust™) to hold assets that
fund benefit obligations under the Company’s Supplemental Retirement Savings Plan and Deferred Compensation
Plan. The assets held in the Rabbi Trust consist of money market and insurance policies (in which the Company is
the owner and designated beneficiary) and are recorded at the cash surrender value. At February 3, 2007 and
January 28, 2006, the values were $24,159 and $19,950, respectively, and were included in other assets on the
consolidated balance sheets. The Company’s obligation related to the Supplemental Retirement Savings Plan and
Deferred Compensation Plan was $25,839 and $20,808, respectively, at February 3, 2007 and January 28, 2006, and
is included in other liabilities on the consolidated balance sheets.

Deferred Rent Obligations — Deferred rent obligations consists of step rent and allowances from landlords
related to the Company’s retail stores. Step rent represents the difference between actual operating lease payments due
and straight-line rent expense, which is recorded by the Company over the term of the lease, including the build-out
period {which typicaily ranges from 90 to 120 days prior to the store opening). This amount is recorded as a deferred
credit in the early years of the lease, when cash payments are generally lower than straight-line rent expense, and
reduced in the later years of the lease when payments begin to exceed the straight-line expense. Landlord allowances
are generally comprised of amounts pledged to the Company by landlords in the form of cash or rent abatements.
These allowances are part of the negotiated terms of the lease. In situations where cash is to be received, the Company
records an asset for the full amount of the allowance when certain performance criteria articulated in the lease are met,
typically when the store opens, and a liability is concurrently established. This deferred credit from landlords is
amortized into income over the term of the applicable Jease and the asset is reduced as amounts are received from the
landlord.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments — The Company’s financial instruments consist primarily of cash,
accounts receivable, accounts payable, notes payable, and long-term debt. The carrying value of current assets and
current liabilities approximates their fair market values, The carrying value of long-term debt, which has variable
interest rate terms, approximates its fair value,

Foreign Currency Translation — The functional currency of the Company’s foreign operations is the
applicable local currency, The translation of the applicable foreign currency into U.S. dollars is performed for
balance sheet accounts using current exchange rates in effect at the balance sheet date, and for revenue and expense
accounts using the exchange rates throughout the year. Adjustments resulting from such translation are included as a
separate component of comprehensive income. Foreign currency transaction gains or losses, whether realized or
unrealized, are recorded directly to earnings.

Revenue Recognition — The Company recognizes revenue at the point-of-sale or, in the case of catalog and
online sales, upon estimated receipt by the customer. Amounts charged by the Company to its customers for
shipping and handling are included in net sales. The Company provides for estimated returns based on return history
and sales levels. The Company does not include sales tax collected from its customers in revenue,

Cost of Sales, Buying and Occupancy — Cost of sales, buying and occupancy expenses are comprised
primarily of the cost of product merchandise, including inbound freight charges; shipping, handling and distribution
costs associated with the Company’s catalog operations; salaries and expenses incurred by the Company’s
merchandising and buying operations; amortization expense relating to the Company’s intangible assets; and
occupancy costs associated with the Company’s retail stores. Occupancy cosls consist primarily of rent and
associated depreciation, maintenance, property taxes, and utilities.

Selling, General and Administrative expenses — Selling, general and administrative expenses are comprised
primarily of the costs related to employee compensation and benefits in the selling and administrative support
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THE TALBOTS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued)
Amounts in thousands except share and per share data

functions: catalog operation costs relating to production and telemarketing; advertising and marketing costs; the
cost of the Company’s customer loyalty program; costs related to the Company’s management information systems
and support; the costs and income associated with the Company’s credit card operations; and amortization expense
relating to the Company’s intangible assets. Additionally, costs associated with the Company’s warehouse
operations are included in selling, general and administrative expenses and include costs of receiving, inspection,
warehousing, and store distribution. Warehouse operations costs for the years ended February 3, 2007, January 28,
2006, and January 29, 2005, were approximately $28,272, $25,712, and $24,370, respectively.

Finance Charge Income — Finance charge income on customer accounts receivable is treated as a reduction
of selling, general and administrative expense, and includes interest and late fees. .

Advertising — Advertising costs, which include media, production, and catalogs, totaled $88,458, $65,957,
and $69,356 for the years ended February 3, 2007, January 28, 2006, and January 29, 2005, respectively. Media and
production costs are expensed in the period in which the advertising first takes place, while catalog costs are
amortized over the estimated productive selling life of the catalog, which is generally one to five months.

Income Taxes — Deferred income taxes are provided to recognize the effect of temporary differences
between tax and financial statement reporting. Such taxes are provided for using enacted tax rates expected to
be in place when such temporary differences are realized. A valuation allowance is recorded to reduce deferred tax
assets if it is determined that it is more likely than not that the full deferred tax asset would not be realized. If it is
subsequently determined that a deferred tax asset will more likely than not be realized, a credit to eamnings is
recorded to reduce the allowance.

Stock-Based Compensation — On January 29, 2006, the Company adopted Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards (“SFAS™) No. 123 (revised), Share-Based Payment (“SFAS No. 123R”), which requires all stock-based
compensation to be recognized in the financial statements at their fair values. The Company elected to use
modified-prospective application as its transition method and accordingly, prior period amounts have not been
restated. Under this transition method, the Company is recognizing stock-based compensation expense, less estimated
forfeitures, on a straight-line basis over the requisite service period of the awards for those awards granted following
the adoption of SFAS No. 123R. For unvested awards outstanding upon the adoption of SFAS No. 123R, the Company
is recognizing stock-based compensation expense, less estimated forfeitures, on a straight-line basis over the
remaining requisite service period of the awards. Prior to the adoption of SFAS No. 123R, the Company accounted
for share-based compensation using the intrinsic value method under Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 25,
Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees, and the related interpretations, and provided pro forma disclosures
applying the fair value recognition provisions of SFAS No. 123, Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation, 10
stock-based awards. See Note 6 for further discussion on stock-based compensation.

Comprehensive Income — The Company’s comprehensive income (loss) is comprised of reported net income
plus the impact of changes in the cumulative foreign currency translation adjustment and the changes in the
minimum post-retirement plan liabilities, net of tax. Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) (“AQCI") is
included in the consolidated balance sheets and consolidated statements of stockholders’ equity. Pursuant to the
adoption of SFAS No. 158, Employers’ Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Other Postretirement Plans —
An Amendment of FASB Statements No. 87, 88, 106 and 132(R) (“SFAS No. 158”), any changes to the Company’s
defined benefit plans funded status is required to be recognized as an unrealized gain or loss through AOCI. The
Company was required to adopt the recognition provisions of SFAS No. 158 as of February 3, 2007. During 2006,
the Company recorded an increase to its minimum pension and postretirement plan liabilities of $13,567, offset by
an increase 1o AQCI of $8,140, net of tax. Additionally the Company recorded an adjustment to the funded status of
the Company’s defined benefit postretirement plans of $27,652, offset by a charge to AOCI of $17,345, net of tax.
As of February 3, 2007, the balance of AOCI included a cumulative minimum pension and postretirement plan
liability, net of tax, of $6,420, an adjustment to the funded status of the Company’s defined benefit plans of $17,345,
net of tax, as a result of the adoption of SFAS No. 158, and a cumulative foreign currency translation loss of $2,437.

F-10



THE TALBOTS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued)
Amounts in thousands except share and per share data

During 2005, the Company recorded a decrease to its minimum pension and postretirement plan liabilities of $996,
offset by an increase to AQCI of $598, net of tax. As of January 28, 2006, the balance of AQCI included a
cumulative minimum pension and postretirement plan liability, net of tax, of $14,560 and a cumulative foreign
currency translation loss of $2,122. During 2004, the Company recorded additional minimum pension and
postretirement plan liabilities of $3,566, offset by a charge to AOCI of $2,140, net of tax. As of Januvary 29,
2005, the balance of AOCI included a cumulative minimum pension and postretirement plan liability, net of tax, of
§15,158 and a cumulative foreign currency translation loss of $1,984.

Basic and Diluted Net Income Per Share — Basic net income per share is computed by dividing net income
by the weighted average number of shares of common stock outstanding. Diluted net income per share is computed
by dividing net income by the weighted average number of shares of common stock outstanding plus the effect of all
dilutive potential common shares, including contingently returnable shares (as determined by the treasury stock
method, which includes the tax benefit on assumed stock option exercises and assumed vesting of unvested stock
and unvested stock units),

Supplemental Cash Flow Information — Interest paid for the years ended February 3, 2007, Januvary 28,
2006, and January 29, 2005 was 330,108, $4,167, and $2,470 respectively. Income tax payments during the years
ended February 3, 2007, January 28. 2006, and January 29, 2005 were $31,217, $54,489, and $38.641, respectively,

New Accounting Pronouncements — In September 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”)
issued SFAS No. 158, which applies to all employers who offer defined benefit postretirement plans. SFAS No. 158
requires an employer to recognize the overfunded or underfunded status of a defined benefit post-retirement plan
(other than a multiemployer plan) as an asset or liability in its balance sheet and to recognize changes in that funded
status as unrealized gain or loss through accumulated other comprehensive income when the changes occur. The
Company adopted the recognition provisions of SFAS No. 158 as of February 3, 2007. Application of this standard
resulted in a decrease to other assets of $1,256, an increase to other lLiabilities of $27,652, and a decrease to
accumulated other comprehensive income of $17,345, net of tax. The adoption of this standard did not impact the
consolidated statements of earnings or statements of cash flows in 2006. In addition, SFAS No. 158 requires
measurement of plan assets and benefit obligations as of the date of the employer’s fiscal year end. The Company is
required to adopt the measurement provisions of SFAS No. 158 for its fiscal year ending January 31, 2009.

In September 2006, the Securities and Exchange Commission issued Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 108,
Considering the Effects of Prior Year Misstatements when Quantifying Misstatements in Current Year Financial
Statements (“SAB No. 108”). SAB No. 108 was issued to provide interpretive guidance on how the effects of the
carryover or reversal of prior year misstatements should be considered in quantifying and evaluating current year
misstatements. SAB 108 is effective for fiscal years ending after November 15, 2006. The Company’s adoption of
SAB No. 108 did not have a material impact on its consolidated financial statements,

In June 2006, the FASB issued FASB Interpretation No. 48, Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes — an
Interpretation of FASB Statement No. 109 (“FIN No. 48”), which clarifies the accounting for uncertainty in income
taxes recognized in an enterprise’s financial statements in accordance with FASB Statement No. 109, Accounting
Sor Income Taxes (“SFAS No. 109”). FIN No. 48 prescribes a recognition threshold and measurement attribute for
the financial statement recognition and measurement of a tax position taken or expected to be taken in a tax return.
FIN No. 48 also provides guidance on derecognition, classification, interest and penalties, accounting in interim
periods, disclosure, and transition and defines the criteria that must be met for the benefits of a tax position to be
recognized. The provisions of FIN No. 48 will be effective for the Company commencing at the start of fiscal 2007,
February 4, 2007. Upon initial adoption of FIN No. 48, the Company will recognize the cumulative effect of
FIN No. 48 as an adjustment to retained earnings. The Company is currently evaluating the impact of adopting
FIN No. 48 on its consolidated financial statements.
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In June 2006, the Emerging Issues Task Force (“EITF "} reached consensus on EITF Issue No. 06-3, Disclosure
Requirements for Taxes Assessed by a Government Authority on Revenue-Producing Transactions (“EITF
No. 06-37). EITF 06-3 requires disclosure of a company’s accounting policy with respect to presentation of taxes
collected on a revenue producing transaction between a seller and a customer. For taxes that are reported on a gross
basis (included in revenues and costs), EITF 06-3 also requires disclosure of the amounts of taxes included in the
financial statements. The Company records sales tax collected from its customers on a net basis. The Company
adopted the provisions of EITF 06-3 as of February 3, 2007 and has included its accounting pelicy herein in Note 2
under the caption “Revenue Recognition.”

3. Acquisition of J. Jill

On May 3, 2006, the Company acquired J. Jill, a multi-channel specialty retailer of women’s apparel. J. Jill
markets its products through retail stores, catalogs, and online. The Company believes that the acquisition of J. Jill
will provide the Company with a long-term growth vehicle and an opportunity to maximize the cost synergies of
1. Jill and Talbots similar business models, particularly in back office functions. Both J. Jill and Talbots serve the 35
plus customer population; J. Jill focusing on apparel for a sophisticated casual lifestyle, with artistically inspired
styles, providing a counterpoint to Talbots offering of updated modern classics.

Talbots acquired all of the outstanding shares of J. Jill for $24.05 per share for total consideration of $518,320
in cash. The Company used the proceeds from its $400,000 loan facility (see Note 11), as well as cash on hand to
fund the acquisition. The Company also incurred acquisition-related fees and expenses of $6,071. The acquisition
has been accounted for as a purchase in accordance with SFAS No. 141, Business Combinations (“SFAS No. 1417),
and accordingly, the results of operations of J. Jill have been included in the accompanying consolidated statement
of earnings in 2006 from the date of the acquisition. The total purchase price has been ailocated to the tangible and
intangible assets and liabilities acquired based on their fair values at the date of acquisition.

The following table summarizes the fair values of the assets acquired and liabilities assumed, at the date of the
acquisition, for an aggregate purchase price of $524,3%1, including acquisition costs.

As of
May 3, 2006
Cash ........ .. P $ 30,445
Deferred INCOME LAXES . . o vt it et e s e et m e e et e et e e et ee e 19,475
Other CUITENT ASSEES . . v o v vt e et e et et e e e ettt e e en e e e e eaieean 91,837
Property and eqUIPMENt . . .. ... .. e 154,553
GOOAWIll .« .t e e e e e e 211,977
TrademIaTKS . o o o o ot e e e e e e e e e e e e e 79,100
Other intangible aSSE1S . . . .. ...ttt i e 100,185
Total assets acqUITed . . ... ..o vttt e $687,572
Current Habiities . . o . o ottt e e e e $ 55,062
Deferred INCOME LAKES .+ o v v vt e e e et e e e e ettt e ettt a e eanan s 95,699
Other long-term labilities. . .. ... .. ... . 11,820
Total liabilities assumed . .. ... .ottt e e $163,181
Net assets acqUired . . . .. .ot ot e $524,391
Consideration:
Cash on hand . ... . oo e e e e e e $118,320
Cash obtained through debt financing . . ... ... o 400,000
ACQUISITION COSLS L . . ot ottt e e e e e 6,071
Total Consideration. . .. ..\ r e e e e e $524,391
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As part of the purchase price allocation, all intangible assets were identified and valued. Of the total purchase
price, $79,100 was assigned to trademarks, and $100,185 was assigned to other intangible assets, which consist of
customer relationships of $84,200, non-compete agreements of $4,900, and favorable leasehold interests of
$11,085. The amounts assigned to identifiable intangible assets acquired were based on their respective fair values
determined as of the acquisition date using income and cost approaches. The amortization of the intangible assets
that are subject to amortization is expected to be recognized over a weighted average life of approximately 11 years,

The acquired trademarks have been assigned an indefinite life and will not be amortized. Trademarks will be
reviewed for impairment or for indicators of a limited useful life on an annual basis or when events indicate that the
asset may be impaired.

The amount assigned to customer relationships, $84,200, is being amortized using a discounted cash flow method
over a weighted average life of approximately 12 years, The amount assigned to non-compete agreements, $4,900, is
being amortized on a straight-line basis over the period that the agreements are enforceable, approximately 20 months,
The amount assigned to tavorable leaschold interests, $11.085, is being amortized on a straight-line basis over the
remaining lease period, or a weighted average of approximately eight years.

The excess of the purchase price over the fair value of tangible and identifiable intangible net assets of
$211,977 was allocated to goodwill, which is non-deductible for tax purposes. Goodwill wili not be amortized and
will be reviewed for impairment on an annual basis or when events indicate that the asset may be impaired.

As a result of the acquisition, the Company has substantially executed its formalized business plan to
involuntarily terminate or relocate employees of the acquired company. [n accordance with EITF Issue No. 95-3,
Recognition of Liabilities in Connection with a Purchase Combination, the Company recorded $10,049 within
goodwill, as the cost was an assumed liability as of the date of acquisition. As of February 3, 2007, $7,281 has been
paid out. The remaining amount is expected to be paid in 2007. In addition, the Company offered certain J. Jill
employees retention payments of $931 which is being recorded within the consolidated statement of earnings over
the retention period. The Company has recorded $867 within selling, general, and administrative expenses for the
year ended February 3, 2007. The remaining expense is expected to be recorded in 2007.

The following unaudited pro forma financial information is based on historical data, and gives effect to the
acquisition of I, Jill as if it had occurred on January 30, 2005. The pro forma financial information includes
adjustments (“pro forma adjustments™) having a continuing impact on the Company’s consolidated results of
operations. The pro forma adjustments are based upon available information and certain assumptions that
management believes are reasonable. The unaudited pro forma financial information is not intended to represent
or be indicative of the consolidated results of operations of the Company that would have been reported had the
acquisition been completed as of the date presented, and should not be taken as representative of the future
consolidated results of operations of the Company. The unaudited pro forma information does not reflect any
adjustments for the effect of operating synergies or potential cost savings that the Company may realize as a result
of the acquisition.

February 3, January 28,
2006

2007
Netsales . . ... e $2,341,016  $2,256,910
NeLINCOME . . oottt e e e e e $ 20,731 % 70336
Net income per share:
B . . o $ 039 % 1.33
Diluted .. ... ... . e 3 039 % 1.30
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4, Goodwill and Intangible Assets

The changes in the carrying value of goodwill by reportable segment during the year ended February 3, 2007 is
as follows:

Direct
Stores Marketing Consolidated
Balance at January 28,2006, . ... ....... ... ... $35513 %8 — $ 35513
Increase due to J. Jill acquisition (see Note 3). .. .......... 160,453 51,524 211,977
Balance at February 3,2007. .. ... ... . ... ... .. .. $195966 351,524 $247.490

There was no change in the carrying value of goodwill during the year ended January 28, 2006.

Intangible assets consist of the following:

Accumulated
Gross Amortization Net
February 3, 2007
Trademarks . . . ..o oo et e e e $154,984 $§ — $154,984
Customer relationships. . ........... ... ... ... ..... 84,200 (4,723) 79,477
Leasehold INterests . .. ... vt vttt tneeeeee s 11,740 (1,836) 9,904
Non-compete agreementS. . . ... ..o v vr e nnnnnrans 4,900 (2,243) 2,657
TOtal . o\ oo e $255.824  $(8.802)  $247,022

At January 28, 2006, intangible assets consisted of trademarks of $75,884.

The changes in the carrying amount of the intangible assets primarily consist of trademarks and other
intangible assets acquired in connection with the acquisition of J. Jill (see Note 3}.

Amortization expense relating to intangible assets was recorded within the consolidated statement of earnings
for the year ended February 3, 2007 as follows:

February 3,
2007
Cost of sales, buying, and occupancy . . ... .. .. .. . 51,246
Selling, general, and administrative . ... ... .. o i 6,965
N 7Y A $8,211

The Company did not record any amortization expense relating to intangible assets for the years ended
January 28, 2006, and Janvary 29, 2005,

Estimated future amortization expense of intangible assets is as follows:

Amount
.11 7 O R $10,962
. 10 - Z AN 10,024
2000 e e e e e e e e 10,320
1213 1O 10,517
.0 3 15 O 9717
1 1= =T V1 L= oGNP GG O 40,498
7Y T DO $92,038
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5. Equity Transactions

During the years ended February 3, 2007, January 28, 2006, and January 29, 2005, the Company declared and
paid dividends totaling $0.51 per share, $0.47 per share, and $0.43 per share, respectively.

At February 3, 2007 and January 28, 2006, the Company held 24,568,126 shares and 24,501,572 shares,
respectively, as treasury shares. The Company’s treasury shares include the repurchase of its shares under approved
stock repurchase programs as well as the repurchase of shares awarded under the Company's 1993 and 2003
Executive Stock Based Incentive Plans (the “1993 Plan™ and the “2003 Plan”) and the Amended and Restated
Directors Plan (the “Directors Plan™),

in 1995, the Company adopted a stock repurchase plan authorizing the purchase of shares of its common stock.
Subsequently, the Company’s Board of Directors approved additional authorizations under its stock repurchase
program. During 2006, the Company did not repurchase any shares under its repurchase program. During 2005, the
Company repurchased 1,663,430 shares of the Company’s common stock under its repurchase program at an
average price per share of $30.04. These repurchases were made under a stock repurchase program approved by the
Company’s Board of Directors during 2005 authorizing the Company to purchase an aggregate of $50,000 in stock.
The repurchases under this authorization were completed in October 2005. During 2004, the Company repurchased
3,222,423 shares of the Company’s common stock under its repurchase program at an average price per share of
$31.03. These repurchases were made under stock repurchase programs approved by the Company’s Board of
Directors during 2004 authorizing the Company to purchase an aggregate of $100,000 in stock.

During 2006, the Company repurchased 46,528 shares of its common stock at an average price per share of
$23.91 from employees to cover tax withholding obligations associated with the vesting of common stock awarded
under the 2003 Plan. In addition, the Company repurchased 20,026 unvested common shares that were forfeited
upon employee termination at a price per share of $0.01. During 2005, the Company repurchased 1,200 shares of its
common stock at a price per share of $25.57 to cover tax withholding obligations associated with the vesting of
common stock awarded under the Directors Plan. [n addition, in 2003, the Company repurchased 20,475 unvested
common shares that were forfeited upon employee termination at a price per share of $0.01. In 2004, the Company
repurchased 24,475 of unvested common shares that were forfeited upon employee terminations at a price per share
of $0.01.

6. Stock-Based Compensation
2003 Executive Stock Based Incentive Plan

The Company's 2003 Plan provides for the grant of stock options and unvested stock awards to certain key
members of management. In accordance with the 2003 Plan, the Company has issued stock options that generally
vest over a three-year period at each anniversary date and expire no later than ten years from the grant date. During
2006 and 2005, the Company granted 1,092,600 and 983,500 options, respectively, to purchase shares of its
common stock to employees at an exercise price equal to the fair market value at the date of grant.

Additionally, under the provisions of the 2003 Plan, upon the grant of unvested stock, the recipient is required to
pay the par value of such shares, $0.01 per share. The shares of unvested stock generally are forfeited to the Company,
through the repurchase of such shares, at the $0.01 par value if the employee terminates employment prior to the
vesting date. Certain shares granted as performance accelerated unvested stock vest at the end of a five-year service
period, however, all or a portion of the vesting may be accelerated to three years after the grant date depending on the
achievement of certain corporate financial goals. Certain other shares of unvested stock are time vested. During 2006
and 2005, the Company granted 430,091 and 311.425 shares of unvested stock, respectively. For the years ended
February 3, 2007, January 28, 2006, and January 29, 2005, the Company recorded $4,839, $7,517, and $4,122,
respectively, of compensation expense. relating to unvested stock within its consolidated statement of earnings.
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The Company has reserved 7,000,000 shares of common stock under the 2003 Plan for issuance. Any
authorized but unissued shares of common stock available for future awards under the Company’s previous 1993
Executive Stock Based Incentive Plan were added to the 2003 Plan together with any shares under outstanding
awards under the 1993 Plan which are forfeited, settled in cash, expired, canceled or otherwise become available to
the Company. At February 3, 2007 there were 2,419,004 shares available for future grant under the 2003 Plan.

Amended and Restated Directors Plan

The Company’s Directors Plan provides for the grant of stock options and unvested stock units ("USUs™) to
non-management directors on the Company's Board of Directors. In accordance with the Directors Plan, the
Company has issued stock options that generally vest over a three-year period, but accelerate upon retirement, and
expire no later than ten years from the date of grant. No stock options were granted under the Directors Plan during
2006 and 2005.

Additionally, in accordance with the Directors Plan, the Company has awarded USUs which generally vest
over one year. The USUs may be mandatorily or electively deferred, in which case the USUs will be issued as
common stock to the holder upon departing from the Board, but not before vesting. If the USUs are not deferred, the
USUs will be issued as common stock upon vesting. Holders of USUs are entitled to dividends equivalent to
common stock dividends but USUs do not have voting rights. During each of 2006 and 2005, 28,000 USUs were
granted. For the years ended February 3, 2007, January 28, 2006, and January 29, 2005, the Company recorded
$665, $900, and $746, respectively, of compensation expense, relating to USUs within its consolidated statement of
earnings.

The number of shares reserved for issuance under the Directors Plan is 1,060,000. At February 3, 2007,
505,516 shares were available for future grant under the Directors Plan.

The Company intends to issue shares from exercises of stock options and future issuances of unvested stock
and unvested stock units from its unissued reserved shares under its 2003 Plan and Directors Plan.

Adoption of SFAS No. 123R

On January 29, 2006, the Company adopted SFAS No. 123R which requires all stock-based compensation to
employees to be recognized in the financial statements at their fair values. The Company elected to use
modified-prospective application as its transition method and accordingly, prior period amounts have not been
restated. Under this transition method, the Company is recognizing stock-based compensation expense on a
straight-line basis over the requisite service period of the awards for those awards granted following the adoption of
SFAS No. 123R. For unvested awards outstanding upon the adoption of SFAS No. 123R, the Company is
recognizing stock-based compensation expense on a straight-line basis over the remaining requisite service period
of the awards. The amount of stock-based compensation recognized is based on the value of the portion of the award
that is expected to vest. SFAS No. 123R requires forfeitures 1o be estimated at the time of grant and revised, if
necessary, in subsequent pericds if actual forfeitures differ from those estimates.

The consolidated statements of earnings for the years ended February 3, 2007, January 28, 2006, and
January 29, 2005 include the following stock-based compensation expense related to stock options awards,
unvested stock awards, and unvested stock unit awards:

February 3, January 28, January 29,

2007 2006 2005
Cost of sales, buying and occupaney .. ................. $ 2,594 5 — $ —
Selling, general and administrative . .. ................. 15,402 8417 4,868
Total ... $17,996 $8,417 54,868
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The consolidated statements of earnings for the years ended February 3, 2007, Janvary 28, 2006, and
January 29, 2005 included an income tax benefit relating to stock-based compensation expense recorded of $7,200,
$3,368, and $1,948, respectively.

For the vear ended February 3, 2007, the effect of the adoption of SFAS No. 123R was a decrease to operating
income of $12,492 and a decrease to net income of $7,807, or $0.15 per basic and diluted commeon share. Prior to the
adoption of SFAS No. 123R, the Company accounted for share-based compensation using the intrinsic value
method under Accounting Principles Board Option No. 25, Accounting for Stock Issued to Emplovees, and the
related interpretations and provided pro forma disclosures applying the fair value recognition provisions of
SFAS No. 123, Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation, to stock-based awards.

SFAS No. 123R requires that cash retained as a result of tax benefits in excess of recognized compensation
costs relating to share-based awards be presented in the statement of cash flows as a financing inflow. The adoption
of SFAS No. 123R decreased cash flow from operating activities and increased cash flow from financing activities
by $1.156 for the year ended February 3, 2007. The Company elected to use the short form method to calculate the
Additional Paid-in Capital (“APIC") pool. The tax benefit of any resulting excess tax deduction will increase the
APIC pool; any resulting tax deficiency will be deducted from the APIC pool to the extent available and then
income tax expense will be recognized for any remaining tax deficiency.

The following table illustrates the effect on net income and earnings per share had the Company applied the
fair value recognition provisions of SFAS No. 123 for the Company’s stock-based compensation plans:

Fiscal Year Ended
January 28, January 29,
005

2006

Netincome, asreported . ... ... ... .. ... .. .. .. e, $ 93,151 $ 95,366
Add: stock-based compensation included in reported net income, net of

related tax effects . . . ... . . e 5,266 3,042
Deduct: total stock-based compensation expense determined under fair

value based method, net of related tax effects. . ................... {13,702) {12,706)
Pro forma net inCome . . . ..o\ it e e $ 84,715 $ 85,702
Eamings per share:
Basic-as reported ... .. ... ... e $§ 176 £ 173
Basic-pro forma ... ... ... L e § 160 $ 156
Diluted-as reported . . . .. .. ... § 172 $ 170
Diluted-pro forma. . .. ... . e e $ 15 $ 152
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The Company measures the fair value of stock options on the date of grant by using the Black-Scholes
option-pricing model. The estimated weighted average fair value of options granted during 2006, 2005, and 2004
were $8.85, $12.14, and $16.67 per option, respectively. Key assumptions used to apply this pricing model were as
follows:

Fiscal Year Ended
February 3,  January 28, January 29,
006 2005

2007 2
Weighted average risk-free interestrate. . ............... 4.7% 4.0% 3.7%
'Weighted average expected life of option grants . ... ... ... 4.5 years 4.2 years 6.0 years
Weighted average expected volatility of underlying stock. . .. 41.8% 47.9% 54.8%
Weighted average expected dividend payment rate, as a
percentage of the stock price on the date of grant .. ... .. 2.0% 1.5% 1.3%

The risk-free interest rate represents the implied yield available on U.S. Treasury zero-coupon bond issues with
a term approximately equal to the expected life of the option. The expected life of an option is based on the
Company’s historical actual experience with stock options. Expected volatility is based on the Company’s historical
realized volatility over the historical period that matches the expected life of the option. Expected dividend yield is
based on the expected annual payment of dividends divided by the exercise price of the option award. In
determining the assumptions to be used, when the Company has relied on historical data or trends, the Company
has also considered, if applicable, any expected future trends that could differ from historical results and has
modified its assumptions if applicable.

The fair value of unvested stock awards and USUs granted during 2006, 2005, and 2004 were based on the
closing traded stock price on the date of the grants. The Company recognizes stock-based compensation expense on
a straight-line basis over the vesting period.

As of February 3, 2007, there was $24,948 of unrecognized compensation cost, net of estimated forfeitures,
related to unvested share-based compensation arrangements that are expected to vest. These costs are expected to be
recognized over a weighted average period of 2.4 years,

Stock Option Activity

A summary of stock option activity during the year ended Febrvary 3, 2007 is presented below.

Weighted
Average
Number of Exercise Price

Shares per Share

Qutstanding at beginning of year .. ... ... ... .. .. ... . .o ... 7,908,596 $28.74
Granted . ... e e e e e e, 1,092,600 25.33
Exercised. . .. .. e (267.168) 14.15
Forfeited . . ..ot e e e e e (41,403) 28.97
Expired . .. ... e e (253,695) 39.37
Outstanding atend of year . . . ... ... ... . i 8.438,930 $28.44
Exercisable atend of year ... ... ... ... ... .. ... .. i 6,412,945 $28.40
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The following table summarizes information regarding stock options outstanding at February 3, 2007:

Options Outstanding Options Exercisable

Number of Weighted Weighted Number of Weighted
Options Average Average Options Average

Range of Exercise Prices Qutstanding Remaining Life Exercise Price Exercisable Exercise Price
$741-%1022. ... ... 130,336 1.0 years $ 743 130,336 3 743
$10.23-8%1533. .. ... ... ... .. 371,223 1.7 years 12.47 371,223 12.47
$i1534-%2045. ... .. ... ... L. 1,991,169 3.1 years 18.97 1,972,769 18.97
$2046-3%2556......... e 1,828,152 7.7 years 25.24 804,352 25.00
$2557-3%3068. .. ... ... ... .. 244,100 6.6 years 27.26 185,499 27.55
$30.69-8$35.79. . . ... ... L. 1,846,900 7.5 years 32.75 936,400 33.16
$35.80-%4090................ 1,077,050 5.1 years 35.91 1,062,366 35.89
$4091-%4601................ 2,000 4.2 years 41.85 2,000 41.85
$46.02-851.13. .. ... ... .... 948,000 4.0 years 47.03 948,000 47.03
8,438,930 5.4 years $28.44 6,412,945 $28.40

The total grant date fair value of options that vested during 2006 was $13,051. The aggregate intrinsic value of
stock options exercised during 2006, 2005, and 2004 was $2,895, $10,535, and $6.627. The aggregate intrinsic
value of outstanding and exercisable stock options as of February 3, 2007 was $16,804 and $16,626 respectively.
The weighted average remaining life of exercisable stock options was 4.5 years as of February 3, 2007.

Unvested Stock Awards Activity

A summary of unvested stock award activity (unvested stock and USUs) for the year ended February 3, 2007 is
presented below. The weighted average market price per share approximates their fair value.

Weighted
Average
Number of Market Price

Shares per share

Unvested at beginning of year ... ......... .. . i - 913,500 $30.36
Granted ... ... e e 458,091 25.28
Vested ... . (147,138) 25.44
Forfeited. . .. ... e e (20,026) 29.54
Unvested atendof year. . .. ... ... . .. i 1,204,427 $29.45

The intrinsic value of unvested stock awards and USUSs that vested during 2006 was $3,507.

7. Related Party and Affiliates

AEON Co., Ltd. is a related party that owns and operates Talbots brand stores in Japan through its wholly
owned subsidiary, Talbots Japan Co., Ltd. ("“Talbots Japan’’). The Company provides certain services and purchases
merchandise for Talbots Japan. The Company is reimbursed for expenses incurred and the cost of merchandise. For
the years ended February 3, 2007, January 28, 2006, and January 29, 2005, the total charges for services and
merchandise purchases were $16,990, $18,675, and $16,625, respectively. At February 3, 2007 and January 28,
2006, the Company was owed 55,672 and $7.892, respectively, for these service costs and for merchandise
inventory purchases made on behalf of Talbots Japan. Interest at a rate equal to the Internal Revenue Service
monthly short-term applicable federal rate, which was 4.8% and 4.3% at February 3, 2007 and January 28, 2006,
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respectively, accrues on amounts outstanding more than 30 days after the original invoice date. For the years ending
February 3, 2007, January 28, 2006, and January 29, 2005, the Company charged Talbots Japan interest of $238,
$280, and $160, respectively.

The Company has an advisory services agreement with AEON USA under which AEON USA provides advice
and services to the Company with respect to strategic planning and other related issues concerning the Company.
Additionally, AEON USA maintains on behalf of the Company, a working relationship with Japanese banks and
other financial institutions. AEON USA receives an annual fee of $250 plus any expenses incurred, which are not
material. At February 3, 2007 and January 28, 2006, there were no amounts owed under this contract.

Under the Company’s stock repurchase authorizations, shares are repurchased from the open market from time
to time. Concurrently with such open market purchases, the Company has generally purchased a pro rata number of
shares from AEON USA so as to maintain substantially the same percentage stock ownership of the Company
between AEON USA and the public shareholders. For each pro rata repurchase program, purchases of shares from
AEON USA are at the weighted average price of the prices paid to the public shareholders. There were no shares
repurchased from AEON USA during 2006. During 2005, a total of 937,030 shares were repurchased from AEON
USA at a weighted average price of $30.04 per share. During 2004, a total of 1,839,823 shares were repurchased
from AEON USA at a weighted average price of $31.00 per share.

8. Accounts Receivable

Customer accounts receivable are as follows:
February 3, January 28,

2007 2006
Due from CUSIOMETS . . . . . o et e e e e e e e $206,819 $212,149
Less allowance for doubtful accounts . .............. ... .. ... . ... (2,200) (2,400
Customer accounts receivable, NeL. . .. ..ottt it et $204,619 $209,749

Finance charge income (including interest and late fee income) amounted to $42,398, $40,605. and $39,796
for the years ended February 3, 2007, January 28, 2006, and January 29, 2003, respectively.

Changes in the allowance for doubtful accounts are as follows:

Year Ended
February 3, Januvary 28, January 29,
2007 2006 2008
Balance, beginning of year .. .. ... ... . ... .. ... ... $ 2,400 2,700 $ 2,700
Charges to costs and expenses . ...............c...... 1,360 2,208 2,649
Charge-offs, net of recoveries . ... ..., .............. (1,5600) (2,508) (2,649)
Balance,end of year. .. ...... ... .. .. ... .. ... .. ... $ 2,200 $ 2,400 % 2,700
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9. Property and Equipment

Property and equipment consisis of the following:

February 3, January 28,
2006

. 2007
Land. . . . e e e e § 22817 § 10,817
Buildings ... ... .. e e e 88,267 67,521
Fixtures and equipment . . .. ..., ..ttt 435,755 368,397
SO tWaTE . . . e e e e e 50,830 46,300
Leasehold improvements . . . ... ... . . e 420,046 298,845
Leasehold Interests . . .. . . . .. ...t . — 681
ConsIruction in Progress . . ... v v vt iin et et ain e 18,132 9,018
Property and equipment-gross . .. ...ttt 1,035,847 801,579
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization. . ... ............... (502,631) (414,043)
Property and equipment-net . . . .. ... ... . i $ 533,216 3 387,536

Depreciation expense for the years ended February 3, 2007, January 28, 2006, and Januvary 29, 2005 was
$112,934, $89,938 and $85,109, respectively.

10. Accrued Liabilities

Accrued liabilities consist of the following:

February 3, January 28,
2007 2006

Gift cards, merchandise credits, sales return reserve and other customer

related liablilities . . ... ... .. o $ 74,351 $ 60,888
Employee compensation, related tax and benefits. .. ................. 38,300 33,757
Taxes other than income and withholding .. ............ ... ... . ... 14,329 9,723
Other accrued liabilities . ... ... .. ... . . . e 31,783 16,837
Total accrued Habilities . . . . ... it i i e e e $158,763 $121,205

Changes in the sales return reserve are as follows:

Year Ended
February 3,  January 28,  January 29,
] 2007 2006 2005

Sales return reserve balance, beginning of year ... ... .. ... $ 10283 § 9,184 § 3,002
Balance acquired from J. Jill at fairvalue .. ............. 5,561 — —
Provision for merchandise returns . . .. ................. 427,311 378,697 358,279
Merchandise returned . . ..., ... . i (432,074)  (377.598) (357,097
Sales return reserve balance, end of year. ... ............ $ 11,081 % 10283 § 9,184
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11. Debt

A summary of outstanding long-term debt follows:
February 3,  January 28,

2007 2006
AcqQUIsILIOn J0an . . . ... e e $360,000 $ —
Revolving Credit . ........ .. ... ... ... . . . . s 100,000 100,000
Tilton facility loan . ... ... . . e . 9643 —
Total long-term debt . . . ... ... .. 469,643 100,000
Less current matunities . . ... .. o e e e e e (80,469} —
Long term-debt, less current portion ... ..., ... .. ... ... ... ... $389,174 $100,000

Long-term Debt — In February 2006, the Company entered into a $400,000 Bridge Loan Agreement in
connection with its planned acquisition of I. Jill. On July 27, 2006, the Bridge Loan was converted inte a Term Loan
(the “Acquisition Loan”). Pursuant to the Acquisition Loan agreement, the Company borrowed $400.000 to be
repaid no later than July 27, 2011. The Acquisition Loan is a senior unsecured obligation of the Company.

The Acquisition Loan bears interest at a rate per annum equal to LIBOR plus 0.35%. It is to be repaid in
quarterly installments of $20,000 through July 27, 2011. The Acquisition Loan agreement contains provisions
which define events of default upon the occurrence of which the repayment of the Acquisition Loan could be
accelerated. The agreement contains covenants restricting liens and encumbrances, sale and leaseback transactions,
mergers, consolidations, sales of assets, incurrence of indebtedness and guaranties, investments and prepayment of
subordinated indebtedness. There are no restrictions on the Company’s ability to pay dividends or purchase its
capital stock so long as the Company is not in default under the agreement, The agreement also includes financial
covenants, including a maximum leverage ratio, a minimum net worth, and a minimum fixed charge coverage ratio.
As of February 3, 2007, there were $360,000 in borrowings outstanding under the Acquisition Loan. The Company
was in compliance with the covenants associated with the Acquisition Loan agreement as of February 3, 2007. The
interest rate on the Acquisition Loan at February 3, 2007 was 5.7%.

In addition, as of February 3, 2007, the Company has revolving credit agreements with four banks (the
“Revolving Credit Agreements”) that provide for maximum available borrowings of $100,000, have two-year
terms, and can be extended annually upen mutual agreement. Interest terms on the unsecured Revolving Credit
Agreements are fixed, at the Company’s option, for periods of one, three, or six months. As of February 3, 2007, the
weighted average interest rate on the loans was 6.1%. At February 3, 2007 and January 28, 2006, the Company had
$100,000 outstanding under its Revolving Credit Agreements. None of the outstanding balance is currently payable.
Of the $100,000 outstanding, $58,000 is due in April 2008 and $42,000 is due in January 2009, but may be extended
upon approval from the banks.

As part of the J. lill acquisition, Talbots assumed a real estate loan (the “Tilton Facility Loan”™). The Tilton
Facility Loan is collateralized by a mortgage lien on the operations, fulfillment and distribution center in Tilton,
New Hampshire (the “Tilton Facility”). Payments of principal and interest on the Tilton Facility Loan, a 10-year
loan, are due monthly, based on a 20-year amortization, with a balloon payment of the remaining balance payable on
April 1, 2009. The interest rate on the Tilton Facility Loan is fixed at 7.3% per annum.
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Line of Credit (Notes payable to banks)— In connection with the execution of the Acquisition Loan
Agreement, the Company decreased the maximum borrowings available under its unsecured line of credit facilities
from $125,000 to $115,000. At February 3, 2007, there was $45,000 outstanding under these facilities with the
outstanding balances due between cone and two months. The weighted average interest rate at February 3, 2007 on
these facilities was 5.8%. At January 28, 2006, no amounts were outstanding under these facilities. In March of
2007, the Company increased its availability under its line of credit facilities by $25,000 from $115,000 to
$140,000.

Letters of Credit — The Company has letter of credit agreements totaling $305,812 at February 3, 2007,
which it uses primarily for the purchase of merchandise inventories. At February 3, 2007 and January 28, 2006, the
Company had $180,533 and $141,159, respectively, outstanding under these letters of credit. In March of 2007, in
connection with the change to the Company’s Line of Credit agreement noted above, the Company reduced its
availability under its letter of credit agreements by $235,000 from $305,812 million to $280,812.

The following table summarizes the Company’s annoal maturities of long-term debt subsequent to February 3,
2007:

Long-Term

_ Debt
2007 e e e e e e $ 80,469
2008 . e e e e 180,795
2000 L e e e e e e e 88.379
2000 . e e e e e 80,000
. 1 40,000
257 7 $469,643
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12. Income Taxes

Income before taxes for the years ended February 3, 2007, January 28, 2006, and January 29, 2005, consists of
the following:

February 3, January 28, January 29,
2007

2006 2005
DOmMESHE . o oot e e $44,838 - $140,567 $134,797
Foreign .. ... ... . 5,684 8,475 5,208
Total ... e e e e e $50,522 $149,042 $140,005

The provision for income taxes for the years ended February 3, 2007, January 28, 2006, and January 29, 2005,
consists of the following:

February 3,  January 28,  January 29,
2007 2006 2005

Currently payable:

Federal. ... ... ... . . ... i $ 32,823 $ 59,667 $34.564

Sl . e 1,212 5,802 4,569

Foreign... ... ... .. . ... . e 1,691 3,007 1,812
Total currently payable . . . ................... ... ... 35,726 68,476 40,945
Deferred:

Federal. .. ...... ... . . i e (13,695) (9,650) 4,498

State. .. e (3,253) (1,914) (903)

Foreign. .. ... .. ... . ... ... 168 (1,021} 99
Total deferred. . ... ... . i e (16,780) (12,585) 3,694
Total iNCOME tax EXPense .. . ... o.ve e en i nen .. $ 18,946 $ 55,891 $44,639
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Components of the net deferred tax asset or liability recognized in the consolidated balance sheets as of
February 3, 2007 and January 28, 2006 are as follows:

February 3, 2007

January 28, 2006

Assets Liabilities Total Assets Liabilities Total

United States:
Current;

Merchandise inventories. . . ... ... £17624 § —  $17624 $ 8084 % — $ 8,084

Deferred catalog costs ... ....... — (2,286) (2,286) — (806) (806)

Accrued vacationpay . .......... 5,713 —_ 5713 5,338 — 5,338

Net operating loss carryforward . . . 6,151 — 6,151 — — —

Other............ ... ... ..... 4,145 {2,668) 1,477 3,842 (2.442) 1,400
Total current .. ................. 33,633 (4,954) 28,679 17,264 (3,248) 14,016
Noncurrent:

Depreciation and amortization . . .. — (58,643) (58,643) — (38,201  (38,201)

Lease commitments . ........... 12,586 — 12,586 14,650 — 14,650

Deferred compensation. ... ... ... 26,099 — 26,099 18,161 — 18,161

Minimum pension lability .. ... .. 15,843 — 15,843 9,706 — 9,706

Identifiable intangible .......... — (59,604)  (59.604) 1,070 — 1,070

Other. .. ... .. ... ... ....... 1,302 — 1,302 — — —
Total noncurrent . ............... 55,830 (118,247)  (62,417) 43,587 (38,201) 5,386
Foreign:
Current:

Merchandise inventories . . . ... ... 49 — 49 75 — 75

Other. . ........ ... ... .. ..... 24 — 24 24 — 24
Total current . . ... ... vetin .. 73 — 73 99 — 99
Noncurrent:

Depreciation and amortization . . .. 880 — 880 1,021 — 1,021
Total noncurrent ................ 880 — 880 1,021 — 1,021
Total deferred income taxes . .. ... .. $90,416  $(123,201) $(32,785) 3$61,971 $(41,449) § 20,522

For the years ended February 3, 2007, January 28, 2006, and January 29, 2003, the effective tax rate was
37.5%, 37.5%, and 31.9%, respectively. The effective tax rate during the year ended January 29, 2005 was impacted
by an income tax benefit of $7,835 from favorable resolutions of certain federal income tax issues relating to fiscal
years 1993 through 1997. The 1998 through 2002 federal tax years have been closed without adjustment.

The Company is routinely under audit by various domestic and foreign tax jurisdictions. In response to this,
management records accruals for estimates of audit adjustments and associated interest, where applicable. The
eventual resolution of these audits might include increases or decreases in liabilities,

As of February 3, 2007, the Company has approximately $15,007 of federal net operating loss carryforwards
and $899 of state tax benefits associated with state net operating loss carryforwards that became available in
connection with the acquisition. The federal carryforwards will expire in 2026. The state carryforwards will expire
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in 2011 and beyond. Management has determined that it is more likely than not that the fult tax deferred tax asset
will be realized, and therefore no valuation allowance is necessary.

As a result of the acquisition of J. Jill, a $9,500 tax benefit was generated from the exercise of non-qualified
stock options held by certain J. Jill employees and was recorded as a reduction to goodwill.

In June 2006, the FASB issued FIN No. 48, which clarifies the accounting for uncertainty in income taxes
recognized in an enterprise’s financial statements in accordance with SFAS No. 109. The provisions of FIN No. 48
will be effective for the Company commencing at the start of fiscal 2007, February 4, 2007. Upon initial adoption of
FIN No. 48, the Company will recognize the cumulative effect of FIN No. 48 as an adjustment to retained earnings.
The Company is currently evaluating the impact of adopting FIN No. 48 on its consolidated financial statements.

For the years ended February 3, 2007, January 28, 2006, and January 29, 2005, total income tax expense differs
from that computed by multiplying income before taxes by the United States federal income tax rates as follows:

February 3, 2007 January 28, 2006 January 29, 2005

Tax Rate Tax Rate _ Tax Rate
Tax at federal stautory rate . .. .. ........ $17,683 350% $52,165 35.0% $49.002 35.0%
Adjustments resulting from:
State income taxes, net of federal tax
benefit . ...... ... 1,422 2.8 2,527 5.7 2,383 1.7
Foreigntax. .. ...... .. ... ... ... ... (130) (0.3) 214 0.1 1,812 1.3
Tax audit resolution .. .............. — — — — (7,835 (5.6)
In kind donations .. ................ (1,314)  (2.5) — — — —
Other .. ... 1,285 2.5 985 0.7 (723) (0.5
Actual tax expense. . . ... .. ... o.. $18,946 37.5% $55891 37.5% $44,639 31.9%

13. Segment and Geographic Information

The Company has segmented its operations in a manner that reflects how its chief operating decision-maker
reviews the results of the operating segments that comprise the consolidated entity. The Company considers its
operating segments to be similar in terms of economic characteristics, purchasing processes, and operations, and
has aggregated them into two reporting segments,

The Company’s “Stores Segment”” includes the Company’s United States Talbots and J. Jill brand retail store
operations and Talbots brand retail store operations in Canada and the United Kingdom. The Company’s “Direct
Marketing Segment” includes catalog and Internet operations for both Talbots and J. Jill brands.

The Company’s reportable segments offer similar products; however, each segment requires different
marketing and management strategies. The Stores Segment derives its revenues from the sale of women's,
children’s and men’s apparel, accessories & shoes through its retail stores, while the Direct- Marketing Segment
derives its revenues through its catalog mailings and online at www.talbots.com and wwsw.jjill.com. During 2006,
the Company issued 25 separate Talbots brand catalogs across all business concepts with a circulation of
approximately 48 million. Since acquiring I. Jill in May 2006, the Company has issued nine separate J. Jill
catalogs with a circulation of approximately 52 million.

The Company evaluates the operating performance of its identified segments based on a direct profit measure.
The accounting policies of the segments are generally the same as those described in the summary of significant
accounting policies, except as follows: direct profit is calculated as net sales less cost of goods sold and direct
expenses such as payroll, occupancy, and other direct costs. Indirect expenses are not allocated on a segment basis;
therefore, no measure of segment net income or loss is available. Indirect expenses consist of general and
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administrative expenses such as corporate costs and management information systems and support, finance charge
income, merchandising costs, costs of oversight of the Company’s Talbots credit card operations, and certain
general warehousing costs. Assets are not allocated between segments; therefore, no measure of segment assets is
available.

The following is segment information for the years ended February 3, 2007, January 28, 2006, and January 29,
2005:

February 3, 2007
Stores Direct Marketing Total
NetSales . ...... ..ot $1,845,647 $385,386 $2,231,033
Directprofit. .. ....... .. i e 202,829 71,270 274,099

January 28, 2006

Stores Direct Marketing Total
NetSales . ... ... e $1,543,645° $264.961 %1,308,606
Direct profit. . . ... ... e 231,572 57,807 289,379

January 29, 2005

Stores - Direct Marketing Total
NetSales......... ... ... i .. $1,454,650 $243,193 $1,697,843
Directprofit. ., ... ... ... .. ... 223,481 48,507 271,988

Net retail sales by brand for the year ended February 3, 2007 were as follows:

Talbots brand. . . .. ot $1,603,774
J R brand . . . .. e 241,873
3 $1,845,647

The following reconciles direct profit to consolidated net income for the years ended February 3, 2007,
January 28, 2006, and January 29, 2005.

February 3, January 28, January 29,
2007 2006 2005

Total direct profit for reportable segments . .. ... .... $274,099 $289,379 $271,988
Less: indirect expenses . .. ... .. e 199,058 137,231 129,873
Operating iInCome . . .. ... .....oviuennnnen.. 75,041 152,148 142,115
Interest expense-net . ............ocovriuun.n. 24,519 3,106 2,110
Income before tAXES . . . ... ov it iir i 50,522 149,042 140,005
Income taxes .. ....... ...t 18,946 55,891 44,639
Consolidated net income. . ., ... ..o, $ 31,576 $ 93,151 $ 95,366

As a retailer that sells to the general public, the Company has no single customer who accounts for greater than
10% of the Company’s consolidated net sales,
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The following is geographical information as of and for the years ended February 3, 2007, January 28, 2006,
and January 29, 2005:

February 3, January 28, January 29,

2007 2006 2005

Sales:

United StaleS . . oo v oot ot e $2,167,656  $1,749,110  $1,640,518
FOreign . ..ot e e 63,377 59,496 57,325
Total consolidated revenues . . ....... ... $2.231,033  $1,808,606 $1,697,843
Long-lived assets:

United States . . ... ..o iit e ..o $1,022569  $ 492,669 $ 507,662
Foreign ... .. 5,159 6,264 8,848
Total long-lived assets . . ...t $1,027,728 § 498933 § 516,510

The classification “Foreign” is comprised of the Company’s Canada and United Kingdom retail store
operations and the classification “United States” is comprised of the Company’s United States retail store
operations and the Company’s Direct Marketing operations.

14. Benefit Plans

The Company has adopted the recognition provisions of SFAS No. 158 on February 3, 2007, which requires
recognition of the funded status of the Company’s defined benefit pension and postretirement benefit plans as an
asset or liability on the balance sheet and to recognize any changes in that funded status as an unrealized gain or loss
through accumulated other comprehensive income when the changes occur. The incremental effect of applying the
recognition provisions of SFAS No. 158 on the Company’s consolidated balance sheet as of February 3, 2007, is
shown below:

Before After

Adoption of Adoption of Adoption of
SFAS No. 158  SFAS No. 158  SFAS No. 158

OLher 55618 . . o v ot oot e e e e $ 29,807 $ (1,256) $ 28,551
Total asSelS . - . . e $1,749,944 $ (1,256) $1,748,688
Deferred InCOME LAXES. . . . - o o ottt e et e inen g 73,100 $(11,563) $ 61,537
Other liabilities . . .. ... oo iri i ea 64,189 27,652 91,841
Accumulated other comprehensive loss .. ........... (8.857) (17,345) (26,202)
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity. ............ $1,749,944 $ (1,256) $1,748 688

Defined Benefit Plans

The Company sponsors a non-contributory defined benefit pension plan (“Pension Plan”) covering substan-
tially all Talbots brand salaried and hourly employees in the United States of America. Employees are enrolled in
the pension plan after one year of service (with at least 1,000 hours worked) and reaching age 21. Employee benefits
vest in five years. The benefit formula for salaried and hourly corporate employees is a final average pay benefit
formula and the benefit formula for store employees is a career pay formula. The Company’s general funding policy
is to contribute at least the amount required by law up to the amount that is deductible for federal income tax
purposes. The Company uses December 31* as its measurement date for obligation and asset calculations. Pension
Plan assets consist principally of equity and fixed income securities.
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The Company has two unfunded, non-qualified supplemental executive retirement plans (collectively, the
“SERP") for certain Talbots brand key executives impacted by Internal Revenue Code limits on benefits and certain
individuals who defer compensation into the Company’s Deferred Compensation Plan. The Company uses
December 31™ as its measurement date for obligation calculations.

Retirees are eligible for certain limited postretirement health care benefits (“Postretirement Medical Plan™) if
they have met certain service and minimum age requirements. Additionally, certain Talbots brand executive officers
of the Company participate in a separate executive postretirement medical plan (“Executive Postretirement Medical
Plan™). The health coverage for these executives is the same coverage as was in effect for them under a prior
employer’s health plan. Under the Executive Postretirement Medical Plan, the executives and their eligible
dependents are not required to pay deductible or co-pay amounts or contribute toward insurance premiums. Each of
the executives and their spouses will continue to be covered under this plan upon retirement for life. The cost of the
benefits under these plans are accrued during the years in which the employees provide service. The plans are not
funded. The Company uses December 31* as its measurement date for obligation calculations. Together, these plans
are referred to as the Postretirement Medical Plans.

The following table sets forth the changes in the benefit obligations and assets of the Company’s Pension Plan,
SERP and Posiretirement Medical Plans, as of February 3, 2007 and January 28, 2006.

Postretirement
Pension Plan SERP Medical Plans
February 3, Janvary 28, February 3, January 28, February 3, January 28,
2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006
Change in benefit obligations:
Projected benetit obligations at
beginning of year. . ........... 5137601  $1i18939  $20,765  $14,007  $10,052 $ 6,691
Service cost. .. .. ... 10,543 9,923 453 778 378 767
Interest cost. ................ 7,575 7,056 1,045 971 204 389
Actuarial loss (gain) .......... (13,397) 3,215 (2,492) 1,609 (1,037 2,377
Benefits paid, net . ........... (1,904) (1,532) {109) 92) (136) (172)
Planchange. ... ............. — — — 3,492 (8,156) —
Projected benefit obligations at end
ofyear ... ... .. ... .. .. ... $140418  $137.601  $§19662  $20,765 $ 1,305 $10,052
Changes in assets:
Fair value at beginning of year.. . $ 84,041 §$69749 § — § — § — § —
Actual return on plan assets. . ... 5,523 1,824 — — — —
Employer coatributions . ... .. .. 12,000 14,000 109 92 137 172
Benefitspaid. .. ... .......... (1,904) (1,532} (109) (92) (137) (172)
Fair value at end of year ... ... $99660 384041 $§ — § — § — § —

- During 2006, the Company reviewed its current practice related to the Company’s coverage of costs related to
its Postretirement Medical Plan. The Company concluded that the original intemt of the plan was to charge
participants exactly the expected actuarial cost to the Company. Over the last several years, the Company was in the
practlice of charging participants an amount that was less than the expected actuarial cost 1o the Company. As such,
over the next five years, the Company will gradually increase the amount charged to participants such that by the
fifth year, the Company will be charging its participants an amount that fully offsets the actuarial projected liability.
The impact of this change is reflected in the table above under change in benefit obligations.
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The following table sets forth the funded status of the Company’s Pension Plan, SERP, and Postretirement
Medical Plans and the amounts recognized in the Company’s consolidated balance sheets as of February 3, 2007
and January 28, 2006. As disclosed above, SFAS No. 158, adopted by the Company effective February 3, 2007,
requires the recognition of the overfunded or underfunded status of defined benefit pension and postretirement
benefit plans as an asset or liability in the balance sheet, with changes in the funded status recorded through
accumulated other comprehensive income. Accordingly, the amounts presenied in the table below for the years
ended February 3, 2007 and January 28, 2006 utilize different accounting methodologies.

Postretirement

Pension Plan SERP Maedical Plans
February 3, January 28, February 3, January 28, February 3, January 28,
2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006
Funded status:
Plan assets (greater)/less than
projected benefit obligations . ... $40,757  $53,560  $19,653 $20,765 31,293 $10,052
Unrecognzied net prior service
COSLS . o vt re e N/A (399) N/A (2,311) N/A —_
Unrecognized net {(loss)/gain . . . ... N/A (55,449) N/A (5,810) N/A (3,869)
Net amounts recognized in the
consolidated balance sheet: ... .. $40,757 % (2,288) §$19,653 $12.644 $ 1,293 $ 6,183
Net amounts recognized in the
consolidated balance sheet
consist of:
Other assets (non-current) . ... .. $ (238) NA  § — N/A 5§ — N/A
Other liabilities (non-current). . . . 40,995 N/A 19,653 N/A 1,293 N/A
Accrued benefit liability included
in other liabilities. . . . .... ... N/A 19,869 N/A 17,456 N/A 6,183
Prepaid benefit cost included in
otherassets ............... N/A — N/A — N/A —
Intangible assets included in other
ASSELS . ... ... N/A (399) N/A (2.303) N/A —
Accumulated other
comprehensive income, pre-
1% N/A (21,758) N/A (2,509) N/A —
Net amounts recognized in the
consolidated balance sheets . .. .. $40,757 $ (2.288) 519,653 512,644 $ 1,293 $ 6,183
Net amounts recognized in
accumulated other
comprehensive income consist
of:
Net actuarial loss. .. .......... $24.419 N/A  $ 1,834 N/A $1,414 N/A
Prior service cost (credit). . ... .. 174 N/A 579 N/A (4,664) N/A
Net amounts recognized in
accumulated other comprehensive
income, netoftax ... ......... $24,593° N/A  $ 2413 N/A $(3.250) N/A
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Below is a summary of the projected benefit obligation, accumulated benefit obligation and the fair value of
plan assets for the Company’s Pension Plan and SERP:

Pension Plan SERP
February 3, January 28, February 3, January 28,
2007 2006 2007 2006
Projected benefit obligation ............... $140,418  $137.601 $19,662 $20,765
Accumulated benefit obligation .. .......... 5109,169  $103.910 $17,847 $17.463
Fair value of plan assets . . ................ 399660 $ 84,041 5 - $ —
The components of pension expense for the Pension Plan are as follows:
Year Ended
February 3,  January 28,  jJanuary 29,
2007 2006 2005
Service expense-benefits earned during the period . . ... .. .. $10,543 $ 9,923 $ 8,040
Interest expense on projected benefit obligation. . .. .. ... .. 7,575 1,056 5,900
Expected return on plan assets . ...................... (8,1600 (7,105) {3,957)
Net amortization and deferral .. ......... ... ... ........ 4,092 4,741 3,167
Net pension expense. . ... ...ovouneincnnerneennans $14,050 $14,615 $11,150
The components of net SERP expenses are as follows:
Year Ended
February 3, January 28, January 29,
2007 2006 2005
Service expense-benefits earned during the period . . ... . ... 3 453 $ 778 $ 721
Interest expense on projected benefit obligation. ... .. .. ... 1,045 971 731
Net amortization and deferral . ... .. ... ... ... ... ..... 1,596 1,667 323
Net SERPexpense . . ... ... ... ... $3.,094 $3416 $1,775
The compoenents of postretirement medical expense are as follows:
Year Ended
February 3,  January 28,  January 29,
2007 2006 2005
Service expense-benefits earned during the period . . ... .. .. $ 378 $ 767 $ 652
Interest expense on accumulated postretirement benefit
obligation. ... ... ... ... .. 204 389 341
Net amortization and deferval . ........... ... ... ...... (686) 97 65
Net postretirement medical expense . .................. $(104) $1,253 $1,058

When funding is required for the Pension Plan, the Company’s policy is to contribute amounts that are
deductible for federal income tax purposes. During 2006 and 2005, the Company was not required to make any
contributions but made voluntary contributions of $12,000 and $14,000, respectively, to the Pension Plan in each
vear. Based upon currently available information, the Company will not be required to make any additional
contribution to the Pension Plan for the plan year ended December 31, 2006.

Significant assumptions related to the Company’s employee benefit plans include the discount rate used to
calculate the actuarial present value of benefit obligations to be paid in the future, the expected long-term rate of
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return on assets held by the Pension Plan, the average rate of compensation increase by Pension Plan and SERP
participants, and the health care cost trend annual rate for the Postretirement Medical Plans. These actuarial
assumptions are reviewed annually based upon currently available information. The assumptions utilized by the
Company in calculating the projected benefit obligations and periodic expense of its employee benefit plans are as
follows:

Year Ended
February 3,  January 28,  January 29,
2007 2006 2005

Pension Plan & SERP:
DISCOUNE Fate . . ... i e 5.50% 5.75% 6.25%
Discount rate used to determine projected benefit obligation

atendofyear. .. ... ... ... ... 6.00% 5.50% 5.75%
Expected long-term rate of return on plan assets (Pension

Planonly). . .. ... . i 9.00% 9.00% 9.00%
Rate of future compensation increases. . ................ 4.00% 4.00% 4.00%
Rate of future compensation increases used to determine

projected benefit obligation atend of year............. 4.00% 4.00% 4.00%
Postretirement Medical Plans:
Discountrate . . ......... . . i e 5.50% 3.75% 6.25%
Discount rate used to determine projected benefit obligation

atendofyear.......... ... ... . . .t 6.00% 5.50% 5.75%
Initial healthcare cost trend rate-projected benefit

obligalions . . ... ... i e 11.00% 12.00% 10.00%
Initial healthcare cost trend rate-periodic expense ......... 12.00% 8.00% 10.00%
Ultimate health care costtrend rate. .. ................. 5.00% 5.00% 5.00%

The assumed discount rate utilized is based, in part, upon a discount rate modeling process that invelves
selecting a portfolio of corporate bonds (rated AA or higher) with maturities that match the cash flows of the plan.
The discount rate is utilized principally in calculating the actuarial present value of the Company’s obligation and
periodic expense pursuant to its employee benefits plans. To the extent the discount rate increases or decreases, the
Company’s Pension Plan, SERP, and Postretirement Medical Plans obligation is decreased or increased
accordingly.

The assumed expected long-term rate of return on assets is the weighted average rate of earnings expected on
the funds invested or to be invested to provide for the pension obligation. It is the Company’s current target
allocation to invest the Pension Plan assets in equity securities (approximately 70 percent) and in fixed income
securities (approximately 30 percent). The Company does not allow the plan to invest in the Company’s stock,
AEON Co., Ltd.'s stock, or in the stock of soft goods retailers. The Company periodically evaluates the allocation
between investment categories of the assets held by the Pension Plan. The expected average long-term rate of return
on assets is based on an analysis which considers: actual net returns for the Pension Plan since inception, [bbotson
Associates historical investment returns data for the two major classes of investments in which the Company invests
(debt and equity securities) for the period since the Pension Plan’s inception and for the longer period commencing
when the return data was first tracked, and expectations of future market returns from outside sources for the two
major classes of investments in which the Company invests. This rate is utilized primarily in estimating the expected
return on plan assets component of the annual pension expense. To the extent the actual rate of return on assets is
less than or more than the assumed rate, that year’s annual pension expense is not affected. Rather, this loss or gain
adjusts future pension expense over approximately five years.
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The assumed average rate of compensation increase is the average annual compensation increase expected
over the remaining employment periods for the participating employees. This rate is utilized principally in
estimating the pension obligation and annual pension expense.

Assumed healthcare trend rates have a significant effect on the amounts reported for the Postretirement
Medical Plans. A one-percentage-point change in assumed healthcare trend rate would have the following effects:

1% Increase 1% Decrease

Effect on total of service and interest expense components . ........ .. $114 $ 92
Effect on the accumulated postretirement benefit obligation. .. ...... .. $340 $279

The Pension Plan’s weighted average asset allocations at December 31, 2006 and December 31, 2005 by asset
category are as follows:

Target December 31, 2006 December 31, 2005

Allocation Amount Percent Amount Percent
Equity securites .......... ... ... ... 70% $72,517 73% $59,239 70%
Debt securities . ........ ... 30% 23,534 24% 23,301 28%
Cash and money market .. ............... 3,609 3% 1,501 2%
Total. .o oee e $99.660  100% $84,041  100%

Information about the expected cash flow for the Pension Plan, SERP, and Postretirement Medical Plans
follows:

Pension Postretirement
Plan SERP Medical Plans
Expected benefit payments:
2007 e 32,194 $1,224 $214
2008 e e 2,427 1,206 202
2000 .. e e 2,687 1,186 179
2000 . e 3,055 1,253 145
200 3,490 1,227 74
2012102016 . ... e 30,077 7,216 512

The Company expects to contribute $1,224 and $214 1o the SERP and the Postretirement Medical Plans,
respectively, during 2007. The Company has not determined the amount, if any, that it will contribute to the Pension
Plan during 2007.

The estimated amount that will be amortized from accumulated other comprehensive income into net periodic
benefit cost in 2007 is as follows:

Pension Postretirement

Plan SERP Medical Plans
Net actuarial 1oss . .. ...t $2.363 %116 $ 516
Prior SErvICE COST . . . ...\ttt e e $ 70 3901 $(1,696)

Defined Contribution Plans

The Company currently has two qualified defined contribution 401(k) plans, one which covers substantially all
employees for the Talbots brand and one which covers substantially all employees for the J. Jill brand. Under the
Talbots 401(k} plan, employees make contributions to the plan and the Company makes a cash contribution that
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matches 50% of an employee’s contribution up to a maximum of 6% of the employee’s compensation. Talbots brand
employees may elect to invest in the common stock of the Company at their discretion up to 50% of their total
investment. Company contributions into the Talbots 401(k) plan for the years ended February 3, 2007, January 28,
2006, and January 29, 2005 were $3,980, $3.747, and $3.,328, respectively.

Under the J. Jill 401(k) plan, employees make contributions to the plan and the Company may make
discretionary matching contributions of a percent, if any, to be determined annually based on a percentage of
employee pretax contributions. Company contributions for the 2006 plan year were $375 and were deposited to
eligible participant accounts in March 2007.

15. Commitments

The table below is a summary of the Company’s contractual commitments under non-cancelable operating
leases, merchandise purchases, construction contracts, and service purchase contracts as of February 3, 2007:

Contractual Obligations Total 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 Thereafter
Operating leases:

Realestate .............. $1,189.466 $177.856 $176,951 $170,319 $161,396 $142,551 $360,193

Equipment . ............. 26,593 6,023 13,863 4,298 2,145 127 137
Merchandise purchases . ...... 391,430 391,430 — — — — —
Construction contracts .. ...... 12,379 12.379 — — — — —
Other contractual commitments. . 36,476 23,640 10,104 1977 418 137 —
Total Commitments . . ........ $1,656,344 $611,328 3200918 $176,594 $164,159 $143,015 $360,330

Operating Leases — The Company conducts the major part of its operations in leased premises with lease
terms expiring at various dates through 2020. Most store leases provide for base rentals plus contingent rentals
which are a function of sales volume and also provide that the Company pay real estate taxes, maintenance, and
other operating expenses applicable to the leased premises. Additionally, most store leases provide renewal options
and contain rent escalation clauses. Included in the schedule above are 37 executed leases related to stores not yet
opened at February 3, 2007. Rent expense for the years ended February 3, 2007, January 28, 2006, and January 29,
2005, was $163,051, $126,904, and $124,010, respectively. This includes $1,694, $1,793, and $1,933, respectively,
of contingent rental expense and $266, $232, and $159. respectively of sublease rental income. As of February 3,
20017, the Company expects to receive sublease rental income of $260, $243, $238, and $61 in the years 2007, 2008,
2009, and 2010 under its existing noncancelable subleases. Additionally, the Company leases both store computer
and other corporate computer equipment with lease terms generally between three and five years.

Merchandise Purchases — The Company generally makes purchase commitments up to six to twelve months
in advance of its selling season. The Company does not maintain any long-term or exclusive commitments or
arrangements to purchase from any vendor.

Construction Contracts — The Company enters into contracts to facilitate the build-out and renovation of its
stores.

Other Contraciual Commitments — The Company routinely enters into contracts with vendors for products
and services in the normal course of operation. These include contracts for insurance, maintenance on equipment,

services, and advertising. These contracts vary in their terms but generally carry 30 day to three-year terms,
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16. Net Income Per Share

The weighted average shares used in computing basic and diluted net income per share are presented in the
table below. Options to purchase 5,917,502, 4,134,014, and 3,190,231 shares of common stock were outstanding as

"of February 3, 2007, January 28, 2006, and Janvary 29, 2005, respectively, but were not included in the computation

of diluted net income per share because the options’ exercise prices were greater than the average market prices of
the common shares.

Year Ended
February 3,  January 28,  January 29,
2007 2006 2005
(In thousands)
Shares for computation of basic net income per share ... ... 52,651 52,882 54,969
Effect of stock compensation plans . . .................. 834 1,221 1,283
Shares for computation of diluted net income per share . . . .. 53,485 54,103 56,252

17. Quarterly Results (unaudited)

The following table shows certain unaudited quarterly information for the Company during 2006 and 2005.
Fiscal 2006 Quarter Ended

April 29, July 29, October 28, February 3,
2006 2006 2006 2007
(13 weeks) {13 weeks) (13 weeks) (14 weeks)
Netsales. ... ..ot $453,0t2  $571,377  $568,640  $638,004
Grossprofit. ... ... v 180,812 172,128 209,973 197,566
Net INCOME . . . .o o e e e e e 27.356 (3,858) 8,061 17
Net income per share
BasiC. . ... e $ 052 3% (©O7 $ 015 $ 000
Diluted . . ... . .. e $ 051 % O § 015 § 000
Weighted average number of shares of common stock
outstanding (in thousands)
Basic. ... .. 52,620 52,222 52,854 52,892
Diluted . ... .. e 53,669 52,222 53,718 53,820
Cash dividends declared per share . . ................. $ 012 $ 013 § 013 § 013
Market price data
High. . ..o e $ 2825 $ 2558 % 3000 $ 2874
LW i e s $ 2350 $ 1738 § 2000 § 23.01
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Fiscal 2005 Quarter Ended

Net income per share

Market price data

April 30, July 30, October 29, January 28,
2005 2005 2005 2006

(13 weeks) (13 weeks) (13 weeks) (13 weeks)
...................................... $446,531 $449,577  $426,330  $486,168
.................................... 182,252 151,017 161,871 159,732
.................................... 34,519 18,876 19.979 19,777
B e e $ 064 $§ 036 § 038 § 038
..................................... $ 063 $ 035 % 037 § 037

Weighted average number of shares of common stock

outstanding (in thousands)

JC. ot e e 53,647 52,714 52,722 52,447
..................................... 54,881 54,034 53,936 53,598
Cash dividends declared per share . .. ................ $ o011 § 012 3 012 $ 012
....................................... $ 3290 $ 3430 $ 3485 $ 2926
....................................... $ 2555 § 2540 § 2452 $ 2609
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SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

CORPORATE OFFICES

The Talbots, Inc.
One Talbots Drive
Hingham, MA 02043-1586

The J. Jill Group, Inc.
4 Batterymarch Park
Quincy, MA 02169

COMPANY’S WEBSITES

www.talbots.com
www.jjill.com

CATALOGS

To receive a free copy of our most recent brand cat-
alogs, call 1-800-TALBOTS (1-800-825-2687) for the
Talbots brand or 1-800-498-9960 for the 1. Jill brand.

ANNUAL MEETING

The Annual Meeting of Shareholders is scheduled for
9 a.m. on May 24, 2007, at The John Hancock Hotel &
Conference Center, 40 Trinity Place, Boston, MA.
Each shareholder is cordially invited to attend.

FORM 10-K

A copy of the Company’s Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended February 3,
2007 is available to each shareholder free of charge
upon written request to the Investor Relations Depart-
ment at our Corporate Offices.

SHAREHOLDER REPORTS/INVESTOR
INQUIRIES

Shareholder inquiries, including requests for quarterly
and annual reports, may be made in writing to:
Investor Relations Department

The Talbots, Inc.

One Talbots Drive

Hingham, MA 02043-1586; or

by calling 781-741-4500; or

by e-mail at investor.relations @talbots.com

STOCK EXCHANGE LISTING

New York Stock Exchange
{Trading Symbol: TLB)

REGISTRAR AND TRANSFER AGENT

Computershare Trust Company, N.A.
Shareholder Services

P.O. Box 43078

Providence, RI 02940-3078
Telephone: 781-575-3120

Internet Address:
www.computershare.com

MARKET FOR REGISTRANT’S COMMON
STOCK

The Company’s common stock is traded on the
New York Stock Exchange under the trading symbol
“TLB.” The number of holders of record of common
stock at April 6, 2007 was 393,

The payment of dividends and the amount thereof is
determined by the Board of Directors and depends,
among other factors, upon the Company’s earnings,
operations, financial condition, capital requirements,
and general business outlook at the time payment is
considered. The Company anticipates that dividends
on the common stock will continue to be declared on a
quarterly basis.

REQUIRED CERTIFICATIONS

The Company’s Chief Executive Officer certification
Rule 303A (12). The Company’s Chief Executive
Officer and Chief Financial Officer have each filed
with the Securities and Exchange Commission the
required certifications regarding the quality of the
Company’s public disclosures.
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